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DATE: 10/26/71

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI ( 6 2 - 5 8 7 )

(SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) (P)

KENSALT

Enclosed for the Bureau ere seven copies of 8
letterhead memorandum suitable for dissemination abroad
concerning information obtained from the ImmigTfif.lon and

e infonr.ation received from INS was furnished
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Bureau (Enclfl. 7)
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Memorandum
DIRECTOR, FBI (62-5&7)

t

C, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)

10/26/71

Enclosed for the Bureau are two xeroxed copies of
the Respondent's Brief to the appeal in the SIBHAN case
to the Supreme Court of the State of California, in the case
csptioned "People of the State of California Plaintiff and
Respondent, versus SIRHAN BISHARA SIBKAN, Defendant and
Appellant."

The original copy of the Respondent's Brief was
furnished by WILLIAM JAI'JES, Deputy Attorney General of the
State Attorney General's Office at Los Angeles.

Arrangements are teing made to obtain fi copy of
the four volume appeal brief so that copies can be ede
for furnishing to the Bureau.

2 - Bureau (Encle, 2)
Los Angeles

OFFiCE COPY
i fv- , ; . / • t
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LA 56-156

the assassination. Mrs. BLEHR contended that while SIRHAN
may have fired pistol shots at KENNEDY, the fatal bullets
could have come from another gun. She charged that WOLFER's
laboratory work, was faulty and that it became Impossible to
present this theory in court. BLEHR also seeks the right
to inspect police reports in the murder prosecution of
Deputy District Attorney JACK KIRSGHKE and also the police
report on one LEWIS TERRY.

Referenced airtel reflects that a report by the
Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office and a separate
LAPD investigation found no fault xith WOLFEK's testimony in
the EIRHAN case.
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UNITED STATES GOVlUNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) 1/20/72

BOOK ENTITLED
WRPK MUST DIE"
BY (LNU) KAISER

At approximately 10:45 p.m., 1/16/72, writer received
a telephone call at his residence as follows:

The male caller asked if this was
•who worked for the FBI and was told yes. He sad
finished reading the book "RFK Must Die" by KAISEj

low if this was the agent who had interviewee
He was asked to identify himself, titfF refusec

was toiâ  that no information would be given to anyone regarding
an official investigation especially someone who wished to
remain anonymous. He was told if he had any questions
regarding this case or any other official investigation
he would have to contact the office and handle it In a business-
like manner rather than disturbe someone at their residence
during a late hour. He apologized for calling so late and
said he was Just calling around to see if he could Identify
any of the agents whose names appeared
mentioned he did not appreciate the waj
interviewed and felt like something was still going to happen
to the remaining KENNEDY. The conversation was terminated
when the writer said he did not Intend to give caller any
information other than acknowledge the fact he was an agent
and if he had any further questions to contact the office.

The caller refused two or three times to identify
himself but based on the sound of his voice appeared to be a
well educated white male in his twenties.

The above is being submitted for information purposes
only should other agents connected with the KENSALT investigation
whose names appear in the captioned book receive similar
telephone calls.

SEMCHID jND£X£t

FBI — LOS

Btp U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

SAC LOS A^GPLFS : 1/31/72

SUBJECT:

On 1/30/72 art art icle a imeared Jn the VJest section
of tve LCP Anreles Tfnes concerning the book FFK Kust Die

Tn tMs art icle KaJser Indicates that he advanced the
n Ca ndJrtate theory to augment the sales of the

book.
A copy of tbii ertlcle is being forrarded to the

Bureau. &Ts.

SEARCHED—-,—•:•'••• . '••-•• •

SERlAUiEl?-*- - I " - - •(-

Buy VS. Savinis Bends Re£ularfr en tin Payroll Savings Plan



In Rcjity, Puvi" Hrjcr to
FUe A'o.

STATES DEl'AMTMLXT O1-' JUSTICE

FKiM.:iiAi. nriiEAr OK INVESTIGATION
LOT, /ing&ley, Coliforn.ia

Febi-uary 1, 1972

R0B5ST BI.Ain KAISER

Hotert Rl&ir ICalser, according to V.re3t Hagczine
which is published by the Los Angelee Ti^es, on Jenuary 30,
1972, is a former nevrspaper reporter and who previously
utudleO to enter the Jesuit priesthood. He spent approximately
five yesro with Titse Ma.̂ szine v;hile stationed in Rsme, and
in 1968 becatue a free l&nae v.Titer.

Concerning Mr. Kaiser, the follovjing ar t ic le
appeared ,ln Vest 1 Magazine on January 30, 1972T

- Bureau (62-587) ^ . .
| - Los Angeles (56-156) (P)

OFFICE COPY
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(Mount Clipping In Space Below)

f, 1 vr r i- a '; c. r. rx *?
)n his article beginning c» p;:j;c 6, Kobcrt Blair Kaiser intro-
(IIKYS us to Ilia! curious brccJ of SICSJIII* who iiave devoted
enormous energy lo sva.i-liiiig for a conspiracy in Ific deaths
of J I X KFK and Manin Lvther King. Kaiser should know,
for h= himself was i« rormlvr of ihc ohsK.st.-d tribe. In prepar-
ing lus celebrated boo!; " / ' / 7 \ A;KM DirT' he revised his Jail
clopu-r "lo irjo'.iili/e the public to do something, since the
m i . CIA ami cfiher agencies IIL;3 drasryd tlicir fcct." His ar-
ticle recounts how, after E. P. Dultcn published his book in
October of 1970, Kaiser did "my j::nior G-man tljing, trying
lo find a conspiracy myself to cxphin what Sirhan did." His
ho;x:s hiivfc sircc k:sn dashc(), but even today a peculiar,dint
sfiifics in his_cj!es when he discusses his lour, end fuliie hunt
lor cvirtynccpf a co»$pir;i?y. K;iis;r v/<i& particulsrly dra\yn,io
the ctiw bscnwsc of liis personal admiration for Bobby Ken-
nedy. They liad first iriet during ihc 1960 Presidential race;
ihc pUico was Photnis where, hz rcciUs, Hobby brcc7xd into
town »^ tiis oWw brother's "brash young campnis" Dianagcr."
K?.acr was then H newjpeper reporter, having dropped plans
to ci:lcr tliC Jesuit priesthood aficr JO yc:;rs of study. Clare
liocilic- Luce admired his wort and introduced liim to her ixis-
band; in due course Kais?r bcr.an a five-year stint with Tims
i'urJ:'£ v./ii'.h, v-fi';;r s,L:«ii-;-:»-̂ ;s if i7r.;ni,-b-r.\:\>>t tl'<\"- Ovatxtra •
Press Cln'Vs 1963 award for the hsst magazine reporting on
foreign affairs. Aficr qiiitiing Time in I9u6, lie went to work
on Tom Btudcn's camptucn for licutcnuul governor and got
thick with "(he Kennedy crowd." By 196S he was a free-lance
vn her (Kaiser has contr'iiriitcd not o.nly to West but to the La-
dies Home Journal, Playboy "and everything in between"),
and thr morning after RFK's assassiiiation Lite assigned him
to the Sirhan story. When his boot cams out two years later,
IK sent copies to such Kennedy stalwarts as Arthur SchJes-
ingi-r. Pierre Salinger am' Teddy While, all of whom '"either
sent it bad: or let me know they wouldn't read it. The title
was too gruesome for them, and. the whole memory caused
ton much pain." Kaiser believes (hat much of the public lias
similarly repressed RFK's tleaih and that this, in part,
explains (he modest sales o.r "RFK Must DieP (If alive. Kai-
ser thinks, KFli. would now be President.) When he sub-
milted his present article to West, what principally intrigued
us was the ambiguous self-portrait the author had drawn.
On the one hand, he described himself as at last freed from
his obsessive belief that a conspiracy was involved; on the
other hand, he couM become'a true believer alt over again if
even a minimum of evidence were lo appear — or so we
inferred from what he wroif. When we asked him about this
apparent ambiguity. Kaiser agreed with lh« interpretation. "In
(he UFK killing." lie said, "1 was never able lo prove a con-
spinicy.btit I still thin!: someone else may eyvntunllyjhejihjc
UuhYdi-H,** As he spoke, ihe glim in his c)c became a gk\un.

2 -

(fndicot* pose, name oi
newmpapei, clly and

Pp. k West p
T̂ os Anpeles Times
Los Angeles, Calif.

Date: 1/30/72
EdJtion:Sunday Final

! Robert Blair
Editor:
Tllle:

or

Clasalllcatloo:

Angeles
I I BaleO Invesllgaird
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ROBERT BLAIR KAISSR

The folloiv-.tr.r artl«]e entitled, "Journey Through
The Klllinr: Grourjcl" alco appesred in the January 30, 1972,
Issue of V.'est Magazine:

This document contains neither recomnenclatlons nor
concluslono of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and
is losneo to your agency; It and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.
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0/ 'HFK Must Die.'' returns to reality

"This is an ckressicn. And iutppy, typical AwerL;
j c'aits~ar',~tt't obsessed. Jack Armstrong hn't ob-
| scssed. Thete's a fantastic wisy in which tin* msas*
I filiation beccwrs a religious event. There ere relics
j and scriptures end evvti n h:>ty iient'—ihr killing
j ym,W. Feopjc make pj!grh;jS2cs to it. And, as in
\ any religious event, wluf. hepfsned there isn't clear,
I it's ambiguous, surrounded by mystery, uncertain,
\ dubious. I think there is a feeling with some of its
j that it has to be clarified, ll's iht symbolic slams 0}
it that's important. Somehow, one hopes to clarify

I one's vwit situation and one's own society by c'ari-
\ tying this....'"
1 Josiah Tfcomp'on, asra;sin?.li™; huff.

i T~i
j ( 1 firs! remember reading al>out the -ar.sassina-

lion buffs in 9 thoi^Jjifiil piece in'The Sew
Yorker by Calvin TriJiin. Trillin had scared
me. He made it cbnr that the buffs — an
underground nctwor): in obsessive pursuit
pf "the co-conspir.-Kors ?.t Dallas*'—tlucat-

rnctl (0 ronst'inc- themselves in a quest that
was destined (0 end in doi>h!. Bssentinlly, tlic buffs
were hobbyists. In other. !?.« troubled limes, they
might have collected stamps and rc^id A path a
Christie. Now I hey were wrapped in a real game
which, they fantasized, could pet (hem killed. An
ociiinj game /or an exciiiug .i£e.

At first the buffs v.or!;od in isolation, building
(heir own research libraries, nhjbils. inocl'.-ups and
Wowups. Then Uiey learned of one another's cxis-
(encc. b;pan lo compare no'.cs, to canoniw Ihcir
own heroes, vilify their own villains. With the assas-
Mnatioiuof Martin Luther Kin£ and Robert J-Viiicis
Kennedy, their mimbets would increase. They
u"t>uld set up Ihcir own d«cs-pa\ ins
the national Cominiucc To lnvcstijuic
lipns, and produce a ncwJciicr fljgped witlt
VOCPITVC' quciiion next lo its mel ted pn?("nuirk:

- 5 -

(Irtdlcaie poq<-, r.c.Tf of
newspaper, cfly oi.d elate,}

Pr% 6 West Kt. _
LOR Anrelos Times
Los hnpeles, Calif

o°**- 1/30/72
Editjoi.:Suntlay F ina l
Author: Robort B l a i r Kai:
Editor:
Tltlv:

Character:
or

CloB*lfiratlon:

An/*elos
[telnq



Our Leaders?" ^
Like the buffs. l» ton. fo;ind i( !i:ird to believe thjt
>w:ifil had octal a!u:ie. that he hud clumped the

louifJtc of history because he had &n wjiiinw.nl with
l.is life over a lousy washing machine. I tcfiKed
u\ think life was that absurd. Somehow, it would b?
L-^ «b:.»rd if Oswald were part of a Plan, any-
body's I'{;:n. liul I was a Jack Armstiong. No obses-
sions for me. Let tlic .imhoiiiics handle ihc case.

1 made my resolve bac*; in 1967, when, after five
years with Time, T was building a new family and a
IV.-W career as a writer with a name. 1 had a two-
novel contract with 7%'CTV American Library, t had a
free-lance contract with Lock, I hud made a begin-
ning, to boot, in television news.

One year later, after the assassination of Senator
Robert Kennedy in Los Angeles, where 1 lived, I
put all thai life aside and chose ticuth. !n Josiuh
Thompson's metaphor, I made a journey to the kill—
iTi^'groimd, colfcclcd the relics, pored over tlic'

scriptures. In the metaphor of my native Arizona. I
cn'osSinc conspiracy (rail and rode it arf«ir"";<Vl

K'nuntitiit area of ihc Navajo Itidinn Reservation, I
" found box canyons within box canyons within box

r;inyons. I met a good many ou.tiiit characters 3long
the way, most of them quaint enough to be ccrUfi-
;ihly crazy. But at the end of the (rail there was
nothing: no waterfall, no Indian maidens, no moth-
er UKJC. And there- was no way out, except the way I
had come, bade over my own tracks, wishing I hnd

k- | something to show for rny trouble other than an
"-• I empty canteen, squinting curiously strain at (he cra-

zies I had met on the way in. wondering at myself
for ever having begun the journey at all.

This is the slory of my journey, of my ride in and
my ride out and what 1 learned from it all. It is a
piece of self-revelation hardly calculated lo make
me look like a hero. OVay. I don't want to b t a
hero—anymore—just accepted as a member of the
hi:m3n race, sometimes wise, sometimes foolish,
somriimc* weak, sometimes strong, almost always
curious, often a damn fool.

vune 1968. Los Angeles. Another Kennedy
killed. "God. not again!'* Anguish. But a reportorfol

^•f^T l l '<l" ' "K>ur'»t •Iw officials would fell. Would I be-
v$ : •;>/ Cl|i«e » buff? I lei!, no. I was just a curious reporter
'^u':':f in starch of in." facts, all the facts. M;«ybc I'd even

tti<Tti Muncthi'.t^ close to the total truth. *"

- 6 -
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So T tatted with the assassin. 1 talked UiMrnJtwo
c*.f tlfree'timcs a week for teven months. I went into
his cell wilh his psychiatrists. 1 tapc-rccofdcd his
•.csstons wiih them, even his sc-isions under hypno-
sis. I found that the assassin, Siihan. Sirlian, could
not remember tilling Kennedy, that his declared
Motives for doing so didn't m:t!;c sense, that he was
cvHsivc aboal his associations during May and June
of 1968, that IK* was inordinately curious to know
what certain of his friends had told the FBI. I
judged that he was covering up for others, including
a girl who wi< with him in the Ambassador Hotel,
and I couldn't dismiss the evidence of the notebook
discovered in his room: it was full of jottings indi-
cating he jissocialcd the Killing of Kennedy wfch a
payment (or a promise of a payment) of money lo
himself.

Neither the Federal Bureau of Investigation nor
the Los Angeles police were allowed to talk with
the assassin,'but th?y produced ihou&ands of pages
of reports on their reconstruction of the events at
the Ambassador Hold and on the persons they
t'ri-.jnjM rrJf.l-t rbed Fomc lir",ht on the case. They

up wiil> liic same uncertain verdict as 1.
_ jvatcly, they were inclined lo agree wi;b,.SirharCs
own jurlgmcnl (expressed twice to me in moments
of_upusual bluster) lh«u tlic FBI had.. iortc^'a
lousy job of invcstrgaiion." Publicly, they said
there was ''no conspiracy."

And so, v.Iim [ had finished my research, 1 could
not say 1 had gotten absolute answers. (That de-
prcs&cd me more than it should have. After you've
learned the multiplication tallies, do you ever attain
absolute anything? Absolute truth, absolute justice,
absolute love, absolute freedom?) But I had collect-
ed every available piece, of data on the case and I
had z duty, I thought, to set it all down in a coher-
ent narrative history. I began writing what turned
out to be a 634-page book called (ghastly title, a
quote from the assassin's incriminating notebook)
"li.F.K. Musi Die!"

Thai's when I should have quil—when the book
was finished. 1 made one stab at doing so; I tried to
turn over my suspicions to J. Bdgar Hoover:

. . . I wonder what your investigators think [ t
wrote to Hoover] about certain dues which
point toward a conspiracy. I am not entirely
convinced that Siiban wasn't pul up to this by
tomclnxly else ami I have, a few good reasons
why 1 think so. Since 1 have talV.ed to Sirhan
and your people didn't, I assume my reasons
might bear some, examination.

But Hoover didn't want (o hear than. T cocld liard-
IVJH-IU'VC lint. The vaunted FBI didn't want to
know'? " v: , '
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That made me m:u!. Maddened. 1 would f,o off on
3 i.iJ (rij»* my conspiracy Hip. ' •

Vtv some lime. I h.~d resisted the bhnui*h:ncnls
of some West Coa-it assassination butts—Pete
Noy«. Fernando I;mra, Jurm Chri.tfbn, Dill Turn-
er—even ihoufh they vert: nvwsir.cu with a profes-
sion;!! 'license" lo b: curious. Now 1 started com-
p.tiir.fl notes wi:h them, vtrg-rsj; them to ttpvel cer-
tain avenues of investigation with rns traveling
iln-irs. 1 was getting t o s s e d with tV.e, kicu that if
tho HSl wouldn't carry liiis on. 1 would, (hat I couU
{with a iitlic help Irovn my friends) <to v;lial several
hundred agents of the FBI and the Los Anpeies
Police Department could not do.

I look trips to a ranch near Corona, California,
wk-rcSif h?.n worked as anexcrcise toy.lintcrvicvvcd
friends of Sirhan whom he had tried to co\rr for. I
poked into the privacy of some psrsoTin who, I fan-
lasbcd, iUH*'tt have me killed. Once, before I intcr-
\ii'v.ed a rucetnicV, character in northern California,
I visiicd the local sheriffs office. iumJified myself
and said, "If I don't comt back in two hours, you'd
hnttcr come in wilh your sirens en." On the eve of
my n<i:ik"s pubiirKiiuii, L iv.l.iu svv.'u £innf( I'cW-i'
Pilchcis of L.A. and asl:cd him lo put a watch on
my own home. Kc did, sivJ when the deputies bcg;ui
milking their rounds, flashing (heir spotlights into
llip. house in th; dead ol night, my wife bejan lo
froc7c with fear. She had special locks pul on all the
windows and doors. "̂  -*1

Was I xoing beyond the bounds? Tn retrospect,
1 mitst say yes. 1 had forgotten, 1 £i>css. tficirrjinic--
lion 1 used to hear en radio's old "Gangbu&tcrs.1"
The announcer, I recall, used to read H list of the
TDl's most warned criminals and tell all of us 10-
yciff-olik in \bc tistcning. audience: "If you sec. any
of these criminals, under no circumstances attempt
to apprehend him yourself. CaU your local FBI."

I was going too far in another sense, bryond my
own standards cf integrity. Hsllcd by Hoover. 1
could have called quietly on other officials and giv-
en them my leads. Instead, 1 added a bit to tlic l;«t
chapter of my book lo call for a reopening of the
caw. It wan a play designed to draw attention from
lite fans tn (he bleacher scuts. I think I did it in the j
prcal hope it would hurl J. Edp.ar Hoover (whose
arr«f.3iicc ami uuacvountability I resented) and in
t h c M n a^ ^ i * l ! u a l I l c mc<*ia »ltc«tioii would
stimubtc..sales on a book that had already put me
irv :t fiwncial hob. 'v~

.. A s j L turned out, the public ho-hummed* a1*ut
"another conspiracy theory" (olion failing To'distm-
£i;ish between tru: ass,-usinatioii<i of JFK and RlrK),
;md Hoover mr.de only one counterattack on mr (he
implied that I had manufactured quotes from a Los
An^clcs FBI atcni who, in fact, told me the case
was still open) which the press ignored.

There was no pjb'/ic outcry and, with huge legal
fees to pay after a suit by Siil.rin lo stop my book
(because 1 wouldn't let him censor it), I have yet to
make a nickel on "R.F.K. Must Die!"

The assassination buffs, however, loved me. That
was something.but it was, I soon found, a love I

' could have don* without. 1 traveled the country,
doing the standard promotional biis expected of
most authors these days, and the buffs would f athcr
around. Some of them were fascinating, brilliant
people, like a man I shall here call John Kelson of
Dallas. In Dallas, Kelson too'; me- to the killing
ground, showed me all Ihe famous points of refer-
ence: Lee Oswald's back yard, Jack Ruby's apart-
ment, the spot where Officer Tippht was shot, Gcn-
rral Walker's living room v/indow. And then he
tcok we to his prnliiouw; apr.rtmcnt.

Nelson's study was filled with card files and note-
books cataloging the most intimate, cross-indexed
histories of more than 5,000 persons connected in
the slightest way with the srenario at Dallas. Nekon (
had been near Dcalcy Plaza when the President was •
shot, he h iaA & camera wilh him, he rushed over and
started taking pictures. That started him on his own
private inquiry, for he was saddened that such a
thing should happen in his beloved Dallas and puz-
zled that Hie authorities couldn't get to the bottom
of it all. I was impressed with Nelson's collection, in
much the same way, I guess, I would be impressed
with a man's collection of butterflies, or match-
books. But here. I began lo wonder. This was a se-
rious game he was playing and what was the use?

Kelson's shoulders seemed perpetually slumped,
as if in defeat, and he WHS stilt comparatively
young. The hours he'd expended lo compile that
mountain of data must have taken a loll on himself
and, I guessed, on his business and on his family. I

(couldn't tec that his investigation had gotten him
close to Oswalds co-conspirators, and I found no
names in his file on the JFK assassination corres-
ponding to any of (he names 1 had been collecting
on the assassination of Rl:li. Yet Nelson lo!d me he
was afraid of reprisals against him and /or his fami-
ly. 1 le extracted a promise from me never to_mcn-

- 7 -



fVluT btifts embraced rr.c In New \'t>:)\. I_n;et
' . j ii M.Hfinion.ic, thr awlkor of n book on ihc .tol-.n
.i-niK-ily asKKsiiiaiion. a hrart'-.d fellow blc-j-sol
u:!i an* apparently total recal! of every fact ever

\ tixu-n sKvjt JFK. and Dallas. Flammwc'-c »T-
•M\<MCfi a dinncr for me witli Dcrnsrd ()ii;ci) J : rn ; ,
ti'-rualdVa Washinjiton lawyer cnrrcr.ily dci'enJiii"

J;ntu's Karl Ray who senvd, in his sprjc..tinie^ 2:
i!:LrexL'rjtivc director of ihc Committee To Invi-Mi-

and, laltrr, with Uicliard
Sprajiuc. an aerospace engineer fiom Hyrtsd:Je,
New Yori:, al.-o a hoard i*>;:n!h;r of the CT1A.

TIK'SC people rtpresentw-d, «s far as I conJJ Icll,
i!.c hc.M of ilsc Ivjffs. Tlicy wtic, in j.cncra!, u iws-
picioiis lol. bu! l!isy Ji.'u! a lic;;!'!:y rcstv-ct for (arts.
:md « ronicnipi for buffs (!i3:c Mar!; Lane) who
dwaicd, nnd 1 was lenipkd to [An ihiir rwiks. 1
was lonely out ihcrc on !hc cor.r.piracj' trail.

The nisi! I received didn't make me fee! «*ny Jess
lonely. Each weekend, on my return home 10 Cal-
ifornia, 1 ivou!d find a small piic of letters froin oili-
er bulls. A woman from New York claimed in a sc-

is why
theories appeal lo us

ries of notes thai Sirlian was part of a plot by
British Israelis who were really Freemasons. A
woman from Ohio sent me a manuscripS detailing
Ihc Rnficmcton - CIA - FBI - righl wing - inililary-
iudu^ui.tl plot lo kill RFK. And a wealthy lawyer
from Oklahoma who had read all 26 volumes of
the Warren Report wanted to finance further re-
search (to be. directed by me) on his theory that
hoili Kennedys were the victims of a plot haichrd
by \\\<s Red Chinese.

1 p.ot at le.ut a do2cn communications from p?r-
H>ns who were living in the expectation of imminent
df{jih jweausf. they "knew too much" nbjul one or

of the assassinations. *»- **

u

^ O . n y , n man who will bs known here as 1
Jiui il.'iil phoned uH-.frcni Phoenix. Half "iiiiJTiTe |
l:iii'w the man behind Siihan. We'd wen ihc roan's
name in Siriian's notebook (which 1 bad reproduced
in my hjip.*ndix): "Sio!;el:y." Maylic, I laid to
myself, iliis is the. break I've been looking for. No
or';* had known (he "SuAcley" sctjbblcd in Sirhan's
noiclonk zni I !:iLi wr.r-.dcd libc a sober, intelligent
fellow. J made nrraujvnicuts to meet liim in PIios*
nL\ cm my r,cxt trip cast. Hall turned out lo be ob-
sessed wiih injustice. He said he'd been done in
pretty badly by a group in Texas, ont of them a
roan named Sto!:cky. Therefore, said Mall, Siofceley
and his friends nunl have had someting lo do- with
the killing: of both Kennedys. No other evidence,
but lU'.W h;d put iill of his paranoia on paper, in
a small mimeographed book. Maybe 1 could help
him iell it?

-in t!ie last chapter of my boo);, 1 bad propounded
—very tentatively—the theory that Sirhan may
have b?cn programmed through hypnosis to kill
RFK and programmed to forget that lie had been
programmed. 1 elaborated th t theory to help ex-
plain .v-r-;.:.- i!io;-.:»!: in :*1 i.ils of c\Uf.;irc: t?:.*. repeals,
ed assertions in Sirhan's notebook that "RKK must
die" as if he were repeating, inslvucvions from an-
other; his extreme susceptibility 10 hypnosis; his
blodiing and locking whenever, under hypnosis, he
was asked about his involvement with others; his
unusual, almost trance-like behavior on the night of
the. assassination.

Using that theory as a road map took me into one
box canyon after another. Since Sirhan had played
around with the occult and had scribbled in his
notehnok mysterious notations about black magic,
the lUimiinati and ihc Master Kulhumi, I plunf,cd,
with seme local buffs, into a study of California's
occuli-sis. We didn't find the Master Kutlmmi, but
there are certain local buffs still out there on the
conspiracy trail, sincerely looking for him. That

y "harmless enough. t .„
Kbf so harmless is another buff named Theo-
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i!;»rc Duriich (prcnoi'nccd sh;i- HACK), >yho
I;.:-, iKroo'iryinf. Jor jci-rs lo m;:!;c ii bi^ in Violly-
W.HHI and believes he is now on the verge of scoring
viilj a film documentary which, lie says. "hrcshs
iii;1 caw wide open," \ first encountered Cinr.icJi on'
,-ny way up the co:)bp:r;icy trail, lie SCCIIK-J deter-!
miiicJ to prove conspiracy no matter what the f-ci.

(J)ijtuCt) proct cd.nl in his iesfa;cli from a Wit-
;v,vns:.*-c: that Sirfcan met Robert Kennedy face- to
f;icc in tlit pantry aud never got closrr than two feet
—and therefore couldn't have shot Kennedy behind
i hi right car.

Ch:ir;;rl] didn't know (or didn't care) about
:ilnmttom testimony from others thr-t Sirhan ?j>-
jirviiicUcd Kennedy from behind. It didn't fit his.
ilu-niy; // Sirh^n was facing Kennedy and Kennedy
was shot in the right mastoid, theu Sirhan didn't
shoot Kennedy, someone else did. JFK assassina-
tion buffs, vvlio generally believe the President was
caurht in a crovs fire ai Dallas, liked that idea.

Wiio, then, was the other punmsn? In the office
of his attorney, Godfrey isaacs, Charach told me
- "•»& '!"vs h;cn r. tveurity fyzrtl hired for fr.t
night by the hold. His n;inic: Thenc Eu^i-nt Cex;u.
Wiry Cesaf? Because, it was ia Ihc official records,
Cesar hid drawn hif. p,uu in \ht paiilry immcdialely
nficr the ihootine,. He had admitted that he was bf-

i Kennedy when Siihan op l̂)s:d fire. Mayh:,
reasoned Charach, Cesar look tJvantagtf of thf
momenf to kilj Kennedy himself. But why? Characli
interviewed Cesar and found that Cesar had volcd
fcvr Gi'orgc Wallace. That did ii. Logically, toClia-
r;ich, anyone who voted for George Wallace bad a
motive to kill Senator Kennedy.

But did Cesar SIKTOI Kennedy? No. The idf ntifi-
.••We bullets recovered from pantry victims were fill
slui! from a .22. Cesar had a .38 with him in the
t>:u\lry. Ami, like everyone flsc in (he pantry, he
was itiirtlcd »»d afraid when (lie shooting started.
I)" fell lo (he floor, and Mrtycd there until the shoot-
'up. h;id slopp.-d. Then he rose, pulled his gun and
nunvd to Kennedy's tide, "*o protect the senator
frnm further aitacl:." With disgust, Biil Darry, Ken-
neUy't aide, told Cesar. "Put llic £iui away. It's tc»o
la'i-.** It was all in the official rcjwrts of the police
and the VO), which were placed in evidence aflrr
jlif trial. And no one had seen anyone else shooting

I S * *

Well, almost no one. Cliarach had some tnpc rcc-
•Hdiups, amonj them atv interview piven on the
»ij:!tt of ib; shiiHiiif, to reporter Kuiti A&hton Tay-
lor tif KN'XT, Ch:inn?l 2 by a young man runncd
U««n;ild Scliulmiin. a news rtmr.cr for KNXT,

Schulnan's recollection was "/u/zy" he
7ayW he'd seen security men thoqting

..^, -_, •„-, - - - w»at Scmilroan had ,%
he was even in the pantry-. He wasn't on the police
list of persons in the pantry. I guessed that Sclnil-
man was simply repealing some of the rumors thai
were fishing through the crowd that night at the
Ambassador. One rumor: tli.it the men who iirst
jumped the assailant were Roosevelt Gricr and
Rafcr Johnson. Another,, that I lie assailant was a
man named Jesse Gricr. Another, that Kennedy
was all right, tl.-at he was only shot in the knee.
Another, thai a security guard had shot the assassin
dead. All of these stories were carried by LJPl and
reported on L.A. ladio and T.V.—all were false.

So ! dismissed Characb and his prize witness,
Schulman. So, also, in the summer of 1970, did
most of the newsmen of L.A. except for the editors
of the Los Angles Free Press. The only thing diffi-
cult to understand: why Cesar didn't sue Charach
for libel. ( i didn't sue," CCSM told me recently in
an interview, "because Charach doesn't have any
moncy_ 3'10" su*nS ( 0 c ' c a r n1v n**nic isn't..worth_the
money "it would cost to sue.")

On to ih- <iimnirr of 197J. f am conjinp off my
conspiracy trip. 1 meet Charach once again and now
he has ncrt only his audio tapes bul an hour-long
documentary film, in color, which Charach says
"proves" his theory of a cross fire in Ihc pantry.
Now here is tbe maiirc d\ Karl Ucclxr, florid of
facf. babbling away about his moment of glory, in-
sisting he slopped Sirban well short of Kennedy.
Here is a shot of a whirling tape recorder playing
Cesar's words, out o( context: in his interview with
Charach, Cesar had told Charach he had a .38 re-
volver in the pantry, but, under prodding, described
a .22 pistol he'd once owned, l>ul sold in February
196S, before the assassination of RPK. Now in the
movie, after judicious cutiinfi and splicing, Cesar's
voice appears to be describing, the .22 he had in the
pantry. Here is Schulman being interviewed by
Charach on the Ambassador Ho!cl green. He is
no longer "fuzzy," he's an expert eyewitness.

In fact, Schulman was not in the pantry at the
time of the shooting. He was in the crowd back in
ihc Embassy Room, whefc Kennedy had just spo-
ken, Ktandinp. next to Did; Gaither of KNXT and
Frank Racili. now a film editor at KNXT.

Charach has another star witness with more
serious crcdcnitals. He is a veteran ballistic* expert
from Pasadena named William \V. Harper. Under
Charach's infjng, Harper had visited the County
Clerk's office and examined the evidence bullets
fijvn the.Sii han trial. Two of the builds, Char.ich
KiitTiic said, didn't match. **• *"
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Ap'Virrnt conroboration. therefore, of Crunch's
.',*• MIH "ihivry. Two bullets tiial didnVinfitch.
ilv.-n-Me, two different yans hanging away in tlic
:i:.tiy. Wli.'ir was thfl oilier j-un? Cliw«cJ» said the
•.•i!ifc lia«.l destroyed it. but he hail cvijjr.ee of its
Atvtonci; in the trial uxhiWls. It was a j;un with
•:•: r.-.-rt:i1 number Hl&:0.? RH3 its number wr:s
linen rirln ;;crosi p.v;>!v;*s exhibit 55 v,liidi con-

.:iir.*il three test btilkts, supposedly fired from Sir-
.in's f,:in. According to JL/iPD cr iminal is t
k\V;>.y:v: Wolfcr, t!;csa tlitce bullcW taitclicd those
al.cn from victims in the Ambassador pantry. But
he serial nuiiibcr of Sirhnn's gun was V353*7?5 and
he serial number on the jacket of exhibit 55 was
115002. *

Wow! According to that "evidence," the pantry
"victims were not shol by Sii han's [tin but by anoth-
/cr pun. The. inipiications of (hat were absurd. Gun

number 1IIK602 was a test punv a&uo an Jvcr-Jolin-
[stin .22. which llif pyjicc used foi powder burn
t-.nd decibel rcadinr;S. Tlic |x>iicc had this.gun oa

iglil of the a5s<'=ssin :̂ion. Tlicy hnd iL^cn it on

Williams ;-nd !;tpt it in properly until Jane, 196S.
»!fisr used thai gun for his test and V.TO'.-: down
serial number by mistefce, a stupii) mistake, but

nu!lit:ij» ninrc than a clerical error.
What jjbout Hnrpir's conclusions? I went to

Harper. I!:>rpcr s?.';d he wasut sure. He'd com-
• V pared those two bvWst?. io csch other ( but not to
*~ • ' - test ballets in exhibit 35) by means of photo-

waphic blowups. lie said he'd rat lie i have the op-
portunity to do jotisc further fiudirs, tc use a com-
parison microscope and compare those bullets to
I'IC !?M bullets in exhibit 55 and lo a new set of
test bullets laken from a new test fijin^ of Sii ban's
i',»n. Then, he said, he co-Md make a final judgmct.

A!I iiwthcr, then, Clisrnch's "cvitf^nr-e" is non-
t-Ntsicnl, fliniiy or tincirt^iji. With it. however, he is
able to produce (at'.d finance!) a movie. And more.
With it. he pcrsu;:;lcs the Sirltan family to dismiss
their appeals lawyer, Luke McKiswcl;, and hire
Ciciratirs own attorney, Isaacs, l ie hopes that on
the basts of Charach's evidence lie can gel a new

wmmmm \i\'.i\ (or Siihan.
^ ^ ^ Sad to lay, ihc court system in California may
'0t^f. 'l;IVc *« spend yd more time adji'dtcuing this basc-
$$$& '^ s c'*"111- ' n tv&, the stale has already spcuT'tiinc

m
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nn«1__ii!onery doing so. District At(ornrv_Joscph
\h-srh ordered an inquiry into the substance of
Charsch's assertions. His investigators found none,
l'rivalcly, they g:s\-c Wo'fcr bad inirks for bud
bookkeeping and Cesar all the symp.nhy they could
muster for the bum rap of tin year, if not the de-
cide.—for Cesar didn't shoot Kennedy, and he wasn't
a rir,ht wing radical, ;ts Characii claimed, but rim-
p!y a plumber r.nd pan-tiuic security guard who
)i3il volcd for George Wallace and once contributed
$3 to the Wallace campiifn.

i The D.A.*s imesti^ators also found pretty poor
si-curiiy in the. County Cleric's office; and a county
giarsd jury gave the clerk a puhlic reprimand for
liis "misfeasance in office.1* Almost anybody, it

At least 12 people
lived, in fear becaus
then 'knew too muck*

e

iccms, coiii'i h:ivr. ^oiicn to cciiaiu trial
niic! done almost finyiliing to them, even, perhaps,
to the evidence bnUcls themselves.

Eventually, if the popular wisdom persists in im-
pcacliim; the initcritv of the official ballistics ex-
aminations, officials will do some new tests of Sir-
han's gun and compare the sluj;s lo Utc bullets in
cvjdcnc«. By then, of course, the buffs will be off on
some new irncl:. And the conspiracy trip will go on.

/>u t nol for me. I am off ihr.t trip now. I don't
know whether there is a conspiracy or nol. 1 never
did know, but I thought thsit some day I might.
Anyway, I am tired of dealing with death. I'd like to
st.irt Jiving again in the present.

And the people I meet in the ranks of the buffs
depress inc. I encountered a brace of buffs recently,
watting to testify before the grand jury. All of us
had been c:-!l;d because our names, had appeared
on the clerk's records as viewers of Sirhan trial ex-
hibits. I sew thai one of the butts was carrying n
copy of my book, and I \v;is pleased—until ihc
young man stnrtcd talking to me. Then I realized he
was cnizy. Charach was there, chortling al his suc-
cess in celling a part or the case reopened and
boasting ihat he "pot ihe case for Godfrey Isaac."
Other buffs assaulted me with "new facts" which
wemn't f;icts at all but conjectures «nd imaginings

l l d to feed their bi;is nj>,:»nst "the system." I
sre that tlieir hoHiy was doing them any
all, maybe a giwd deal of harm." =*



1 Mill pet mail from buffs nncf potcnt'-'.'l. buffs.
Thcreis an Jiciwsi, hard-working fellow Irom De-
nott named Hairy Kruk, v.lio is yearning lo rtispro-
|-r;»nj a hvpiio-ronditioncd Sirhi'.n (or sec l!i?.i some
other cxp?ri tJc-es so). Kruk's Itobhy is hypnosis,
and lie cjn dirir.onttratc, he s?.ys, thr.t almost any-
one can be programmed to do anything.

Dud FrastcTwald, a t.~,z\\ of heart aud wit, fceeps
in touch. I hays refused to become a member of the
(ward of ihe CHA, but he keeps wrhiiig and
phoning and asking me to check up on obfeure per-
sons and movements which tb? underground net-
work suspects ol perfidy. 1 hs:J hmch with Fcnstcr-
wald not long* ago in Lcs Angfles while hf detailed
some "new leads," then kccoir.paiiipd him to the
hc-adqiwiers ol the Sck'.nio'o£,y movement in L.A.
where v-c wasted two hours seeking iiifi
about a strange uew Satanhi cult called The Pro-
cess.

V* J;;r! I KTJ not beinf* a dfrri-in-the-'wool, full
blown, damn fool, pftrauuiu $̂&u£s:n»iio;i bull,
however, I hold no haptrs that I will ever "solve"
the mysteries of cither avsa.wnE.lion. Deep down,
maybe, I sii!! hope that someone can put the pieces
together and, bijreer job, prove it all in a court of

M I don't think I'll be able to do it. The b=sj T
c:m IJopc for is to unilm'.and how it was thai 1 ever
believed I could, and why I ihought I needed to do
so.

This could bt an adventure in the. exploration of
inner space, one that would lead me into the laby-
rinthine ways of my own psyche where 1 could pal-
pjtc my primitive need"to have explanations for the
uncxplniitahlc, even if Ihc explanations n>usl W cast
in the form of myth and legemi. In my youth, 1 met
Ihcso needs by immersing myself in the rationalistic
mysticism of the Jesuit Order. When I left the Or-
dei tome 13 years ago, I thought I hail outgrown
the need. No*' 1 am not so turc: the hunger for
nuaning is Kill Ihcrc; ihc chaos of the *60s and the
'70s only intensifies ihc emptiness inside. Hither I
learn to Ihc with chaw or I manufacture new
Myth*.

This is nothing new. The Roman port Virgil pre-
sented u^ with an i-lubomtc analysis of our own
»),Vllvtnakm» propensities hj a lo!»j» passage of the
Anirut ptrsonifying Dame Rumor. Dut modern
ulutbns (with the minor exception ol Ciorcinn AU-
JH.rt in his thin sfudy on The t'syclutfafy oj Humor)
' |viiJ f;u- too JiitSc 9ttcnlion to (hese weird

v:iii»n many of us. n.< ,•

1 do not believe I have been alone in my needs.
" aJh continue lo reflect a E.cncral,'cttiri»a-

joriiy belief thai there was a conspiracy lo assassi-
nate two Kennedys and a King, nnd the popular
son?,, " l S a & Anybody Ihrc Seen My Friend John?**
only serves io underline the general acceptuncc of a
legend which, if anything, is still growing among
us.

Tlwsc who have a hard time living with chcos re-
fuse lo a-ccpt the judf,cnicnt that Oswald and Ray
and Sirlian were "just crazy." And £0, undeterred
by lack of any evidence that would stand up in a
court of law, they concoct fantasies out ot the
available facts, end/or ifuir pet hjttrcds and fears at
a time in history when ihcie is a bull market in both.
Thus.. Ihc plot is either left wing or it is right wiog,
bi<; business or Mafia, ths Cf A, ihft FBI or the Pen-
tagon, Zioaisi, Tliird World, the o c c u l t or,
even, Getty, Onassis, Johnson, the Kennedy family
itself, the Catholic Church, the Masonic OTdcr.
Everyone, it seems, has his own favorite co-con-

a plot that bccor.ie-s ralher vast.
! Before one smirks and begins lo fed superior lo

these simpletons, he-, had better exeminc his own
deepest feelings. Glenn Akers, a student of con-
temporary folklore in Los Angeles, found one or
another of these "co-conspirators" I just men-
tioned above lurking under the Miif.-tcc conscious-
ness of all of ihc respondents be polled recently
regarding the assassination of John Kennedy. He
did his research in n sample of students, faculty and
staff at San Fernando Volley Slate College. And
some of his respondents expressed belief in another
Kennedy legend: 42 percent of those polled by
Akers have beard the story that John Kennedy is
still alive nnd believe that the legend has some
plausibility.

i 1 don't think it docs any good lo call such beliefs
• "sick" in Older io dismiss them. Such belief may, in

fact, bs a kind of emergency therapy, self-applied.
Uclicf in a legend that Kennedy is still alive may
help assuage the folk where they hurt the most, »mi

! half belief in a conspiracy tuny provide temporary
1 answers where no answers exist.
- In fact, as I explore my own inner space

prucling affair), \ am sometimes tempted to gci
to that search for ili; easier answer, the whole
conspiracy thing. If Fcnstcrwaid phoned me to-
morrow and Kskcd me to meet him at midnir.hi in
llie middle of a swamp 14 miles outside Pascaynala,
Mississippi, I'd probably jyab my trenchcoal a»d
c*alch~TJjc next jet headed south. '^ ***

(a
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Memorandum
TO :I)lR2-;CTOhf F3I (6P-5B7)

, LOS AKGELE5 (56-ljjS) (P)

A
SUBJECT: K

DAIT.: 2/1/7?.

Re* Eure-su telephone call to Los Anseles, dated
9/21/70, and Lo?. An'telet; teletypes to the Bureau, dated
9/P1/7O, 9/22/70. and 9/23/70.

Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies of a
letterhead reraorandurr. (L?ji) captioned "ROBERT BLAIR KAISER."

KAISER is the author of the book entitled, "RI-!K
MUST DIK.1", which is the story of the assassination of the
late Senator ROBERT F. KEKNSET/.

As the Bureau is aware, in his buok KAISER sets
fcrth that SA R. J. LA JKUNESS, JR. of the Los Angeles
Division, who 5$ Ftssirnod to ctptloned investigation,
confiGsn 3n him, KAJSFr., that FL >lJ-'£nchurir;ri candidate" theory
existed in the ea^apsinstlon of KE!~:EDY. The enclosed Lill-i
concerns articles appearing in West Iiagazlne of the Los
Angeles Tir.es of 1/30/7?.

Concerning the foregoing, Page 3 of the enclosed
West Magazine article entitled, "Journey Through The
Killing"Ground", paragraph 5 of this article authored by
KAISER risakes reference to the "lar,t chapter in my book. ' The
article by KAISER states, "it v?es a play desired to draw
attention from the fans in the bleacher seats...and In the
Evnall hope that the medio attention would stimulate sales
on a book that had already put me in a fimmciaj__bole."

No further action is being taken.
Division nertJiiiilns to this natter.

C

• . i \
\"1

Bureau (Encl. 5)
s

OFFICE

:y US. Set't
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UNITED STATES GC/'VERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)(P) DATE: 3 /27/72

"ton :SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

con

L~who i d e n t
Tees a

[ forn ia ( t e l ephone numb
the writer on 3/8/72, toadvi lows:

ephonically

He stated he previously contacted the FBI in con-
* nection with the hijacking of an aircraft by Arab guerrillas
during the fall of 1970. He reportedly read of attempting
to extort money from TWA and is of the opinion that the same
forces are responsible for the current attempt against TWA.

A review of office indices reflects this individual
telephonically contacted the Los Angeles Division on 6/10/70,
(see Serial 2950) at which time he claimed to have evidence
that SIRAHAN SIRAHAN could not have been the man who fired
the fatal shots that killed late Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY.

At that time, his evidence consisted of contra-
dictory facts that one shot was fired within several inches
of KENNEDY while the accused,(SIRAHAN), was several feet
away and therefore could not have fired the fatal shot.

It is obviou^HHJB^is an overly concerned
citizen who has not been able to demonstrate he has any
knowledge or information of potential value in connection
with the KENNEDY aasassination or TWA extortion efforts.

In view of the foregoing,and because o
propensities, no further action is recommended.

Buy US. Savings Bonds Regularly fin the Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES ,(56-156)

WtOM : SA|

All.

KENSALT

On 4/12/72, • • • • • • who has previously
been contacted concerning captioned matter, was recontacted
In person. This contact was again at his request and during
the discussion had with him, he advised he has continued to
be engaged in a project concerning the assassination of the
late Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY. The results of the evidence
will be made into a movie and titled, "III", which is a
reference to the assassinations of the late President JOHN P.
KENNEDY, in Dallas, Texas, in 1963, the late MARTIN LUTHER
KINO, JR., In Memphis, Tennessee, in 1964, and Senator
ROBERT P. KENNEDY in T/is Antrviea. mnifftmio. in 1Q68

[made available a Xerox copy of a
1/21/72, newspaper article appearing in the Los Angeles Free
Press captioned, "Expert: Sirhan Gun Didn't Kill". This
article carries the subtitle, "Sworn Affidavit By Criminalist
Harper". The article purports to be a copy of an affidavit
prepared by WILLIAM W. HARPER, an individual engaged in the
field of consulting criminalistlcs.

According to this article, HARPER had made a careful
review and study of the physical circumstances of the
assassination of Senator KENNEDY in Los Angeles. In that
connection, he claims to have examined the physical evidence
Introduced in SIRHAN's trial, including the weapon, the
bullets, and the shell cases.

On the basis of his experience, training background,
and studies and examinations, HARPER claims that KENNEDY was
fired upon from two (2) distinct firing positions, while he
was walking through the kitchen pantry at the Ambassador

I SE-M.-:!-::* ; - • y
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In the article HARPER claims that one of the
positions, which he labels "Firing Position A", Is the
location of SIRHAN directly in front of KENNEDY on a face
to face basis. "Position A", according to the article, is
well established by eye witnesses. HARPER referred to a
second position, "Firing Position B", which he claims is
clearly established by the autopsy report. According to
HARPER, "Firing Position B" was located in close proximity
to Senator KENNEDY Immediately to his right and rear. The
article goes on and deals to some extent with the powder
residue patterns produced from "Firing Position B". He
claims, in marked contrast, the shots from "Firing Position
A" produced no powder residue patterns and the shots were
widely dispersed.

The article claims further that there exists a
confliction between eye witnesses of the automatic firing
which is totally irreconcilable with the hypothesis that
SIRHAN was the only one involved in the assassination.

_^______ ;states HARPER'S opinion that the
circumstance's surrounding the actual shooting firmly
establish that two guns were being fired from the kitchen
pantry.

H I H H H maintained, as he has In the past,
that their exists a conspiracy in the connection of the
assassination of the late Senator KENNEDY and claims that
the remarks of HARPER (paraphrased above), as they appear
in his affidavit, definitely substantiate that two weapons
were fired the night KENNEDY was killed.

The above mentioned los Angeles Free Press article
is attached hereto.

- 2 -



Los Angeles Free Pre January 21. 1972

m
Sworn affidavit by
Criminalist Harper

1. WILLIAM W, HAKPER.
first duly sworn, dvpiw n* fiillriw*:

1. I am a resilient iif iht- Suite nf
California and Urn Hwriixitmitely
thirty-st-vcn years have lived at 61 f>
Pn«|MHi Boulevard in I'nnadenn,
Califurnia.

2. I am now And fur thirty-five
jwant have been encagi-d in the field
uf eiHicuUing (Titian* ti*licv

3. My formal academic back
- Includes studies ai CiJumliiH
Ntv. University t< California ni LXK
Anpvlt^ and California Institute of
Techn<j|<<y where I upent four \r>m,
including Atuilitw in phvics and
nun hematics with the major portijm
devoted to phyiM WNeaTrh.

4. My practical experience* and
positions held include seven years as
CdTcmlnrsR criminaltft! to the
Pasadena Pidice IJei*nment where I
wasi in charge <if the Techntcnl

engaging in tht- uirniiial
iif . p«>li< o tr.iininc and all

lechnicM field invr*ti|»ticins in-
cluding tlii*<f involving firearm*. 1
WAS. during World War It. for thrt*
\*are in thftrse «/ technical in-
Vestigatinn for Xav.il lntoltiffcnci' in
the 1)ih Navnl Di*txnn, luntud at
San Dit-ico. California.

Af»r my release frum the Navy. I
entered (irivste practice as a rnn-
Kultine criminalist. KxtendinK over a
'period «if 35 years ) run*, tutmlled
nmchlv 3CK) i-asvf; inviilvinc firtnrm';
in hmnk'ide*, mjiridt-* and ,-»<firfcTiuil

I hnvv n-Mifwd n* » c<m-
cnminnliM in both criminal

and fivil litic-ititirtM am) f<nr tn*h
defenw anct |ir<« -̂i utimi in tv<h St.it*>
and Frdrral Court*. I havt- i|iinlifii-r)
m* an txj«-rt in ihv rourV nf C:iltf>ir-
ni l . Wn-hinfriipn. Oripm, TVxas,
Nfvnibt. Ari/<Nia .MKI Tuih I am a
fel l . i * i4' ihf AimTK«ii Atadi-iw 'if

A. fAirinj; I)K- |HM mncn rttonth" 1
avidt- a rnrfful nvicw nrvt

iK' fif tttc (I)I\T*H;II
•if the MKu)«.Mniili-ti>
H-ihert F. KeiitnA in I>" Ancrlm.
Califurnia. In ihK nmnM-timi 1 h»vr

the (»h\v»tnl tviilftKf in-
.it the Iriiil, imlutiint! Ihf

Strhnn wtiijum.' Iht- IH>U»-IH anrt sht'll
I

\. tin:

pi>Tti<nv<> tif ihv i r tn l

>m mv hn>kj<r«Mnd and
i npun tny wqurW-rwi1 an n

i rirninnliM. nml ntv
fKaminntiiin and arutht>w i /

tu the H'brn y. Kti>-
I hnve arri\«"d ni

p
A. An anal^K ti uV |th\>K-al

cinumstaiK-eK Al the (uvnt* fif the
»svi«Mnatiim dim-|i«v« thai Srnnnir
Kenm-dv- was fired u|xtn (mm tva
distinct firing positinns whilr he * a *
watkinf thr<*ii:h the kitchen nantr>'
at the AmhH<«adtir Hmi'l. Firing
P&ifiun A. tht (wvittun ti Sirhan.
was l<•rated dirttih in front iif the
Senator, with Sirhan fate-to-fac*
with ihe Senativ. This pmition in
well otuiblished by mrt than a
diacn typwitncAsM. A «ectmd firinit
nrwitinn. Firing P<*iti<m B, i* clearly
enubli>hi-d bv the aui<<xv reixirt I t
was liirHted w dnse (imxiniin m the
Senator. imnxKiiately in hi* right and
n>.ir. It was from this pumtitm that 4
tfiiur) shots were fired, t h m i/which

the f»enntnrl* body. One rt

No (vrwhnmw* MW Sirhnn at any
pinion nther than Firing Putititm A,
WIMTT he »»» quit kt> r**traini-d by
citizen* nn**iit at thai lim* and
ptatx,

C. tt » tny t^nnnm ihat iheaeeif-
i-wnw-Cimv*. in niiijurk-ti.m with the
jiut«|*v n-)Hiri (without fnr the

'rnimu-nl ninMiJvrine •ddttinnat
evuh-nifl. I irmly vMjihli«h that two

were tv)ti, fired in the kiu-ht-n

piTiel ration iif \Yic Senatnr'^ Imin.
fourth *tw< pnsnrd ihntiph the
«h<«ilder pnd nf the SenaMr'it riiat
T h e * four shots fnwn I'irine I'iKition
B all |iri«tutfd jHmtk-r iwjdo* pat-
tifrre*. inrtiratinR the>' wtre fiTwt from
a rti'-tinre «f imlv n few inihi1* They
wvre cl<«ely |ET(jUl>ed within * 12 inch
circle.

In marked ctMitrairt. the vhou from
Firing Pttstlion A prixlut^il no
pciwdvr r«iHue pattern* i * the hirfir*
or Hirthinc of any nf the «*irvr\in)(
vkiimv. all it whtun were walking
behind the St^iatur. Thft* nhooi were
wioV-ly di-qiemed.

Senator Kennedy received mi fmn-
tal wounds. Tlie three wnunds «uf-
fervd by him were fired from Iwhind
•nd he had entrance wound* in the

purtiim^ if hin buriy.
H. It is evident thai a nr<«tn con-

flict nixtx hptwt-en the rvwirnr*!"; ac-
cnuittK and the auM)wy Iiiidmir>. Thi*
mnftirt in ti«ally irmiArilitMe with
the hyrmthi-*!* fhiit imly Sirtun'ft pin
wan tn%'<4vi>d in tW »s»-issin.ttitin.
The timfiii'i can he vliminnifd if w*

f <iHi'iikr l lul H w * ( l pit) w;th la-inf!
fired friirii Firing Pm-itum H !•<«•

i rurn'ntly with the firinn iifihe Sirhan
j Kim friHii Finn/: Position A. It U keif-

«\ ick-nt that within the brief txri-«l nf
uV- ^Imttini; iroii^ily 15 MMmdsl
Sulinn r.Nilil m* ivivr Wvn in U«h

D. There i* no
Ukt'littoid tK.it the *h"t* frmn Firing
Ignition B c<«it'l hitvf bet-n fired by a
pt'iMin ntU'nitrtinf 10 wn» Sir.ltan.
Thl1* i* hKa i i * the |ierw
fr-«ti Firing /'i^ttntn ft WAK in
<hrevt hiwh' «<»»';•• i with the ^JenJlt̂ l̂ .

tpUanf turn topafieX7)

(continued from page 17)
Tin* ptTtuin c-fiulit rwvt «n>n where
hiN nhoic would strike tht- S**nafa\
HiH-e the ffltal *h* w.i« fired<R)uzziet
ftnm fme 1O thirr iitche* fr«m the
Si-:i.i!iir*» ht-ad Had Sirhfii) hit-n the
intended tarcet. the ppr«m Khontinc
w<iuld hjtve extended tu> arm beyond
the Nenattr and fm-d dir«tlv at
Sirhaa Furthern»ire. rwn nf th» nhrKK
frrni Finnf Pt«ititm ti were *lt<ef>ly
upward: one sb.it actually
pruetrattnc the roiling uvertv.id.

E. The police atix-ar to' hf»*"e
rtmclunVd that k U«»\ nl eipht ahotw
»x-r» firt-d with WA'cn bullet* acrrain-
tnl fur and <«m bulli-t unrcrmertid.
This apfuirent tmrlu«ii*i fails ti>
take tntn accnunt th.ii ttieir evidence

i Uint a fnurth klhit fr.«h Firing
H went ihrnuph iht- rifthl
pad i<f Iht' Senator** cnat

fr<im back to front This vhut wan
fired lr>'irs a d'Mnnr* «f nj»-
proxim.Tltly nite iix'tiattitrdin;mthe
U-sihnnny. li ITAIW ntvi Itnvi; itmn the
tb>M which sirurl Viaini Paul
Schrarte in ihr forehead since
St'tttwde wo* l^hind ih^ Senator and
trmt-hnj: in tin- vrurn- rijnvtum Tbi-
hulk'l |tniduciti; thi- hole tn the
nlpiulcter pad trtmi lurk to Irntit
tttuld nui havi> n-turiM-d by nenrhet
m <«herwiw tn *utkv Schrttde in the
lntfhf.id This fiiurth sli'4 liom'
Finng Pkj*ition It W'tulO iixltcau' S>
(ntttri «ht«* wen- lirnt, with rw»

tinrecincfi-*! The- indHrution
an aiMitinna! t»*ts f*w the

that IWI. curt* wt-rf iti<
xintv iht- Sirtian pin rould

tinvt- fired cmly f< tci):hu shuU.

K The tiniMTiittmi k^liin-my at-
k'in|ttrd I" eniabli-h ilt.it the Sirhan
pin. «nd no »itr«'r. u.i« inv»lvfd in
lh>' axKi^Mnntiim. I< I" a fact,

t, Itwt tr» iinlv ftxn ,



EXHIBIT - continued 'v
r:

k«1 «• H-lltifx/ltlv
jfft * « i d pin. urn tin- Sirluit pin
git- wri;i I niimU-r ul ttv Sirlvtn ptn

H-Y172& Thi-*Ti.i. numht-r nf
y MTi>nd pin h Nn IMHKIC!. It i«

r> an Ivif Ji4iriM>i ?:' int. mdti.
n*- i*xpen im»m«iny. busied «> trew-
IIV' ihr thjvp *et butk'J- uf Ethihit

in * i<«nntrnxi mirhwvq*- i»i
w of tin- evidctm hullof* (Kxhitut

removed from ih- Sens tor.
liWt M rwiw»fd fnm

id Kxhibii .11 rrn*
•rti-ludi-d that the thn*- evidi-ncv
itlct* wen- fired1 fnan thr muni- pin

!.it fin-rJ «he three le«t buMttx of
\hibit S3. The ph.\*k"il evidence
•••>*-' that the fun thai firm] the

ti-si bulltis «•«» pun No.
nl', nm the Sirhnii pin. Thurs

<ml\ gun fiUcvd at the wenr bv
• entiftr «videnrr I* pun No

II* Sirhan'* pin > u uken
him by citi?«-n> at tht- s»*mr. I

•ve mi infiriruilHHi r^ardinp the
iml hisliin- fa pin Nn.

! I (Mil 12 nor h<w thr piJuv rame into
nf it

0 Nil u-(! bullets rpc'A'rrMt tnim
Sirlutn gun artr in ovidniif. This

jun »»•; m-ver Kk'mifit-d f?mitifically
firvd xnv nf the hullrtn

lrnrn an> of tin- victim*.
OIIMT tlutn tht t|itian.'ni Kcll-fvideni

' li.ii HUM pun NIL H'rJTJS WHS l«r-
rtinmwl fr'Hn Sirhan at the

. it ltu>, not Im-n ciiRiwriMl In
iHc<)fM>- vx.iniirinlntfi- iir tnhrr

tit ih*> artuil

H Tht nnh' reasflnahje con-
fatm tht- ^itk'ni-v ckn'elnfwd

h>- int- pilKt-, in «t'>'<' «f their
pr<4estati«*i« to ihe »onir3r>, in that
tw<i pins wire tn'inp fired in the krt-
cbi-n (whin. •

t4t It «• rxtrttn
any t$ thr Mhh flint

Sirttan gun r\rr •Jruri ttt< I*

• I thr tintrnf thr sjmiitinj; <#Stiuilt<r
Konnnt)'.

I Trim* the P-IHTDI cimwnMnn-
rrt of I hi" nhiHitinp the only
r^nuauthlr nwunijdKW] is thHl ihr
hutlft rvtrcAvH Troni vitlim ViVimrl
*ji» tn J»vi ftm) fii«n i l» Sirtvin pin
Thi> hullrt i- tn rwnr prrfvti »ii»-
dilx>n. t hnvi-. ttun'dirr. rtf—ttt tl a*
» "u*<l" bullet lu«n ttv- Sirhan pun
and n«n|iHivd ii will; the bultH
rvnvned frutn tt* Swi.-iinr** UM"k.
Tht bullrl rfmoved frum Ihr
Sensitiir'* nrrk, Exhibit 47. WJI« inr
i4 th'isr fiivrf frmn Fi/ifV Patitian B.
whilf thr hullel nrninvwl frtim

p
dist~!<h*>d nn

2-J
th<-

li

•V

(to thi» . . ih) «y ltifiul* '.
lf-7f>. hffwr iff tlffiiiimf, /<••/
M.nn'H. »'i/.M.4.tf M HAKl'iV

It t* «fco «««W> tt*t th, *»•»'* *" "" '" '" thr 'rn">f- "•*""
«/ //H' St-itottti fuul.f htitr

a%-.i'li-nliili\ muthit (mm *n at-
tu i.A'«if Sirhaii

Iktcti li.r.iat*r StL 1970. .
XVitlmm \V

STATf n

(in./ in

Me

in-

f>r»-d fnwn Firing Puiiiinn A. thv
Mv MLmninMtumx

indiviriunl rhnrnr-
hnt Ethibii 4"

»nd Exhibit M hud Ki;n fm-d by ihr
MIIK pin In fftfi mv •'vi/nirwiion-
diM lirvtt ilwt hulli-i Kxtiibit 47 hiiv «
rifling uncle «|)|»rnxim«U'lv
minutts 1)4'' ) p t x i n thjin
riflinc nnclr ^ huiln Exhibit
IN thf-ret'MY. mv n|»nioii thai build*
47 and f>\ (imld m* havr hwn fired
trim the KMIIM.- pin.

Th^ atxn-i- finHtnc ?i*nd<- aw in-
dttpi>i>d?nt pr>nf ihm two cun* were
brm^ tired vimrurrfnllv in l l * Itit-
rhvn tK*ntr>- at ihr Amtvtbsadiir Hute!
at the time nf the nhi»iHTiE

t. Th*- rontiu*iwns I hnvt>
arrived (t\ bnvd upon my findiups
fin- as ftJIiiwv

(11 Two 22 rnlibn- (tuns wert
involved in lh«- mtstiminntion.

12) Senator .Kennedy »a*
kilW b> rnw ol the *h<itt fired fnmi
Finn/; f'on'tiim H. f»red by a nerond
Hunnuin.

(11 TV*fh'e nur\rvin( virtims
. wrr«-' wiwndfd lt>- Sirhait

Notes on People Vs Sirhan
Assume that $>rhan nao escaped liam the scene o) toe
assassination wrth (he gun without btmg seen o* any eye witnesses
Assume also that the autopsy a-d medical reports .ma omer physics'
evidence were the same as we <ma them taday wnat effect wou^
these ctrcumstances have hao on tne investigatisn'' Would the police
have beanSsfearching for one assassin or for two?

Upon completion of the autopsy it would have been immediately
evident thai the Senator had beet tired on by some gunman m close
proximity to him and to his ngM and '#ar

it was alsa apparent at t n * nne. o» ver> shortly thereafter, tnjt «ie
five additional victims were foNowno the Senator « i - to his rear. Had
tne gunman after snooting ̂ e Senate, tmntfl 1? HIS «11 aid 1'tec ap-
parently indiscriminately mto tne crowd o* his f->l"3*<»rs If s». w^y"1

The Senator was the "targot" victim Tne s*iMi.it: st !?>e aoonioia!
victims would certatnly h»ve lo oe c^nsioerec as acctdentat Ko eic
could reasonaply beJ'Pve tna: Scnraae Stroll Go^&!e>n Evans a->d
VVeisel had been deliberately cn^sen for elimination as *et! as the
SenMor The traiectories of tne sn^ts woundng these accidental vic-
tims necessarily came from a position ahead of tie Senator, not torn
behind him '

These circumstances woutd suggest to a->y experienced
detective as we" £S to »nf cnminaiisi. that two guns were
ana two gunmen had tr> be track rt down

Multrpte-gun shootings are not a rarity tn police » M When bullots
of different calibers are lemrrvM ''om victims a-̂ a or fotind a: tnp
cnn>e scene, it is obvious tnal m™e * i3r o*^ Qi>n is riv^^ed wi»n a;-

recovered bullets are ;iw same ca'iber ti»e conciusi?". ma; a single oui
is involved must no! be hurriedly reachec

The capture ol Siman witn nis gun at 1*% scene tesuKed tn a oral
mesmenzation ot the investigative efforts Tne lact mat all recovereo
evidence bullets were the same cahoot tunncr contributed to î e-
general eupnoria The *el- esiabl-sned teachings o( cnmmaiistics a*>s
forensic pathoiogv were cast asise and bv>p3&ses m (avof of a more
expedient solution and. unioituraieiy. an erroneous over-
simplification.

January 1. 1971 Vvilliam W
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« H. Allen Smith» Congressman

House of Representatives
Washington, D. C.

June 12, 1972

Pear Sir:

THIS MIGHT BE IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR TKS PROSECUTION
OF SIRHAN-SIHHAN. This is Information that may not yet be had on
file.

In a conversation today, my landlady of some years back,
made known information to me, that I told her should be put into
your hands. It was suggested that she write you, but decided that
I Should write you with the freedom to give the following
information as I heard it, j

^^^^^^^^H|^^H|flH||^HHflH|^flHb rented at one
time t^^^^^^^^^^HH^^mHHHmi^^T 6? 6 in Pasadena,
from a ̂ BHHHJHB^Bw^^^^oe^Trom^Tne^countrythat Sirhan-Sirhan
came from. It was commented that she took in those from the country
she came from. •

a honest Christian person with
better tHeri average interiiTgeTKS'eT' explained to ne how troubled she
was when Robert Kennedy was shot in that she was sure it was the
same Sirhan-Sirhan (a strange name indeed) that used to live
up stairs with her at the above Oakland address.

.-Sirhen was getting checks in the mail, and
"cTwa't'ch forthem, because in his words, his

mothers, might get ahold of them.
asked ]__ _
brother, or maybe

Row is it not strange that one brother, if a brother to
one of the other men living at that address at one time, would not
trust his other brother^orecieveliis mail. Also the name Sirhan-
Sirhan was noticed b y J f l H H H ^ H H long before the shooting of
Bobert Kennedy.

One of my major questions is, "Who did those checks come
from«" Secoundly, "What were those checks for." Could it have been
his support until he could or should carry out a plan of prededermined
action in the United States? To me, if the government Is not already
aware of those checks, they seem rather important in establishing
where the direction of the action came from.

Since you have been with the F. B. I., I am sure you can
take this from here. - Hope you are well, and would like you to let
me know if you have any plans after your retirement, IX and if you
will, let me know what you plan as an activity*
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H. ALLEN SMITH
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June 14, 1972

aeadcna. Californl

Sear

In reply to your letter of June 12th, Although former
Director Hoover considered me as a rather outetandin^^en^_

FBI. I must ado it that in all honesty, u n l e s s ^ j H H ^ ^
ias oore Information as to time, dates and possible

"Ire turn address or like information from any coomiun lea t ions, X
would not knov where to start. About the only thing an investi-
gator could do would be to telk to Sirh&n-Sirhan, fie night be
able to explain it, but on the other hand, he might Dot be willing
to answer any questions. From your conversations, do you think
there Is anyone an investigator could talk to in an effort to ob-
tain any more details?

Of course, I will forward your communication to the appro-
priate Agency but I thought I would give you my comments.

Mrs. Smith and I have no plans after my retirement excepting
that ve are going to come back to the 20th District* We will see
what happens At that time, but I Imagine I will find plenty to do.

Sincerely yours*

H. ALLEN SMITH
M.C.

EAS'.oev

Sir.:' • I

'Mmk
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June 14, 1972

Mr. Thomas E. Bishop
Assistant Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Department of Justice
Washington, D, C,

Dear Tom:

Enclosed is the original letter which I
received from • constituent as well as a copy
of my reply to him. You can do with it what
you want so far as I am concerned.

Sincerely,

H. ALLEN SMITH
M.C.

Enclosures(2)
HAS:oew
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§ p TO

FROM

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
, Los Angeles (56-156)

ctlng Director, FBI (62-587)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

f\

DATE: 6 / 1 6 / 7 2

?f a letter fr<
_____ isadena, California

., dated 6/12/72, to Honorable H. Allen Smith,
in, Washington, D. C, one copy of Smithffl letter

6/14/72, and a letter from Smith to the
t Bureau dated 6/14/72. Letters are submitted for information
and for the completion of the Los Angeles file.

//
Enclosures *- 3

SEARCHED ^ ,
S£R(AM2£0 V "1%

— :,L0J

<*>*-••*
IW. Regularly on the Payroll Samps Plan "***> "



•_o"!V,

So1*
Mr. H« Allen Smith, Congressman
House of Representatives
Washington D. C.

June 18, 1972

Pear S i r :

In your letter of June I**, 1972, you mentioned "time,*
"dates," & possible "return address," Further information on those
points•

^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^, moved into
place atSi^BHBH^HHH^B^out Kay I, 1934 # and move /
November 3» 1964. Sirhan-Sirhan and his brother moved in shortly
before July 4, 1964, Sirhan-Sirhem's brother moved out first and
then in August or September Sirhan-Sirhan moved out* *

Shortly after July 4f 1964, Sirhan-Sirhan flBHK

" :o watch for his mail so he might intercept i t anaprevent
LS brother fromi;̂ ? seeing i t . I t appears that Sirhan-Sirhan only

asked this once. A long envelope did arrive^supposedly without a
return address and containing a check•flMHBtHBftdoes not
remember what kindofstanps were on the enveTBpe^xnat letter was
picked up by flHHHHHflfc after which she called Sirhan-Sirhan
at another location. He came right over and got the letter eo that

Iuld not see i t when he came home, and this is what
^ expected Sirhan-Sirhan to do*

lc After Sirhan-Sirhan had
moved out, ^HHHHHpHl^BIHIHVBHent in and cleaned up and
painted thepTacT^TMle doing that, an empty T.V. shell was found.
Everything had been taken out of i t . Is i t possible that the
inside of that T.V. once held a short-wave radio set ? Those two
brothers were at that address less then a full three months so i t
appears•

or myself spoke to
ob. So I suggest that

_I .suggest, that if
___^__ we mi£

Led officer RO out to see
LCalifornia. w

ormation mif;ht be acquired that is not already

LAST OF ALL,
shot of
sane person. Can you
After I show it to
to you.

asked me to see if I could not get a mug
so she may verify for sure that it was the

ot sent to me tor that purpose,
illjpetum it with my letter

Pasadena. California



H *Lt-l I- •.•IIH
tunt Dn

U K « M H ( U * CCWNTT)

June 21, 1972

Mr. Thomas E. Bishop
Assistant Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Ton:

Reference is made to my letter of June 1A
in Which I enclosed
a constituent of nin

^ ^ m ^ i f he could give me some
additional information and I an now in receipt
of a letter from him dated June 18, the original
of which is enclosed herewith.

As I stated to you in my letter of June 14,
you nay do with it what you wish, so far as I
am concerned.

Sincerely,

U. ALLEN SMITH
M.C.

HAS:m
Enclosure
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: SAC, Los Angeles (56-156) 6/26/72

ffftOM ting Director, FBI (62-587)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

ReBulet dated 6/16/72.

Enclosed herewith are two copies of a letter from
Congressman H. Allen Smith (Republican - California) to the

t Bureau dated 6/21/72 and two copies of a letter from
^asadena, California,

These letters are submitted for your information
and for the completion of your file.

Enclosures ( 4 ) ~ / r

m

Bur VS. Saving Bonds Kt^ularlj an fit Payroll Savings flan
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7/25/T2
PLADf

TELETVPK • J

ACTIHQ DIRECTOR, FBI f

C SAN FRANCISCO (164-305) /"

FROHt tiWjSAG, LOS AMGELES

CHANGED:

DASH POSSIBLE EUACK.

TXTI£ CRASOED TO

CAA

CARBIED AS1
SUBJECTS. TITLE FORMERLY

CAA POSSIBLE EUACK".

BE SAN FHANCISCO TEL TO BUREAU AND LOS ANOELES JULY

TWENTY FOUR LAST AKD BUREAU TEL TO SAN FRAKCXS0O AKD LOS

ANOKLES JULY TVEHTY FIVE WSTAMT.

U j \ „ CA1IFORKIA PD, ADVISED IHSTAIfT DATE TBAT

PASADENA.

SEARCHED

INDEXED

FILED
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W 164-699
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'V r M>#- » THE MASTER. K7T THEY SXD HOT

APPEAR FAVORABLT DISPOSED TO FUJCW OCHPUXRI AOASTSV .

S L t OOOPKRATiyi AHD

#^*

THAT A OOMPUIWT BE f

SIBRAN DID HOT KILL SENATOR ROBERT KEENEST.

PUT OK HIS AOX.

THAT SIRHAH

fANTS A BTA0I

TAISRD

PERSON KUffT HAVE TALKED WITH THEJ^ BEOAtfeE TKEt WERE MOV

WILLtHO TO 8Z0H OOHPLAXKT

^ « 5
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For four years prior to Senator Kennedy's coming to T/>3 Angeles
I had investigated the shooting in Dallas, Texas of President John F.
Kennedy. The result of this work revealed a photograph of a nan (whom
I believe to be the actual assassin) firing at a look alike cor con-
taining Security Agents disguised as the presidential party. (See
murder map & photographs}. I £loo found evidence that the man shot
while taking the Bn&aident'o place was a man named J. D. Tippit.

I went through all the necessary steps of properly advicing the
appropriate Governmental Agencies of my findings. (F.B.I, Secret
Service, fty Congressman, the Warren Commission, Kennedy Family, Los
Angeles County Grand Jury, U. S. Attorney General, etc.) to no avail.

At this meeting I expressed the view that President Kennedy act-
ually waa not John F. Kennedy, the son of the former Ambassador to
Great Britain, and I gave information and evidence to support this
contention.

Since the press nor the authorities would expose the fact that
JFK had not been the ono who was fehot, and when RFK announced his
candidacy for the presidency and was constantly being referred to as
a martyr's brother, I had 1,000 bumper stickers made exposing this
deception as a hoax.

Soii'.e of these stickers were passed out at the Pasadena Civic Aud-
itorium by a lady who lived at the rear of the auditorium next to a
pharmaceutical delivery house which was, I was told, frequented by Sirha;j-

Buinper stickers (EXPOSE THE JFK K1ATH HOAX SCANDAL) were passed out
to students at San Fernando Valley State when Senator Me Carthy spoke
there and widodistribution of theBO stickers was achieved for approx-
imately J5 weeks prior to June 5, 1968.

On the night of June? 5, 1968 1, with rcsmbers of my family and a
friend went to the Ambeecador Hotel in an effort to induce Senator
Kennedy to tell the truth. Stickers were passed out to the dismay of
the Kennedy staff and supporters.

At approximately 10:00 P.M. at a location in the 2nd floor lobby
in front of the regietretion desk I overheard a group of people excitedly
cay "It'e the wan in tho fwe&t shirt find blue Jeans". Thinking thPt RFK
had actually ©ppacred dressed in this manner I attempted to tear more,
but the group 6\lejM>rred.

June ?-1, ]
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The following r ̂ y./ner: the.press carries :.^^hry zhnt the p
assassin was wearing a sv:»«v*: sairt <~-r.c blue /e-2nT\J xy r»ver-r.efcrLn*r r»f
the chance conversation lee: me to believe that some Incident rvxi been
planned for that evening, and possibly this was the reason no one in-"
terfered with the "Bumper Sticker Caper", for fear that such interference
would jeopardize the planned incident.

At around 10:20 P.M., after seeing a group of three men looking at
us and obviously talking about us, our entire group exited through the
rear doors of the lobby to the rear parking lot. It took us about 20
minutes to drive down Wilshlre Blvd., to the Beverly Hilton Hotel,
where the raucous young Me Carthy supporters, at that time, thought
they were going to win the election.

And BO it was that it was with amazement and incredulity that
we heard at approximately 12:15 A.M. the excited female voice cry out
in the coffee shop "Senator Kennedy has just been shot"/

We then returned to the Ambassador Hotel area and saw an amazing
sight. The entire area in front of the hotel was cordoned off and
floodlighted, with an ambulance slowly pulling out of the driveway
and heading East on Wilshire Elvd.

t

In the ensuing weeks and months, no mention of "The Bumper Sticker
Caper" appeared in the press nor was it mentioned on Radio nor T.V.

Chief of Itetectives Robert Houghton, in his book, later described
the large hotel security force on duty that evening, and it is aston-
ishing to me that their perception was not sharpened due to the
possible reaction which might result from the mass exposure of the
fact that J.F.K. had indeed not been shot.

I was later told by a witness to the later incident in the kitchen
that Kennedy personeli, including Jimmy Breelin, the famous journalist
and associate of RFK, were quite excited when they were confronted by
the red and black ba-nper sticker.

As the months passed, and the trial of Sirhan Sirhan came and
went, it persisted in my mind that there had to be a connection be-
tween the two incidents.

I knew that JFK had not been shot and killed in Pallas, Texas
and that his look alike cor, with a disguised presidential party
riding in it, had been fired upon with three bursts of automatic gun
fire. I knew that firecrackers had been used in Dealey »'io.Zfc to
effect the disappearance of the President (because of hie alleged co-
ppeation for peace with foreign governments) and that this fake assass-
ination had been thwarted and his disappearing act ruined by a
uiurderoue fire of bullets directed ftt the car containing his security
personnel.

The motive for his disappearance was obvious. The President of
theU.S.A. did not wish to be exposed as representing other thin
strictly V American11 interests.
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Was this c
11 Assassin" --t the.
It had the ?res.3 reports of "bursting firecr&uTsrs. Was thi.-
fake and if so what was the motive? ».s ?..F.K*s life in zar.p-^r Crorr.
an exposure just as JFK's life had been endangered. His own group
including Mr. Jimmy Ereslin, Ed Guthman of the L.A. Times, and Rafer
Johnson knew of the deception, —knew that KFK wa3 not "martyr's
brother". AIBO he had bso.n hit in ths head with a rock at Valley
State college a few days before. What would happen when the kido founc
out? •

With this ,5 week prelude to a political disaster of the first
wagnituOe it is not difficult to imagine the dismay at the Ambassador
that night when news mobile Bound trucks and city busses were passing
the hotel exclaiming to the waid ''Expose the J.F.K. Death Hoax Scandal

On Thursday, June 13, 1968, or thereabouts I observed a picture
in the L.A. Times of a man naned Adrian Carreon with a news account
that he had observed a man similiar to Sirhan practising with a gun
at a rifle range. Concidentally that evening I was invited to a
lady's house and met at her house a man who, to me, was a very close
loot' alik^toth^^icture^of^Adriar^Carreon^j^thet>aper. The man I
met was flMH^'^e'V!|Ji^H^IHIHim^Piil^HlliJii^ftan^ ^ wen^
pointed out a location in the lower Ambassador Ballroom where he sai
he had seen a man reach hie hands to his head, moan, ajid sink to the
floor. We inspected the area end i t appeared to both of us that there
were bl<ad stains on the carpet. We pulled the carpet back and i t
appeared to both of us that there was felso blood stains on the hardwood.
The locationwa^l^M 8" from the building column and 36* from the
lobby wall. ^ m H f e t e r p ^ y e d ^ a r e odd ing in my presence of a telephone
call to a man nameoHB^lHHiliBLn which
resented himself

ilhad no prior knov;ledge of this nor dia l ever gi_̂  p g
to such action). On this tap**,
gun and he said he had given the gun
eaid "1 ani not in trouble yet".

the Sirhan
o Sirhan1s brother.

I found out later that
at Eaet Los Angeles College end
Commissioner I>r. Carreon.

nd Carreon had both been students
"at Carreon was a nephew of Police

\t one time said that he couldn't see me because he had a
date With a girl who was a playground director and a friend of his
cousin who ve.n also a play ground director. I believe Carreon was
reported in the press to have been a play grounddirector. Whether
there was a relationship between Carreon and J ^ | | l do not Know.

Viewing later T.V. shots of a commotion in a large ballroom area
led me to believe that there vias e strong possibility that a shooting
had occurred in the crowd in the lower ballroom.

The above information was riven t ___
during the SArhan trial as it vas also given to
resenting the defence.

•owan rep-



Tt is worth rnen̂ Ĵ iln̂ ; that one Suvjsy in
days__a_rter the oil s;.̂ ft. during a chance ff.eett ___.

ehke^ him ho>T Sirhan couli have shot Rf'v i
Jirhan WJB supposed to be firing from the front
answer was that 'Maybe somebody bent him over".

The following week I observed a change in the description of the
alleged firing by a principle witness on the witness stand at.the
resumption of the trial.

Following the Sirhan trial a copy of Dr. Noguchi*s autopsy report
came to my attention. The correlation of facts in this report combined
•with conversations I had had with Dewayne Wolfer of the LAPD convinced
me that Sirhan waB not the assassin.Later Wolfer told me that the D.A.
would not permit him (Wolfer) to talk to me about the case, anymore.

I contacted Mrs. Sirhan and she referred me to LuteMcKisaick. I
informed Mr. McKissick of the evidence I had, but nothing materialized
(about 6 months ago).

On
^ J p i

some or the discrepancies between the Noguchi autopsy and the eye
witness evidence which had indicted and convicted Sirhan.

On June 4, 1970 a law suit was filed on behalf, of Ted Charach
setting forth evidence Bimiliar to that described
I had no part in the preparation of the law Buit nor"
time know ite participants.

Just prior _t<_the filing of the law suit I had two meetings with
MHfl0|HHflHLItelligence LAPD) regarding my convictions that

police end students were the work of agent
provocateurs.

I told |_HH___Hrtat the news media by tacit agreement would not
give the information I had to the general public- I expressed the con-
viction that public exposure was the only way since John Howard of the
District Attorney1 B office had told me that he would clo nothing to
open the case.

^explained to me that by procedure the police hen to
refer evidence to the D.A. end that if the D.A., upon review, refused
to take action it was extremely difficult for the LAPD to go further.

then called flHH____________| and the next
J ^ ^ 0 _ P c d me in my orT^e^^HI^HJHgreed with my

position (re: exposure) but said the New YorkconTrolof CBS TV would
not allow this subject to be given pioper exposure on his news program.

Since this was suppression of the public's right to know (and the
reason I had filed a complaint' with the grand Jury when John Howard
was counsel) I requested this meeting we are having today.

All
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There are, at present, trials in progress which are related to the
information presented to you today. In the furtherance of justice
it is imperative to determine as soon as possible wh*t motives, other
than proper procedunl matters, are behind some of the actions taken
by certain members of the Judiciary, private attorneys, the District
Attorney's office and other related agencies.

Regarding the RFK case, in view of the descrepancies not only
in the wanner in which the victim was shot but also in the physical
difference between the corpse {as contained in the Autopsy) end the
recorded physical characteristics of the presumed victim, it would
be well to ascertain if there is a possibility th*t Mr. Kennedy may
still be alive.

At 11 A.M. this morning, June 23, 1970, a
called me and told me that she had just hung up the telephone arter
talking to fifci #

Shr> said that Sir7 Deaiv had told her that he was the first
doctor to reach Rfk*and̂ 1b"hai; he approached RFK from the rear with RFK
on the floor. He said that he could see no evidence of injury and
did not think that RFK had been shot. He said that as he was prepar-
ing to examine RFK a bodyguard came up and "clouted11 him across the room and
that he never was able to aecertai|^^^yj|j^r not RFK had suffered
any injuries. He also said that j f l H U H H was M&rtin Luther
Ring's cousin.
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L.A, Tines, June 6, 196S
Part 21, Page 1
Jimmy Breslin
"Deep Set Blue EyesT<

Height
Approx 51 9"

No prior struggle fit
shooting scene

Shorts
no data

5- Shoes
no data

>
6. Appendix

no data

7. Blood type
no data

8. Shot Fired by Sirhan by
Richard Herwood, June 6, 68
San Francisco Chronicle
Page 2, Column 1
"He was only 5 feet from the
Senator"

7H v . %

1. Page 29
"Eye color ie

2.

5-

6.

7.

8.

Page 28
5f 10£" Wgt 165 lbs.

Coat cut or torn in left sleeve er;
Shirt torn in corresponding feshio.
Page 26

Shorts - Size 24
Would correspond to e man
5f 10j" V.'gt 165 lbs.

Shoes not examined
(not submitted)

Page
The appendix iB not identified

Blood type A^ Rh positive

Page
Test firing showed weapon held
1» from right "ear"

Sheet 1 of U



PRESS REPORTS

San Francisco Cronicle
Page 2, Col 5 by iMankiewitz
Frank Wankieviicz was tolc5 there
were two head wounds

The press in general said there
was only one wound in head

i As per Autopsy Pages 10 to 17
! "Two bullet tracks in head upward at
' 30" to horizontal 45° apart in plan
! view

| pPoore

Sheet 2 of
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10. 3>ewayne "volfer told ne ths-t
chemical tests indicated
these shots were fired at very
close range in the order of
1" to 2" away from fabric

urj
Page 2 0 - 2 1
Gunshot c & 3 reveals der.se
mete1lie impregnation of skin
Page 24
Wounds 2 8s 3 elliptical zone
of mottled recent ecchyniosis*

X l£" in area

11. Press photograph show no wound
or blood on the right upper
chest (wound of exit)

11. Page 23
Wound of exit in right shoulder

• f' X 2 1/16"

•Ecchyraosis means a purplish
patch caused by extravasation
of blood into the skin.

Sheet 3 ~>f
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
'• SAC, Los Anselef y (55-15C)

9
Q

DATB:

S 'fftoic : Acting Director, F3I (62-537)

•UBJECT: ICEHEALT

F
1)7C

L

Enclosed for^^^^^jfile^ar^tvo copies of r.
proposed statetient of 9 H ^ m | H i i ^ | ^ ^ o the Los Angeles
Comity Grand Jury regarding the alleged uurder of
Eenntor itobert F. Kennedy. This document was received at
FJIK-3 in an envelope of the ITT, 520 Prrl: Avenue, New York,
New Yorl: 10D22, and postmarked Glendale, California. There
is no indication as to who^en^^Msdocument although i t
is assumed i t was sent by |^HBl^^^HHHh'ho i s well-
known to your office. ~ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^

Los Angeles should make available to the
Los Angeles Police Departnent a copy of this document.

Enclosures (2)' N

Bay U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly m the Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) »ATE: 10/2/72

lAC, SAN FRANCISCO (62-5481) (RUC)

KENSALT
00: Los Angeles

Enclosed for Los Angeles and Mobile is one copy
each of a letter addressed to Mr. SIRHAN B. SIRHAN, c/o
State Prison, San Quentin, California.

jatter is from _______^
Alabama. The content is ̂ elf-explanatory.

- S

Los Angeles ( B i d . Or̂ C
Mobile (Encl. 1) \ \
S VcifieQ

)

5b'
SEARCHED.^-

15 U'
itynfttffi "
e\k try /Jt '

FBI—LOS ANGELES

%

^

/

Bjjy I/.J. Savings Bonds Regularly en the Payroll Savings Plan
— 1.1— â--
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Bear Mr, Sirkant
X caa*t eay Rich hers, hxt I hare watched your caso with

interest, and hare written In your fcahalf to activities evarsoas,
i2a the tatter ia difficult as yea kwu, I t caeca people can
;« ia a l l o»rt» of hiddoa soratfd criniaal crira in a n effort

supp»rt this or that foroi^a policy us Ion; as they doa't set
ca«2ht la apparent violent acta, aci «Vea th«a if i t la directed
against ttix^ritica «uch as G»v. Wallace ta« action talcon i t a»t
as eeTora &• la the aattar of a leader of a cij»rity.

If I can do anything for you, which I don>t I can, feel free
j to 5» catlfy B3. I was oUtioriid at North Island with the Ktrvy
1 aci hxre had eora doalinja sics« diccharco in that area, •« I an

" ^ frrriHar «oar;fcAt with the probleis. Ar̂ uay yeu have to go i s a i
. alrsat hepeless tdsoralile c*urc», tot othara surriva, and I hep*

youi i i l l be fortunate on»uja to do Kk<-viBa - Tintil ytmnfij^ajg
' *— -people can uciar

Boot Vrishet>

1
T;-
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

11000 ;:ilshlre Boulevard
• Los Angeles, California 90024

October 16, 1972

Mr. Ed-.;ard Davis
" Chief of Police
Los An.-sles Police Departeeri
150 IJorth Los Aii/reles Street
Los Angeles, California 9C012

Dear Chief Davis:

^ is a proposed
statement o f d m H J H H ^ t o the I.os Angeles County
Grand Jury regarding the alleged murder *of Senator Robert
P. Kennedy. This document *was received at FBI Headquarters
postmarked Glendale, California-

There i s no indication as to vho sent
although i t i s assur.ed i t was sent b

[has ir.ade previous calls to this office
and allegedly to your department corxerning his comments
and thoughts on the shooting of Senator Robert F. Kennedy.

This enclosure is for your infornation and the
completion of your files. No action is being taken in
this matter by this Bureau.

Very truly yours,

fOE DAVID JAMHS0M
Special Agent in Charge

- Addressee
Angeles (56-156) (c)

SEARCHED

I N D Z X L O
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

los *n?»eles, California
October 16, 1972

SIRHAi: BISHARA SISHAN

•:t

The appeal of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan was argued
before the California Supr^.e Court on April 7, 1972, by
Los An-eles attorney Luice Me Kissack -who"has been handling
the appeal of Sirhan. Me Kissack ergued to reduce the first
decree riurcer conviction of Sirhan to second degree nurder
or r-anslau^.ter. Me Kissack argued the motion for r-istrial
based on illegal search and seizure end diminished capacity.

The life o: Sirhan was already saved by the
California Suprer.e Court's ruling of February 18, 1972,
abolishing California's de&th penalty.

Deputy Attorney General Ronald George argued
that the police dio not r.5.ve tine to secure a search warrant
in connection viith the obtaining of Sirhanls no.tebooiv
from the fanily residence in Pasadena, California.

Deputy Attorney General Hov.ard Schviab advised
that on June 20, 1972, the California Suprene Court upheld
the conviction of Sirhan by the Los Angeles Superior Court.
Further Schvjab advised that the California Supreme Court
modified their ruling in July 26, 1972, by stating that
Sirhan's right to raise the question of alleged discrimination
In the selection of his .jury was not retroactive.

Schwab advised that the office of the State
Attorney General considered this case closed.

This document contains neither recomnendat'.ons
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are
not to be distributed outside your agency nor duplicated
nithin your egency.

5 - Bureau (
Los Angeles

(62-587)
eles (56-156) (C) - i# .

SEARCHED —

F COPT
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UNITED STATES GO\ t ANMENT

Memorandum
DIS3CI03, fBI (62- js7)

SAC, LOS ANGELE3 (56-156) (C)

KSHSALT

DATC: 10/16/72

Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies of a
letterhead 2ie::.crandua (LHTi) captioned "SIHEAH* BISHAHA
SIHHAir'

SÎ HAIT's appeal was argued before the California
'State Suprer.e Court on April 7> 1972, and on June 20, 1972,
tn:ls court upheld the verdict cf the Los Angeles Superior
Court in the* conviction of SIRH/i!I.

This ruling by the California Supreme Court
•was modified cr: July'25, 1572, concerning the right of
SIKH-**:! to raise the question of alleged discrimination in
the selection of his'^ury. The California Supreme Court
ruled that SIR1IA1I oia not na e xhe retroactive rigai to
rais-s this question.

This case is considered closed "by the office of
the State .Attorney General whiea office handled the
appeal in this natter.

As no further investigation regains outstanding
in Los Ar./releSj this case \*ill be considered closed.

- Bureau (Encl. 5)
- Los Angeles

SEARCHED
91 i?

& ••:;">

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan



11/13/7*

ATRTKL AIR HAIL

TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (62*587)

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGI

SUBJECT: KENSAI/T

Be Los Angeles letter to the Bureau, dated 10/16/72.

News articles appearing in the Los Angeles press
date-lined Washington relate that 6IHHAN BISHARA SXRHAN
appealed his case to the United States Supreme Court to
review his conviction of murdering ROBERT F. KEHNEBI,

SIRHAtf's appeal was prepared by two Los Angeles
attorneys, ROGER S. HANSON and GEORGE R. MILAHN. Neither
attorney is known to have had any previous connection with
this case*

According to the press articles these attorneys
claim that the California appellate judges strained the lavs
of search and seizure to uphold the conviction due to the
political importance of KENNEEX. Previous appeals to the
California courts complained about the search of SIRHAH's
Bother's home, where SIEHAN's notebook was found*

Any information coming to the attention of the Los
Angeles Office concerning this appeal will be furnished to
the Bureau.

>"Vm
- Bureau

Angeless

mi



Your letter was received on November 1st.

p In reply t/o your request, the FBI has no author-
ity to release any^Anfornation concerning the case involving

^ Sirhan Dishara Siraan, inasmuch as he was prosecuted by
local authorities in Los Angales, California, for the assassi-
nation of Senator Robert F. Kennedy. If you have further
inquiries concerning this matter, you may desire to contact
Mr. Joseph Busch, District Attorney of Los Angeles County,
Hall of Justice, Los Angeles, Cali^prnia.

Si

L. Patrick Gray, III
Acting Director

/*•

Los Angeles - Enclosure tl"
ReBucal and urcal 11-2-72
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UNITED STATES G(A*iiRNMENT

Memorandum
:SAC, LOS ANGELES HAW: 8/2/73

U.S. Swings Bonds Rt(ular!y0)> tbt Payroll Swings flan
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UNITED STATES "GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : BAC, LOS AHGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

ROM *: SUPERVISOR VZLLIAf! JOHN NOLAN

SUBJECT: KENSALT

2/8/73

.RICHARDS, and DA Investigator

m o o n , FBI.
a sound tra

Tbe facts are twisted and distorted to reach a
foregone conclusion.

Case,
concerning tb _̂_
sight be aware o
EDVAUD EENNEDY.

reopened and assigned to prepare LSM
i. some of its allegations BO Department

and also tbe alleged approval by Senator

AIL t? r'-E#:ni0N CONTA1KED
HERE>, 15 UKCLASSIF1EO. .
EXCEPT WHERE SHOWH ^
OTHERWISE

c v

SEARCHED—T.,

FEDS 1973
ANGELES

Buy VS. Swings Bends Reptlarty tn tit P«yntl Smviny flsn
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UNITED STATES GCViiXMENT

Memorandum
TO JAOIIMG lilREOTOR, FBI ( & - 5 8 7 )

-A
i»ou,(^SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 ) (C)

DATX: 3/28/73

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies
letterhead memorandum (LHM) captioned

iuperv
AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS

. Investigator

Office fC
WILLIAJ-I JOHK MOLAN, Special Agent ^
and Los Angeles District Attorney

- Bureau (Encl. 5)
- Los Angeles

Pile Str

atvt>£S Plan



v_l

LA 56-156 O&NIML
A review of the investigation conducted by both

the FBI and the LAPD and the testimony furnished at the
trial of SIRHAN are a complete variance with the alleged
facts opened by CHARACH.

As no further Investigation remains outstanding,
this case will be considered closed.

-i

- 2 -



t t

In Rqjy, Phut Reftr to
FikSe.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Los Angeles, California

March 28, 1973

w-\
i n Wtwt SHOWN

5 - Bureau (62-587)
^ - Loe Angeles (56-156) (c) Classified by, f

t
SEARCHED
INDEXED

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the-: propc-rty_of the FBI and
is loaned to your ngency; it and its contends ere noir*-to be
distributed outside your agency.



It is noted that an article appeared in the "Free
Press", a Los Angeles, California, newspaper under date of
June 12, 1970, relating that on June H, 1970, Attorney
Godfrey Isaac filed a complaint against the LAPD and the

his client Theodore Charach,

The complaint charges defendants Edward K. Davis
(then Deputy Chief of Police), District Attorney Evelle
J, younger (now Attorney General of the,State of California),
and Robert A. Houghton (then Chief of Detectives, LAPD) -with
"deliberately, intentionally, and knowingly" surpressing
"fact and evidence" relating to the assassination of Senator
Robert F. Kennedy June 5, I96B.

The facts allegedly surpressed, according to
Isaac and Charach are that 1) Donald Schulman, an employee
of KNXT, states he was behind Kennedy, saw a security guard also
behind Kennedy fire his handgun, and saw Kennedy hit by three
bullets. Schulroan, according to Charach, was not called to
testify.

Isaac and Charach further claim in their complaint
that 2) Ambassador Hotel maitre d' Karl Uecker grabbed
Sirhan after the second shot fired by Sirhan, subdued him
with help from Rafer Johnson and Roosevelt Grier, then saw
a security guard holding a gun in his hand.



The complaint contenties'that 3) Thane Eugene
Cesar, the security guard behind Kennedy, was a supporter
of George Wallace and had expressed disdain for the Kennedys
especially for Robert Kennedy because of his identification
with blacks.

Also the complaint stated that 4) Cesar was
walking with Kennedy and Uecker through the kitchen when
Sirhan started shooting at which time Cesar admits drawing
his gun and being in a position below and in close proximity
to the Senator.

t The final issue of the complaint is that 5) the
autopsy of Senator Kennedy revealed that Kennedy died from
a gunshot wound received from the rear behind the right
ear with an upward trajectory. Further, the autopsy shows
that Kennedy sustained two contact gunshot wounds under the
right armpit. None of the three shots were fired from a
distance greater than six inches, and the fatal wound was
x'lilj.^ vvu Hum 1/ilXjf v'lic bv UHJL wt xiibilce uwnmu g^nMuuj

Kennedy's head. The complaint alleges that the prosecution
asked only general questions of the coroner at the trial
thus the number and direction of the wounds was never
established for the Jury and the people.

Robert Blair Kaiser, author of "RFK Must Die.'",
an article appearing in the V/est Magazine of the Sunday
Los Angeles Times" of January 30, 1972, discusses aspects
of the conspiracy theory in the killing of Kennedy,

Kaiser refers to Charach and his documentary
film and stated that Charach seemed determined to prove
conspiracy no matter what the facts. Kaiser points out
that Charach proceeded in his research from a false premise:
that Sirhan met Robert Kennedy face to face in the pantry
and never got closer than two feet and therefore could not
have shot Kennedy behind the_ right ear.

Charach did not know (or did not care), according
to Kaiser, about abundant testimony from others that Sirhan
' approached Kennedy from behind. It did not fit his theory.

- 3 -



Kaiser continues in his%rticle to point out
that since Charach claims Sirhan did not shoot Kennedy,
Charach, in the office of his attorney Godfrey Isaac,
told Kaiser it must have been a security guard hired by
the hotel for the night. The guard, Thane Eugene Cesar,
according to the official records, was behind Kennedy and
had drawn his gun immediately after the shooting. Charach,
Kaiser states, maybe reasoned that Cesar took advantage
of the moment to kill Kennedy.

Ballistics, according to the Kaiser article,
do not support this theory as all identifiable bullets
recovered from the victims shown in the pantry were all

'from the .22 caliber gun. Cesar had a .38 caliber gun with
him in the pantry. Also, all eye witness reports to the
shooting show no one other than Sirhan .shooting.

Charach in his film features an interview with
Donald Schulman, a news runner with KKXT at the time of
the cccalcination. Scry.ziTr.2r., according to raiser, TOIO
a KNXT reporter that he had seen security men shooting
back at the assassin. Schulman, Kaiser points out, was not
even on the police list of persons in the pantry on the
night of the assassination.

Kaiser also refutes the testimony of Karl Uecker
of the Ambassador Hotel who is featured in the Charach filir.
stating how Sirhan was never behind Kennedy, and he, Uecker,
grabbed Sirhan after the first two shots were fired by
Sirhan.

Another feature of the ..Charach film explained by
Kaiser is the testimony of William W. Harper'of Pasadena,
.an alleged ballistics expert who sheds doubt on the ballistics
examination of the LAED. Harper's contention is that the
serial number of the gun used to fire test bullets was not
the gun taken from Sirhan at the time of the assassination.
Kaiser in his article explained the clerical error made by
the I»AFD ballistics examiner in erroneously putting the
serial number of a similar test gun on the test bullets
actually fired from the gun taken by Sirhan.
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ofc
i, 1973, ^ eOn February 6

i*ae viewed at the Los Angeles Off itfe" of the FBI by Supervisor
William J. Nolan, Special Agent Amedee 0. Richards, Jr.,
and Los Angeles County District Attorney Investigator
Captain Clayton K. Anderson.

It is noted that -when Uecker was interviewed by
agents of the Los Angelec Office of the FBI at the time of
the investigation that he claimed at that time that Sirhan
had reached around "behind him and had fired from a position
in back of and in close proximity to the late Senator.

I
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r-ira:
Eye witness testimony of individuals present at

the scene all agree that the security guard, Thane Eugene
Cesar, did have his gun in his hand which he admits himself
in an interview with the LAH), but as previously pointed out
Cesar was carrying a .38 caliber weapon and all of the bullets

trecovered from the pantry area
from a .22 caliber weapon.

p
rom the victims shot were

t
In an apparent effort to cloud the issue of the

assassination and to inject the theory of conspiracy, Charach
has twisted and distorted the facts of the investigation
to reach a foregone conclusion that a weapon other than
Sirhan's had been the murder weapon.
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LA 56-156

expects to contact _
in person at such time as he is able to do sor He a]so is
making arrangements to speak with

lof the Los Angeles Police nepartrcent, intelligence
Lvision, both of whom are mentioned in

of 3/V73, supra.
jtter

The foregoing is being made the subject of this
memorandum in the event it is of possible future significance.
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Secret Ser
advised HYO at 3:45 p."n., that unknown snle teiephcnica
contacted Secret Service and stated that a White nale, sli
feet, 180 pounds, Danish accent, gray hair and wearing a
plaid shirt, nas in Lou's Bar, 2nd Avenue and 13th Street,
and was talking about the KHQJEDT aMasinatlca. -

tnr,

? - ' • • .

. Bayonnej aew Jersey,

^erviewed at Lu Lu»a, 199 2nd Avenue, and stated that
At about 3:30 p,*u, an unknown male whoa they described as
-̂hite nale( age «7r90» 6', 3.80 pound*, gray crew cut, wearing

r plaid shirt, who appeared to have a Rental problem, entered
bar and started walking up and down* Be raised his anus in ,
.the air and stated, "Sirn&n Slrhan, t gave you a gun but 2 <
did not want you to kill anybody" • He continued to rant and
rave and then left the bar. Be was last observed going south
on 2nd A venue towards 12th Street* Both stated that they
had He vex seen hin before in the area.- - • > r " .
. i «urv«y In the vicinity of l^th Street between '•"'.
1st and 3rd Avenue, south to 10th Street, was aade with negative
results in locating unknown nal«« r •. j^. 11; - : .,••;-. .

Above being furnished for infonoatlon purposes,
Vo further Investigation being conducted by VTO,

• fiurean
tos Angeles <pfi 136) (Info

1 - Bev York * ^ %
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UNITED STATES

TO

Memorandum^
BAG, LOS ANGELES DATO: 6/29/73

FROM :SA AiiEDEE'6. RICHARDS, JH.

SUBJECT: KENSALT

He Bureau teletype to Los Angeles, dated
6/29/73 with enclosure of letter from tlie Civil
Division of the Department of Justice to the Bureau.

Referenced communication requests that the
Los Angeles Office sutel to the Bureau the answers to
ten questions regarding the alleged dissemination of
FBI information to ROBERT BLAIR KAISER.

In view of the above, it is recommended that
this case be reopened for compliance with Bureau request.

I/.J. Savings Bonds 'Sjtytlarly on tbt Payroll Savings Plan
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F B I

Date: 6/29/73
Transmit the following i

TELETYPE

PLAINTEXT

Vie

(Type in plaintext t# code)

NITEL

(Priority)

TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)^5"

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (RUC)

KENSALT.

RE: COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ASSASSINATIONS V,

DEPARTMENT OP JUSTICE (C.A.D.C, HO. 71-1829).

REBUTEL TO LOS ANGELES 6/29^3* WITH ENCLOSED LETTER

FROM HARLINGTON WOOD, JR., ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,

CIVIL DIVISION.

SET FORTH BELOW ARE ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS SET FORTH IN

LETTER TO THE BUREAU FROM CIVIL DIVISION OP THE DEPARTMENT

OF JUSTICE.

1.) WHAT MATERIALS DID THE FBI MAKE AVAILABLE TO

THE LOS ANGELES DISTRICT ATTORNEYS (DA) OFFICE IN CONNECTION

WITH THE PROSECUTION OF SIRHAN SIRHAN FOR THE MURDER OF

SENATOR ROBERT KENNEDY?

SEARCHED
INDEXED

FILED ^— > £^-

Approved:
Specidr Ag«nt in Charge

Sent
U.S.aov«rnmwtt Printlni o'flc* — 4S5-5T4



LA 56-156

PAGE TWO *

PURSUANT TO BUREAU AUTHORITY, ALL COPIES OP LOS r

ANGELES FBI REPORTS RELATING TO THE ASSASSINATION OP

SENATOR ROBERT KENNEDY WERE HADE AVAILABLE TO THE LOS

ANGELES DA'S OFFICE, WHICH DEPARTMENT PROSECUTED THIS

CASE. IN /2>{W77«y TH&Zt AE7T£AHEA& /n/z/rJo&Afi/b ft
WiZfi,E FVAfitiS H £ l > »

2 . ) WHERE I S THE MATERIAL NOW THAT WAS GIVEN TO

THE DA'S OFFICE? DID THE F B I RECOVER THE MATERIAL FROM

THE DA'S OFFICE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE TRIAL?

TO THE EXTENT OF THE KNOWLEDGE. OF THE LOS ANGELES

OFFICE OF THE F B I , ALL OF THE FBI LOS ANGELES REPORTS

ARE STILL IN THE POSSESSION OF THE OFFICE OF THE LOS

ANGELES DA. NO RECOVERY OF THIS MATERIAL WAS MADE OR

WAS INTENDED TO BE MADE BY THIS OFFICE.

3 . ) DID THE F B I PLACE ANY RESTRICTIONS CHTHE USE

OF THE MATERIAL BY THE DA S OFFICE? DID THE DA'S OFFICE

PLACE ANY RESTRICTIONS ON THE USE OF THE MATERIAL BY THE

DEFENSE, ONCE THE MATERIAL WAS MADE AVAILABLE TO THE

DEFENSE UNDER COURT ORDER?

THE COPIES OF REPORTS IN THIS MATTER FURNISHED TO

THE LOS ANGELES DA'S OFFICE WERE FURNISHED WITH THE REQUEST

- 2 -



LA 56-156

PAGE THREE ,

THAT THE REPORTS NOT BE DISSEMINATED OUTSIDE OF THAT AGENCY,

JOHN HOWARD, THEN CHIEF DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, LOS

ANGELES DA'S OFFICE, AND ONE OF THE PROSECUTIVE ATTORNEYS

IN THE SIRHAN CASE, ADVISED THAT THE DEFENSE IN THE SIRHAN

CASE WAS NOT FURNISHED A SET OF LOS ANGELES FBI REPORTS

IN THIS MATTER. THE DEFENSE MADE DEMANDS OF THE PROSECUTION

THROUGH THE COURT FOR LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT AND

FBI INTERVIEWS REGARDING PERTINENT INDIVIDUALS IN CONNECTION

WITH THE INVESTIGATION;1 REVIEW OF INTERVIEWS WAS MADE BY

PROSECUTION AND COPIES OF REQUESTED INTERVIEWS WERE MADE

BY THE PROSECUTION. THIS MATERIAL WOULD THEN BE TAKEN TO

COURT AND TURNED OVER TO DEFENSE THROUGH A MOTION OF DISCOVERY

BY THE COURT. NO RESTRICTIONS CONCERNING THE USE WHICH COULD

BE MADE OF SUCH MATERIAL WAS IMPOSED £ - -rCu. e»u.<>f.

4.) DOES THE FBI IN GENERAL MONITOR CASES IN WHICH

ITS RECORDS ARE PROVIDED LOCAL PROSECUTING AUTHORITIES IN

ORDER TO KEEP CONTROL OF THE RECORDS? DID IT IN THIS CASE?

SPECIFICALLY, IN THIS CASE THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE OF

THE FBI DID NOT MONITOR THE CASE AS THE REPORTS WERE TURNED OVER

TO THE OFFICE OF THE LOS ANGELES DA WHO WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR

PROSECUTION OF THIS MATTER.

-3-



LA 56-156

PACE POUR

5.) DID THE FBI IN FACT KNOW OF THE DISCLOSURE

OF THE MATERIAL TO KAISER AND HIS INTENTION TO USE IT

IN A BOOK?

THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE IS HOT AWARE OF ANY DISCLOSURE

OF ORAL OR WRITTEN MATERIAL TO KAISER. THIS OFFICE HAD

NO KNOWLEDGE OF THE INTENTION OF KAISER TO WRITE A BOOK

UNTIL MAY 1, 1969> AND KAISER RAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN ADVISED

BY A BUREAU LETTER DATED 4/29/69, SIGNED BY MR* HOOVER

IN WHICH MR. KAISER WAS ADVISED OF THE CONFIDENTIAL NATURE

OF FBI FILES AND TELLING HIM IT WOULD NOT BE POSSIBLE TO

FURNISH INFORMATION TO HIM REGARDING SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN,

6.) IS KAISER'S BOOK, "RFX MUST DIE" IN FACT BASED

IN ANY SUBSTANTIAL WAY OK THE FBI MATERIALS MADE AVAILABLE

TO THE SIRHAR DEFENSE?

KAISER'S BOOK "RFK MUST DIE" IS'BASED ON ALL MATERIAL

MADE AVAILABLE TO THE DEFENSE INCLUDING FBI MATERIAL* KAISER

WAS A MEMBER OF THE DEFENSE TEAM FOR SIRHAN AND WAS PRESENT

IN COURT ALL DURING THE TRIAL OF SIRHAN.

7.) IS IT TRUE THAT KAISER WAS ALLOWED TO MAKE XEROX

COPIES OF FBI MATERIALS?



-

LA 56-156

PAGE FIVE

TEE LOS ANGELES OFFICE OF THE FBI HAS HO INFORMATION

THAT KAISER WAS ALLOWED TO MAKE XEROX COPIES OF FBI

MATERIAL. AT NO TIME WAS ANY DISSEMINATION MADE BY

THE FBI TO ROBERT BLAIR KAISER OF ANY WRITTEN MATTER

NOR WAS THERE ANY ORAL DISSEMINATION MADE TO KAISER OF

ANY MATERIAL THAT WAS PREPARED IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

INVESTIGATION.

8.) IS ANY PART OF THIS FILE PRESENTLY AVAILABLE

IN THE CALIFORNIA COURT RECORDS OF THE SIRHAN CASE?

A. IS THAT COURT RECORD OR ANY PART OF IT

SEALED?

B. DID ANY FBI AGENTS TESTIFY IN THAT CASE FROM

THEIR RECORDS ON THEIR REPORTS? IF SO, IS THAT TESTIMONY

PUBLIC?

TO THE KNOWLEDGE OF THIS OFFICE NO PART OF THIS FILE a*

IS PRESENTLY AVAILABLE IN THE CALIFORNIA COURT RECORDS OF

THE SIRHAN CASE.

NO AGENTS OF THE FBI TESTIFIED IN THE TRIAL OF SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN;

9 0 WHAT IS THE ANSWER TO THE ASSERTION THAT KAISER

"RECEIVED FROM FBI AGENT ROGER LA JEUNESSE ORAL DISSEMINATION

-5-
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LA 56-156

FACE SIX

OF CERTAIN INFORMATION AND MATERIAL DEVELOPED IN CONNECTION

WITH THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT'S INVESTIGATION INTO THE DEATH

OF SENATOR KENNEDY?

IN AN AFFIDAVIT PREPARED BY SA ROGER J. LA JEUNESSE, JR.

AND SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO ON 6/1/71, LA JEUNESSE ASSERTS

THAT AT NO TIME WAS ANY DISSEMINATION HADE BY HIM TO ROBERT

BLAIR KAISER OF ANY WRITTEN MATTER NOR WAS THERE ANY ORAL

DISSEMINATION MADE TO MR. KAISER.

10.) WHAT IS THE ANSWER TO THE ASSERTION THAT "ANOTHER

AUTHOR, ROBERT HOUGHTON, WAS GIVEN COMPLETE ACCESS TO THE

FILE BY THE FBI AND THAT THEY M DE USE OF IT IN WRITING

SPECIAL UNIT SENATOR • . . AUTHOR HOUGHTON'S ACCESS WAS

GIVEN WITHOUT ANY COURT ORDER . . . . (KAISER) ASSERTS

THAT THE PART OF THE HOUGHTON-TAYLOR BOOK DEALING WITH

CRISPIN CURIEL GONZALEZ RELIES HEAVILY ON THE FBI INVESTIGATION

AND FILE"?

ROBERT HOUGHTON, FORMER DEPUTY CHIEF OF THE LOS ANGELES

POLICE DEPARTMENT, HEADED THE SPECIAL UNIT SENATOR SQUAD

WHICH INVESTIGATED THE ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT KENNEDY

FOR THE LOS ANGELES DA'S OFFICE AND IN SUCH POSITION HAD

-6-



LA 56-156

PAGE SEVEN

ACCESS TO ALL MATERIAL IN CONNECTION WITH THIS CASE.

FOR THE ASSISTANCE OF THE BUREAU, INFORMATION RELATING

TO THIS HATTER HAS PREVIOUSLY BEEN FURNISHED TO THE BUREAU;

INFORMATION CONCERNING THE DISSEMINATION OF REPORTS TO

THE LOS ANGELES DA'S OFFICE AND THEIR HANDLING OF THESE

REPORTS WAS SET FORTH IN LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO THE

BUREAU, DATED ll/E/TO, 11A3/7O, AND 11A6/7O.

BY LOS ANGELES AIRTEL TO THE BUREAU, DATED 3/29/71,

AFFIDAVITS PREPARED BY SUPERVISOR WILLIAM JOHN

SUPERVISING AGENT OF THE INVESTIGATION, AND BY SA

0. RICHARDS, REPORTING AGENT IN THE INVESTIGATION, WERE

SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU. THESE AFFIDAVITS ATTESTED TWO

POINTS REGARDING DISSEMINATION OF BUREAU REPORTS AND

LETTERHEAD MEMORANDA TO THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES

ATTORNEY AT LOS ANGELES, AND TO THE DA'S OFFICE OF THE

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA. THESE AFFIDAVITS

SPECIFICALLY LISTED REPORTS AND LETTERHEAD MEMORANDA FURNISHED

TO THESE DEPARTMENTS;*

BY AIRTEL DATED 6/2/71, AN AFFIDAVIT PREPARED BY

SA R. J, LA JEUNESSE, JR. WAS FORWARDED TO THE BUREAU

-7-
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PAGE EIGHT

CONCERNING ECS LIAISON RESPONSIBILITIES AND HIS CONTACTS

WITH MEMBERS OF THE DEFENSE TEAM, SPECIFICALLY ROBERT

BLAIR KAISER.
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«A mm (• on) WHU

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

ft
J

DATE: 7/9/73

ffftOM : SA AMEDEE 0 . RICHARDS, JB._

SUBJECT: KENSALT

bit
On 7/5/75iHIHHHHHHftLegal Counsel at the

Bureau, called concerning the te^typesubmitted by Los Angeles
on 6/29/75 ansvfering certain questions regarding the alleged
dissemination of FBI information to ROBERT BLAIR KAISER.

A return call was made to
n«ICHAHDS, JR., and the questions tha_^
to the Los Angeles teletype were answer

iby SA AMEDEE 0.
d in relation

In regard to question #2 concerning the location of
material made available to the District Attorney's office,
this was amended to show that not only the FBI reports but also
the three letterhead memoranda furnished by the Los Angeles
Office were still in possession of the District Attorney's
office.

In relation to question #5i^^^^H^>quired concerning
the significance of the date Kay 1, 1§B9^5cL it was explained
that at no time did the PBI have any information to the effect
that KAISER had the intention of writing a book, but on that
date, as set forth in an affidavit prepared by SAi&OGER
LA JEUUESSE, KAISER did state his intention. It was further
reiterated that there was no disclosure of information to
KAISER, but that any information coining into his possession was
through his access to information disseminated to the defense
by court order.

In regard to question #6, it
that it was a conclusion of this office*;
the book, that the book was based on all
available to KAISER in his position as
defense team.

ained
on having reac

terial made
member of the SIRHAN

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds TLtgularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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tn regard to question #8, the point was clarified
0 | ^ P h a t to the extent of the knowledge of this office

no file or letterhead memorandum or other document such as an
PD-302 was actually a part of the court record but that
briefs prepared by the defense would include information based
on all information which was made available to the defense.

[explained that these clarifications seemed to
resolve any questions that his Division had in preparing
material for the Department of Justice in their arguments.
against the Committee to Investigate Assassinations.,^
stated that he would advise if any further information
needed.

I

- 2* -
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FD-J6 («•». S-22-44)

Transmit the following in

fOELETYEE

F B I

Date: 7/18/75

PLAINTEXT
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT

vl

(Priority) I
L.

TO:

PEOM:

DIEECTOH, FBI ( 6 2 - 5 8 7 )
ATTENTION: LEGAL COUNSEL

SAC, LOS ANGI (56-156)

t KENSALT.

RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALLS TO LOS ANGELES, 7/18/73.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUEST OF THE BUREAU, CONTACT

BEEN ESTABLISHED WITH THE REPRESENTATIVE OF THE LOS ANGELES

DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE WHO HAS RESPONSIBILITY FOR RECORDS

PERTAINING TO THE SIRHAN CASE.

ACCORDING TO THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, THESE RECORDS

ARE NOW PART OF THEIR CLOSED FILES AND HAVE BEEN MOVED WITHIN

THE HAT.T. OF JUSTICE ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS, AND THEY ARE^ATTEMPTING

TO LOCATE THE RECORDS, AND IN PARTICULAR THE SPECIFIC LETTERHEAD

MEMORANDA WHICH J6EHTBEEN THE SUBJECT OF THE BUREAU'S INTEREST.

THE IMPORTANCE OF THIS MATTER AND THE SHORT DEADLINE HAVE

BEEN IMPRESSED UPON THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S REPRESENTATIVE, AND

THEY HAVE INDICATED THEIR FULL COOPERATION IN ATTEMPTING TO

SEARCHED
INDEXE

Approved:



LA 56-156

PAGE TWO

LOCATE THESE HECOEDS, ALTHOUGH THEY HAVE INDICATED THAT DUE TO

THE SEVERAL MOVES AND THE PACT THAT THEY AEE PART OP THEIR

CLOSED SECOHDS, THESE MAY BE SOME DELAY IN LOCATING THE

DOCUMENTS DESIEED- THE HELP DP A REPRESENTATIVE PROM THIS

OFPICE TO ASSIST IN THE SEARCH HAS KEEN OFFERED.

' THIS MATTER WILL BE DILIGENTLY PURSUED, AND THE BUREAU

VILL BE ADVISED IMMEDIATELY CONCERNING THE RESULTS OF THIS

SEARCH.



F B I

Date, 7/19/75

Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT

Via TELETYPE
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

ALt

TO:

FROM:

DIRECTOR» FBI ( 6 2 - 5 8 7 )

SAC, LOS ANGELES 1 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) 7

ATTN: LEGAL COUNSEL

* KENSALT

RE LOS ANGELES T E U q £ & TO I K BUREAU 7 / 1 8 / 7 3 .

LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM DATED 5 / 1 2 / 6 9 , CAPTIONED SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN AND CONSISTING OF FIVE PAGES, LOCATED BY LOS

ANGELES DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE. MEMORANDUM CHECKED AND

DETERMINED NOT TO CONTAIN PROPERTY STATEMENT.

(BE RECOLLECTION OF AGENTS WHO HANDLED THIS DISSEMINATION,

AS TO WHY IT DID NOT CONTAIN PROPERTY STATEMENT, WAS THAT

THIS INFORMATION HAD ALREADY BEEN MADE AVAILABLE TO LOCAL

LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES T H R O U G l ^ H | ^ ^ ^ p t D THAT THE LOS

ANGELES COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE WOULD PROBABLY

WANT TO TAKE ACTION ON THIS MATTER ON THIS INFORMATION THROUGH

THE LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT, WHO CONDUCTED THE

INVESTIGATION ON X H ^ H H U H H t F THIS CASE. ALSO, THE

SEARCHED —
. * INDEXED . —

FILED ^ t f c

Approved:
'pedal Agent in Charge

Sent Per
CPO : I f TO O • 401-1!S



IA 56-156

PAGE TWO

MATERIAL IN THIS MEMORANDUM DID NOT ORIGINATE WITH THE FBI,

BUT HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN FURNISHED TO THE LOS ANGELES POLICE

DEPARTMENT.

THE LOS ANGELES DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE IS CONTINUING

,IN THEIR EFFORTS TO LOCATE LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM DATED

6/20/69 CONSISTING OF NINE PAGES. THE BUREAU WILL BE KEPT

ADVISED CONCERNING THE LOCATION OF THIS MEMORANDUM.
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FD-« (R.r. 5-3J-««)

Transmit the following in

Vio

FBI

Date: 7 /20 /73

PLAINTEXT
(Typt in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO:

FROM:

DIEECTOH, FBI ( 6 2 - 5 8 ? ) c

ATTENTION; LEGAL COUNSEL

SAC, LOS (56-156)

KENSA1T.

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO THE BUHEAU, 7/19/73.

LOS ANGELES DISTRICT ATTORHEYfS OFFICE ADVISED TODAY

HAVE NOT LOCATED LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM DATED 6/20/69 CONSISTING

OF NINE PAGES. ADVISED THAT THEY WILL CONTINUE SEARCH.

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED.

SEARCHED _

Approved:
Sde'ciol Agent in Charge

Sent 1 M per
U.5.Qov*rnm«nt Printing OUt«: 1072-4S5S74



^ ^ i

NR 016 LA PLAIN

603 PM URGENT 7 - 2 0 - 7 3 SMA

TO DIRECTOR (62-587)

ATTNt LEGAL COUNSEL

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156) IP

KEHSALT.

*

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU, 7/19/73.

LOS ANGELES DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE ADVISED TODAY

HAVE MOT LOCATED LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM DATED 6/20/63 CONSISTING

OF NINE PAGES. ADVISED THAT THEY WILL CONTINUE SEARCH.

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED.

END

SEARCHED

SERIALIZED s
FILED N



TVansmit in Via AIKTEL . . - • - * . *

w pfo«t««l or cod*) • ' tPriority}

: ^

* i • •

y. Assistant Director, Los Angeles (56-156)

from: Director, FBI

E ASSASSINATIONS yt'\^X-S v>-",--"-v'•--• VTO INVESTIGATE
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
(C.A.D.C., NO. 71-1829)

v Reurteletype to Bureau dated 7-20-73 captioned KENSALT.

Advise Bureau, Attention: Office of Legal Counsel, status
of Search by Los Angeles District Attorney's Office for letterhead memorandum
dated 6-20-69. Expedite. - _ >

- » - • . * * .

(Do not type oelov tttia liruj



rote . J-I2-M)

F B I

Date: ' 9/13/73

Transmit the following In

AIRTEL
Via

f T>pe *B plaintext or coiei

AIR MAIL
(Priority).

DIRECTOR, FBI X62-527)"

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

• TO:
ATTN: LEGAL COUKSEL

COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE
ASSASINATION vs. DEPARTMENT
OF JUSTICE (C.A.D.C., NUMBER-
71-1829)

KENSALT

Re Bureau airtel to Assistant Director-in Charge,
Los Angeles, dated 9/10/73; Los Angeles teletype to Bureau,

Since date cf referenced"teletype, liaison has
been maintained with Los Angeles District Attorney's Office.

As of this date, Los Angeles District Attorney's
Office ha3 failed to locate letterhead memorandum dated
6/20/69 and representative of that office believes it
unlikely that she can.locate memorandum.

Bureau adviBe if Los Angeles should request
Los Angeles District Attorney^ Office to continue search.

- Bureau

OFFKECOPY

Approved: Sent
Special A sent in Charge

Per „
U.S.Qov«rnn*nt Printing Offle«: 1972 -



©•9 (B«v.

TVansmitin

FBI

in ptatntezt or code)
Via. Airtel

(priority}

DMe 9/27/73To: Assistant Director, Los Angeles (56-156)

S//Trom: Director, FBI (62-527) ; .

COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ASSASSINATIONS y.
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
(C.A.D.C, NO. 71-1829)

Reurairtel dated 9/13/73 captioned "Committee to
Investigate Assasination vs. Department of Justice (C. A. D. C., Number
7J-1829), KENS^LT."

Advise Los Angeles District Attorney's Office to
discontinue search for letterhead memorandum dated 6/20/69.

<Do not type bcl



.Vn'J-:'*>••.•\"-^

•,-»

DLRECTQB, FBI (62-587)

SAC, LOS AHGEIES (56-156)(C)

XEHSAI/P

COMMITTEE SO INVESTIGATE
ASSASINATIOUS v EEFAKTMEMT
OF JUSTICE, CADC HUMBEE 71*1829

Re Bureau alrtel to los Angeles dated 9/27/73
captioned "CCHHIITTEE TO INVESTIGATE A&SASIHATIQNS T
SEPARTMEHT OF JUSTICE, CADC HUMBES 71*1829."

In response to Instructions In referenced airtel,
the los Angeles District Attorney's Office has been advised
to discontinue search for Letterhead Memorandum dated
6/20/69-

Ac this concludes the pending investigation at
los Angeles, this case will be considered closed.

£>- Bureau
[2)~ JJQB Angeles

„, ' ^ 162-112697) SEARCHED —

SERIALIZED

FILED



DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, LOG AKGEI£g(5&-156)<C)

1OA9/73

COimiTTEE TO IKVESTICATE
ASSASIKATIGIK v DEPARTMENT
OF JUSTICE, CADC UUHBSB 71-1829

Re Bureau alrtel to Los Angeles dated 9/27/73
, captioned -COMTHTTEE TO INVESTIGATE A6SASIHATICSBS V
DEPKTHEim OF JUSTICE, CAJJC NUHBER 71-1829."

In response to instructions in referenced alrtel,
the Los Angeles District Attorney* s Of rice lias been advised
to discontinue search for Letterhead Memorandum dated
6/20/69.

AB this concludes the pending investigation at
Los Angeles, this case vill be considered cloced.

SEARCHED
INDEXED
SERIALIZED
FILED
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATC: 11/6/73

moil

SUBJECT: KENSALT

.identifiedfemale individual wl
Land who j-esides at ,

>f Los Angeles, tele-
phonlcally contact ed_the writer from Los Angeles pay tele-
phone 386-01f67.'^HflHM||Mgave the impression of being
distraught; comnenteatnawrer house is "wired" and that
numerous threats have been received against her l i fe and
that of her children.

It was pointed out to^HI^|H^Bthat she is
unknown to the writer and was questioned as to why she
had called to speak with the writer. She advised she had
read the book entitled "RFK Must Die," written by ROBERT
BLAIR KAISER in which the writer is mentioned. Her expla-
nation for calling the writer was that she had implicit
faith in the FBI and felt that inasmuch as KAISER had
written in his book of the writers involvement in the
investigation of the assasination of the late Senator
ROBERT F. KENNEDY, she desired to be personally contacted.
It was explained toJ|HI|^^^Aby the writer that the
alleged threats againstTrer^na/or members of her family
were a problem falling within the investigative jurisdiction
of the Los Angeles Police Department. She adamantly refused
to confide in that organization stating that in the past
her complaints had not received the appropriate attention.

The foregoing is being made the subject of this
memo in the event it becomes of possible future significance.

• • • ' /

Buy US. Savings Bonds Regularly on tU Payroll Savings Plan
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•*V>rK« (u u n ) iti-H.t

UNITED STATES

Memorandum
TO :SAC, LOS ANGELES (IOO-61365)

FROM :CLERK

SUBJECT

DATE: 12/27/T3

_

___ attended the
ught by

The class was held

Ichose thi;
create a more relex^c^^mosphere. ̂ ^^
class if they wanted e beer^ and mosl
affirtii&tively, himself included.

scation In order to
isked the

Individuals responded

The clas
of a guest speaker,
introduced himself as a friend or
and stated that he was originally from New
recently been traveling throughout the country.

th the introduction
in turn.

has

jegan by discussing the assassination
of former President JOHN F. KENNEDY. His theory conveyed
the idea that the a&t?assin3tion was a military intelligence

planned by the United States Joint Chiefs of Staff.
(Claimed that LEE HAKVEY OSWALD was actually a member of

selected by the staff to PBsaeslnate JOHN P. KENNEDY,
pointed out that the l/arren Report never asked the

'question "Who killed President KENNEDY?", but only, "Why did
LEE HARVEY OSWALD do it?" To thiŝ  the class gave moderate applause.

StAKCHED

M*IAUZFD~3~fllE[> 21

FBI - LOS ANGUES

iUu U

Buy U.S. Saving Bnt;-is "Rt&uhrh m: the Payroll Savings Plan
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LA 100-61365

_ ^continued by stating th3t the budget
of the CIA Is not reviewed or controlled by the Federal
Government and that ss a means of securing their budget,
the CIA solci opium throughout Southeast Asia during the
Vic-tnam War.

^ H ^ c l a i m e d the opium was flown In to that area
by an airlines called "Air America" where from thereon, i t
was cold to American GIs and the South Vietnamese people
'and children.

that the Director of the CIA, COLBY,
supervised this operation which was t^^named "The Phoenix
Problem1'. In connection with this , jH^Bexplained the CIA
also supplies the Ksfia with opium and other dangerous drugs,

^l^^^connected the attempted assassination
of Presidential candidate GEORGE WALLACE es a plan schemed
by the Republican Party and President NIXON's Committee to
Re-elect the President in order that there would not be a .
vote split In the 1968 election.

now clai/ns that HOWARD HUGHES, Jiving in
England somewhere, controls President NIXON as a result
of NIXON having no influential political friends or money
following his loss in the 1962 California Gubernatorial
election. BEBE REBOSO acts 8S their liaison.

, [connected
the above prior statements together by accusTnf^Tne Vnl ted
States of suspecting the Soviet Union of planning and carrying
out the aforementioned assassinations. Vhereas they stated
the true blame rested with the PBI, CIA, 8nd the Nixon
Administration snd not with the innocence of the Communists.
The class nodded their agreement to this last remark.

JHHBfendcd his speaking with the explanation
of the assassination of ROBERT F. KENNED?. He Btoted
this was arranged by HOWARD HUGHES and carried out by the
CIA.

- 2 -
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preparing to
•••P^HHPH^mB now
Invest! jgotion ~oT the ROBERTT?. KENNEDY
ald that he had recently visited

had been the topic of their discussion.

With this, the clasr
above-aver&ge applause.

s asking where
He gave a localthey could further

telephone contBct as

I t was noted the class ended at 9:00 p.m. instead
of the scheduled 8:15 p.m.

As B raatter of nota t lonf lHp^ld not give
his profession. He-is described as follows:

Height
Weight
Hair
Eyes
Age
Characteristic

5*8"
185 pounds
Brown (shoulder length)
Brovm
Approximately 26-28 years
VJears a heavy brovm moustache
and beard

that neither,
of his employment, and that

be carrying e message or information

- 3* -
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TO: SAC:
• Albany
I ) Albuquerque
I—| Alexandria
| I Anchorage

] Atlanta
1 Baltimore
j Birmingham

Boston
I Buffalo

(Copla* to Offices CH*ck*rf)

I—j Charlotte
! ) Chicago

j Cincinnati
| Cleveland
| Columbia
| Dnllos
I Denver

. | Detroit
• El Paso
j | Honolulu

REt

1 I Houston
I ) Indianapolis
I I Jackson

| Jacksonville
| Kansas City
j Knoxville
| Las Vegas

Q Little Rock
/•CM L»i> tiiuuieii

Louisville
Memphi B
Miami
Milwaukee
Minneapolis

• Mobile
I | Newark
[—| New Haven
PH New Orleans
[^.New York City
f—1 Norfolk

• Oklahoma City
| | Omaha
[—| Philadelphia
I—I Phoenix
f—\ Pittsburgh
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SU Louis
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San Antonio
San Diego
San Francisco
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Savannah
Seattle

_ Springfield
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Qg. Washington Field
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TO : SAC, M5S AKGE1ES 3/13/74

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERtiN&UNCLASSIFO

he advised at> toiiove:

j tnvettigatton Irretpective
of classification until further notice.
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TO

UNITED STATES GO VtNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS AUGELES DATE: 3/27/7^

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEl;
HEREINJiUMCLASSIOED.
DATE.

DO NOT DESTROY

Per Bureau alrtel to Albany 1/12/77 filci
in 157-1618*.

Do not destroy files which contain the
Black Panther Party (BPP) in the caption
of the case or the BPP as a subcaption to
any Individual investigation irrespective
of classification until further notice.

tP
FILEO / * (

• • • / - > - :
 T ; ;

rai •> 105 *,Ncrt£
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TO

MAT >M> tSITlCN

fu m i (o on) m-u-i

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (C)

DATE: 2 /27 /74

FROM : Si

SUBJECT: KENSALT

conduct!

#*

On 2/25/74, the writer, while In the process of
other scheduled investigation, was approached by

"10 currently
___ is formerly

been contacted by the writer in connection with captioned
investigation* Throughout the investigation of the
assassination of the late Senator ROBERT F» KENNEDY, _ _
has persisted in maintaining a posture indicating that repre-
sentatives of the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD), Los
Angeles County District Attorney's Office, former Los Angeles
County District Attorney EVELLE YOUNGER, and un-named members
of the Federal law enforcement committed, acted in consort to
prevent the truth regarding the assassination of ROBERT F.
KENNEDY from being revealed.

him that
has been an Agent

^^^^___^ '.mateli
dition, jpB(BM|aintains that
ad knowledge ™ F the fact that evidence

_.. SIRHAN trial was improperly processed by
DE WAYNE WOLFER, a Critninologist with the LAPD.

In addition Co the foregoing ,%lim||^Bstated his
investigation has determined that KENNEDY was very probably
actually shot by CESAR THANE, a uniformed guard on duty at the

eW.&^-'Smbassaaor hotel on the night KENNEDY was shot.

former
of the

A0&**~**

Mm$^^^®BffiffiBmfflm

Lfurthejj advised that during the investi-
gation of the assassination';/^ the late ROBERT F. KENNEDY, he
was actually engaged in



- » > • • •

ii

[further advised that on or about 1/8/74
Los Angeles Liounty District Attorney JOSEPH BUSCH was visited
at his office by Los Angeles Mayor TOM BRADLEY, accompanied by
a former Ne^YorkCongressman, Mr. LOWENSTEIN. On that
occasion, J^HflflHLal leges that BRADLEY requested, almost
to the poiSto^insTstence, that BUSCH reopen the investigation
and that he specifically give authority to release evidence
gathered by the police so that it maySere-examined by
Independent experts. According to^lHfl^^^^^Mr. BUSCH
refused to do so* ^^^^^^^^^"

mm that in view of Mr. BUSCH*s
posture wxthrespecT to the conversation between him,

L̂OWENSTEIN, and Mayor BRADLEY, that the matter i s in the
*\\>rocess of being taken to the office ot^heLosAngeles
\^CWoty Attorney Cia&fc*L» BURT P I N E S . ^ • • • • • p x p l a i n e d

that TINES * office would have legal jurisaicTion over the
conduct of Los Angeles police personnel, who worked on the
ROBERT F. KENNEDY investigation^Such an inquiry by PINES*
office could, according to flHfl|Hflp lead to possible

iry, which wsubsequent grand jury inquiry,
Mr. PINES.

would be handled by
\

In addition to the foregoing, Los Angeles County
Board of Supervisors member, BAXTER WARD, also intends to
initiate a County grand jury_ inqu^y^in^^the possible
conspiracy

- 2 -
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Hie foregoing is being made the subject of this
memorandum in the event it is of possible future significance,

b
It is Doin^^^ut that the foregoing information, received

*£- from • ^ • ^ • P was not solicited, but volunteered by him on

bij)
a confidential basis.

- 3* -
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' MAT IMC icmw

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATE: 3/26/V4

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

sorts telephonlcally contacte^^n^Tnrttjg^t^advise
that "Charack Is back In the n e w s . i ^ i m ^ ^ ^ a s referring
to TED CHARACK, an Individual who figured prominently in
thelnvestieatlon of captioned matter and who, according
toJH|HHB|hasDroduced a movie film entitled, "The

^ T ^ J | | H H H ^ o has been prolific in writing
letters to thejConCngeles Division regarding his personal
checkpoints and theories • regarding the assasination of the
late Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY, explained that CHARACK was
claiming that his firm has been'tanned."

J ^ H H R made reference to a book written by
ROBERT BDrTtwoTTsER wherein KAISER made reference to the
writer In connectionvMthhiB role in the investigation of
captioned matter. i ^ H H ^ l s o made reference to a West
Magazine article appearing subsequent to KAISER*s book,
"Robert F. Kennedy must die," wherein KAISER again commented
regarding his theory of the motives behind the activity of
SIRHÂ JISHARA SIRHAN. During the course of conversation

flHflHpnade reference ±^JED BURCH" and characterized him
as "Chief of Squad 6 . ' v H i ' » a d e reference to "Aspects
of the case you people didn't investigate," with respect to
the KENSALT investigation.

characterized KAISER as a good writer
plays his ass with the district attorney".but one who

Jsought t o draw the wri ter Into conversation
regarding KAISER'S book and was to ld by the wri ter that the
comments regarding KAISER'S book had previously been recorded.
The wr i ter advised he would not further comment on any aspect
o f the book and the conversation was terminated.

'lularlyAtn tbt Fayrell Savings Plan



LA 56-156

It is anticipated additional subsequent
correspondence will be received by either the writer
or other personnel in the Los Angeles Division regarding
the KENSALT investigation since he has demonstrated his
ability and propensity to do so in the past.

The foregoing Is being made the subject of this
memo in the event it is of possible future significance.
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UNITK1) STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) DATE:

, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (C)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re Los Angeles alrtel to the Director captiohed
"KENSALT" regarding allegstions regarding error in ballistic
tests in SIRHAN case, dated 8/10/71, Los Angeles flirtel to
the Director captioned "KENSALT" dated 8/24/fl, and Los Angeles
letter to Acting Director dated 3/28/73. with enclosure of LHM
regarding' ' """^"~~

On February 25> 197k, informati
furnished on a confldentinl basis from
telephone number

Throughout the investigat

as voluntarily

P.

aseasslnation of
HH^^| p

maintaining n position indicating that representatives of the
Los Angeles Police Department, Los Angeles County District
Attorney's Office, former Los Angeles County DiEtrict Attorney
EVELLE YOUNGER, and unnamed members of Federal law enforcement
acted in consort to prevent the truth regarding the assassination
of.ROBERT F. KENNEDY from being revealed.

has been an
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ AgencjTlLince approximately

In additlon^U^^^^^^fcmaintains that
had knovjledgeofrne^act that evidence^ in the
SIRHAN trial was improperly processed.by DeWAYNE WOLFER, a crim-
inologist with, the Los Angelas Police Department. In addition to
the f ore going m m i H H H H A n i s investigation has determined
that KENNEDY was very probably1 actually shot by THANE EUGENE CESAR,
a uniformed guard on duty at the Ambassador Hotel on the night
KENNEDY was shot.

SEARCHED
- Bureau
)- Los Angel'es

E COPY

Buj VS. Saving? Bonds "Kxgnlarlj en the Fujro
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during the JLnvesti-
>Y hegation of tne assassma

actuall
on of the late

.3 noted that as far back as August of 9 ,
"contacted at his request and explained at that

;irae that he was then engaged in investigating and
what he believes to have been a conspiracy betweeni_
and SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN In^heassassiristion of the late
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY. flHMHBI^HB?na&e of thls investi-
gation was resolved through~Ihvestigation by this Bureau and_the
Los Angeles Police Department. Also, at this time,,
advised that he was planning to write a book.

occasion of this
____^_ On the
August 28, 1969,

r.n»r. ne rsp.s &±TP**ny c.ovnp I.PT.PO » «tjij nAcrp
outline of his m a n u s c r i p t s o f this
Office, no book^^^HHj^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^as been
.published concernTngtneaBsassKiationoTtneiaTe^enator ROBERT
F. KENNEDY.

jection with the current theories stated by
occasion of the interview on February 25,

ihe Investigation has been advanced by an investi-
gative reporter by the name of THEODORE CHARACH and this theory
was also advanced by Los Angeles Attorney BARBARA WARNER BLEKR
who charged Los Angeles Police Department Crimlnologlst DeWAYHE
WOLFER with improper ballistics investigation.

In regard to THEODORE CHARACH, information first came
to the attention of this Office in September, 1970, when a re-
quest was received from the Office of the District Attorney in
Los Angeles concerning a THANE CESAR who was a security guard
at the Ambassador Hotel the night KENNEDY was killed. The
District Attorney's Office explained that one TED CHARACH had
been recently making public statements concerning the assassina-
tion of the late Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

- 2 -

m



c
LA 56-156

In August, 1971, Attornev GODFREY ISAAC was named
as the new defense counsel for SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. At this .
same time ISAAC stated that new evidence had arisen that pointed
to the existence of a second gunnan unrelated to SIRHAN, who used
SIRHAN1 s gunshots as a cover for his own and actually fired the
fatal bullet while SIRHAN1s straying gunfire wounded five other
persons.

ISAAC had previously filed a complaint for disclosure
of information concerning this case on behalf of investigative
Journalist THEODORE CHARACH who claimed that information concern-
Ing a second gunman was withheld or not sufficiently investigated.

This information in conjunction with the claim of
improper ballistics investigation by BARBARA WARNER BLEHR resulted
in a Los Angeles County Federal Grand Jury concerning these allega-
tions. The inquiry of this grand Jury centered around employees of
the Los Angeles County Clerk's Office and other individual's who
reportedly had access to items of evidentiary nature while in
possession of the Los Angeles County Clerk. It was the contention

«» T «•• ft«««Ort« rt *».«•»*•« T\< ,.*-»»•«#» « o tK<l +• T *"\r>

Foiice Department BallLs^lcs JL'xaniner uevmtHa MQUr&A did not testify
inaccurately but that there was a clerical error in the marking of
evidence which led to the apparent discrepancies in the ballistics
investigation. Independent ballistics investigation had been done
by an alleged ballistics expert, WILLIAM W. HARPER, of Pasadena,
California, who shed doubt on the ballistics examination of the
Los Angeles Police Department. HARDER*s contention was that the
serial number of the gun used to fire test bullets was not the
gun taken from SIRHAN at the time of the assassination. ROBERT
BLAIR KAISER, author of the book entitled, "RFK MUST DIE", in an
article which he authored concerning the allegations of "THEODORE
CHARACH, explained the clerical error made by the Los Angeles
police- Department ballistics examiner in erroneously putting the
serial number of a similar test gun on the test bullets actually
fired from the gun taken by SIRHAN.

It is noted that the Los Angeles County District
Attorney's Office did not seek criminal complaints against Los
Angeled County Clerk or employees of that office with the alleged
mishandling of the evidence in this case*

Further
jn thl-s matter

were
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This information
is Office on an extremeliwas furnished to_

conf^ential basis "by
H U B ' " 1 0 requested it not

It is notedthai^Ji^^etterhead memo dated March 28,
1973» captioned, flfllHU^^^^I^Bwnicn is an enclosure to
referenced Los Angeles lerxe^^o^ne Bureau, fully develops the
theory of CHARACH in conjunction with his production of a film
concerning the assassination of the late Senator KENNEDY entitled,
"WHO SHOT BOBBY KENNEDY". -

In connection with the ^ H 8 H B B f t
ing the alleged action on the part of local and Federal law

*•, KilHNiiLtf from Deing revealed, it is noted that Allorney OnZGORY
ISAAC filed a complaint for disclosure of information concerning
this case on behalf of THEODORE CHARACH. This complaint filed by
ISAAC was later withdrawn.

In this same regard, it is noted that BERNARD
PENSTERWALD, JH,. initiated civil action in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia, requesting under
„ the Freedom of Information Act, production of FBI reports in
the assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY in Los Angeles,
California. FENSTERWALD contends that data from FBI reports was
made available to ROBERT BLAIR KAISER for material in his book,
"RFK MUST DIE". This action on the part of FENSTERWALD was
Initiated in March, 1971, The Department was advised that FBI
reports were not made available to defense counsel by Los Angeles
Office, however, copies were furnished to Los Angeles County Cal-
ifornia District Attorney^ Office with request that reports not
be disseminated outside that office. Affidavits concerning this
matter'were submitted by Agents of the FBI Office, Los Angeles,
as well as by the Attorney in the Los Angeles County District
Attorney's Office who prosecuted this case*

This civil action on the part of the Committee to In-
vestigate Assassinations vs. the Department of Justice was heard
under CADC Number 71-1829, but the results of this suit are not
known by the Lbs Angeles Office.
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^^_____ contact on February 25, 197>
further advised that on or about January 8, 1974, Ios Angeles
County District Attorney JOSEPH BUSCH was visited at his office
by Los Angeles Mayor TOM BRADLEY, accompanied by a_ "
York Congressman, Mr. LOWENSTEIN. _ _ _ ^ ^
alleges that BRADLEY demanded, almost to the point of insistence,
that BUSCH reopen the investigation and that he specifically give
authority to release evidence gathered by the^ police so that it
may be re-examined by independent experts.
Mr. BUSCH refused to do so.

Ln view of Mr. BUSCH's position
with respect to the conversation between him, LOWENSTEIH, and
Mayor* BRADLEY, that the matter is in the process of being taken
^ ^ ^ f O f f i c e of the Ios Angeles City Attorney BURT PIHES.
• • • ^ • e x p l a i n e d that PINES* office would have legal juris-
diction over the conduct of Los Angeles Police personnel who
worked on the ROBERT F. KENNEDY inves^ation^ Such an inquiry
by PINES1 office could, according t o J ^ ^ | H B l e a d t 0 a possible

Mr

In addition to the foregoing, Los Angeles County Board
of Supervisors member BAXTER WARD also intends to initiate a

rand Jury inmiiry into the possible conspiracy theory

it he has been.___ urther
e published

oinl areas lere.

fhether or not this was a new
>r if it referred

when Tie^intficated that he was
a book concerning the killing

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ the alleged information
furnished J H H H I U H l ^ H M I ^ M ^ this interview is based
on previous theories advancedbyxHEGDORE CHARACH and BARBARA
WARNER BLEHR and has been the subject of Grand Jury hearings by
the Los Angeles County Grand Jury, no further inquiry will be
conducted by this Office concerning this matter. No information
has been received from the Office of the Los Angeles County
District Attorney or from the Office of the Los Angeles City
Attorney to indicate that further Grand Jury inquiry is being
made into the assassination of the late Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

i7fi
TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

Memorandum
Z>fU-

SAC, LOS ANGELES B H f l f e (C)

be

DATE: k/k/jk

Captioned forj
contacted the writer o:
information:

source telephonic ally
and volunteered the following

The foregoing is being made the subject of this
memorandum in the event it is of possible future significance.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED!
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

/ RY

t/. S. Savings Bonds Ktgularly on tht Payroll Savings Plan
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•HEARING-
(Mottnt Clipping In Spoc* Below)

ONSIRHAN
EVIDENCE
Criticism of evidence used in

lie murder trial of Sirtun B.
irhan in the death of Robert
'. Kennedy uiil be examined
lay 6 during a day-long hrar-
ip called by Supervisor Bax-
Jr Ward.

Acting in his capacity at
hatrman of Itie county Chiel
ledical Examiner-Coroner
kepartnienl. Ward yesterday
sked Coroner Dr. Thomas
oguchi ta prepare a pt##n-
ition concerning the case ar-
4ng from Kennedy's assassi-
ition in Lus Angeles on June
1«sr— » -

B

(Indicate paq*, nam* o(
o*wspap*r, city and atat*.)

A - H HE^.LD EXAMINER
IDS ANGELES, CA.

D-t.:
EditioniTuesday Latest
Althott
Editor: Donald Goodcnov
T«i.: KENSALT

Character)
or

Classification i LA-56-156*
ma«Office Los Ange le s

Being



SAC, LOS AHOEUS

Captioned forner CS telephonlfially attempted to
contact the writer at the office on^^^HPduring which tine
the writer was on annual leave and away from Los Angeles,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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TO

iOMAl N M «0. t* "
Y I*TS mmoN

«•& r m MI crai iti.tt* I

UNITEU STATES GOVERNMENT*

Memorandum
SAC, LOS AMGELESU36-15§)/(P)

&A AMEDEE 0 . RICHARDS, JR.

SUBJECT: EENSALT

concerning _ ______
of the late Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY,

advised
the assassination

advised that he expected to receive a £[-_
copy of _________H|̂ __£ahd when he did would make a copy avail- .45-
able to this office.

of the

auand the Department. Copies of
the bulky exhibit section of

ere placed in

received from _ | H H ^ ^ ^ _ H were a series of
__ illegedly purporting to Bhow that two guns

were used Lh the assassination of KENNEDY rather than the gun
Of SIRHAN SIRHAN.

Copies of these documents have also been placed In
the 1-A Section of the file and will be forwarded to the Bureau
and the Department.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

ILEIL/ " = • —

ON/' 4 1974 •

;____,

•*•*-• i»
Bmy US. Smviny BmJs Ktgulmij tn At Tsynll Swings flan



OPTIONAL FORM M l to
MAT I M DMTION
M A FPMR («i cn t ) le i . iU

^UNITED STATES

Memorandum
DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC> LOS ANGELES (56-I56) (C)

KNSALT

( ° 0 : ^ A n g e l e s )

DATE: t/26/7k

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
. HER&N IS UNCLASSIFIED

LJfa BY
Re LOB Angeles letter to the Bureau, dated

Is the subject of Bureau

DO NOT DESTROY

Per Bureau airtel to Albany 1/12/77 filcc
in 157-1618*.

Do not destroy files which contain the
Black Panther Party (BPP) in the caption
of the case or the BPP as a subcaption to
any individual investigation irrespective
of classification until further notice.

SEARCHED
INDEXED
SERIALIZED"?^
FILED &
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

, OKLAHOMA COT (8ft-64)(iBC)

C
»*'»: 9 /6 /74

KERSU.T

On 9/2/74, _ M B m B « .
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, telephone number I ^ M ^ ^ H

* the Oklahoma City Office and advised SA mmm
that in 1968 he had resided at The Dalles, Oregon,
tely two weeks prior to the assassination of,

£ET F. KENNEDY, KENNEDY had participated in a paraflle
at The Dalles, at which t i m e « l B H H | B h a d overheard a
comment to the effect that KENNEDY would be killed when
he got to Los Angeles*

^ ^ stated he did not know the individual
who made this statement, but would recognise his. Be
described him as a white male, age 25-26, 5'5H, slender
build, dark sandy hair* He described the person to whom
the comment was directed as white male, age 26-27, 5*7",
150 pounds, with dark, sandy hair.

% In view of the non-specific nature of the above
Information, UAC Los Angeles, no additional investigation
being conduc^^^vOklahoma City. Oklahoma City indices
negative re m i^^^^R

ipLos Angeles
T-Oklahoma City

n
r51 — L03ANC-:UC3

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Ktgularly m the Payroll Saving.
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Robert F* Kennedy 2C
60-5731

RXTRKNAT, EXAMINATION t

Tho non-embalmed body, tnoanurlno 70-1/2 Inchon C179 cm) £n
length nntl weighing about 1G5 noumlo (74.5 kg), la that of
o well-developed, well-nourinhcd~and muncular Caucasian nalo
appearing about the recorded age of 42 years. The e;ctrcmitioa
are generally symmetrical bilaterally, showing no obvious
structural abnormality.

The head shown extensive bandaging, somewhat blood-stained
in the posterior aspect. Dressings arc also present in tho
right clavicular region, the right axilla, and the right
ankle regions. Also present over the right inguino-femoral
region arc apparently clastoplast dressings. A recent
trnchcontomy has been .performed at a comparatively low level*
A clear plastic trachcostomy tuba fitted with an inflatnbla

, cuff in in place. Thn area also shown a gauze dressing*

Lividity is well developed in the pontcrior a3pcct of the
body,-mainly at the upper shoulder and midback regions with
approximately equal distribution bilaterally*. Tho lividity
blanches definitely on finger pressure*

Robert P. Konnody
GO-5731

Kyo color in hn%ol* Pupillary diameters arc equal at about:
5 mm O/1G inch).

Tho buccal fnucosa and tho tongue Dhow* no Ion ion*

Chont dlnmotcrn aro within normal limitn and thoro in
bilateral symmetry. Tho brcantn ore thono of a normal
adult male. The abdomen in scaphoid. Mo abdominal near is
Identified. There is nn old low medial inguinal scar on tho
right.

Texture and configuration of the nailn are within normal linito,
and no focal Icoionn arc noted* Tharo in no peripheral edema*

Thn nkin in general nhown a nmooth texture nml no additional
nlgnificnnt focnl lonlon. Thoro in abundant nuntan,
rnprcinlly at tho nock rogion whero ito contrast with tho
arena shaved for surgical preparation on the right can bo
noted.

No structural abnormality Is noted on tho. back.

There -is a diagonally disposed recent surgical incision about
3 inches (7.5 cm) in length in the right anterolateral femoral
region. Thig incisiin has been intactly sutured. There in
an associated plastic tubing of small 6t-meter, centered
about 1/2 inc.* (12 mm) from the infero-r Ual margin of the
Incision, • I -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS AKGELES (56-156) DAI»: 2/25/75

ntou

IUBJECT: KENSALT

SA
The attached correspondence was received by
^ ^ ^ _ _ m 2 /2V75 . Writer i s not famil iar
?naer.

0

/ • : — K>J ANCt.tt

U.I. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan



SAC, LOS ANGELES 5/23/75

00: Los Angeles
E^£

name o _^
ornia Department o
Department records

Include subject*s fuLl
• • a s it appears in Calif-
tor Vehicles (CMV) and Pasadena Police

Los Angeles files contained numerous references
regarding subject in Los Angeles file 56-156.

SA
of the criminal
A reco

le under
A review of this reco

Lowing:

Race
Sex
Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height
Weight
Hair
Eyes

-56 -156

MM 7 FROM C\/
S C H E D U L E O r V X • • ' • •'" -" " v "

jsr'i'"" . .* *.-,*.' ' / • \ ''

^ f c , " — - * • —



LA 105-40482

Social Security
Account Number

Criminal Identi-
fication and
Investigation
Number t )

FBI Number
California Oper-
ator's License

On 5/13/75 a California Law Enforcement Teletype
System (CLETS) check was conducted, and a review of thtt
record revealed substantially the same Information as set
forth In the above Pasadena Police Department records*

Pasadena Police
to be a very close

ton the



i.ViLj.iVJ:1- ':V-i»^l."i!s...i;Vir

LA 105-40482

tic

I t i s reconinended that this case be closed*

* 3* -
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Transmit the following in _

Via TELETYPE

F B I

Date: 6/27/75

CODE
(Type in plaintext ot codt)

NITEL
(Priority)

TO:

FROM:

HTMCTOR,

AU-

FBI ( 6 2 - 5 8 7 )

ATTENTION: FOIA SECTION

SAC, LOS ANGELES <56-156))(C)

KENSALT

PURSUANT TO BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL JUNE 25, 1975,

INQUIRY WAS MADE OF THE LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT

(LAPD) CONCERNING DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION UNDER THE

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT OF INFORMATION IN THE LAPD

SUMMARY REPORT OF THE ASSASSINATION OF ROBERT KENNEDY.

THE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE

SERVICES OF THE LAPD ADVISED THAT HIS DEPARTMENT IS

TOTALLY OPPOSED TO DISSEMINATION OF THIS INFORMATION UNDER

THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND WILL TV

NECESSARY TO PREVENT THIS

STEPS

CONSULT

tt a oovxuHsrr MornMo o m c l t i w oo -SS'we tin J-^~
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PAGE TWO

WITH THE LOS ANGELES CITY ATTORNEY FOR LEGAL ACTION, IF

NECESSARY.

IT IS REQUESTED THAT THE BUREAU INSTRUCT WHAT

COMMUNICATIONS NEEDED FROM LAPD SO THAT BUREAU MAY ANSWER

THE DEPARTMENT RE THIS MATTER.

Los Angeles Only: On 6/25/75,flflHH^^HRof the FOIA
Section at FBI Headquarters, advised that Congressman
DOM EDWARDS, on behalf of his constituent PAUL SCHRADE,
had requested information under the Freedom of Information
Act from the LAPD summary of the assassination of ROBERT
NNEjDY which reports had been forwarded to the Bureau.

equested that the LAPD be contacted re their
suggestions and recommendations concerning this dissemination.

2*



PLAIN

U02PH MITEL 7 / 2 3 / 7 9 AHR

TO DIRECTOR • :

FROM LOS ANGELES ( 6 2 - 7 5 3 7 ) <P> . - .,:"[-.:: <: Jt>.;,X.:^^.'..

A T T N t O F F I C E OF LEGAL C O U N S E L , F I L E S AND COMMUNICATION D I V I S I Q I 7

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT U N I T . . . '•' • _ . . . - , . '. - .'--: -•"> ''* ^ ^ ^ F f i ; -

'•;.• I N V E S T I G A T I O N OF THE A S S A S S I N A T I O N OF ROBERT F . K E N N E D Y ^ V ^ i V ^ j f . ]

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT R E Q U E S T . ' -•• "'v."-̂  ''ii'-^.'^M^^'-r'

RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL TO LOS ANGELES ON JULY 2 3 ,

IN REFERENCED TELEPHONE CALL BUREAU SUPERVISOR

*SR£g$Otf, FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT U N I T , REQUESTED THAT

CONTACT BE MADE WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES III LOS ANGELES TO

. DETERMINE WHETHER THE BUREAU WOULD BE I N VIOLATION OF {

ANY CALIFORNIA OR LOS ANGELES REGULATION OR STATUTORY y

J PROVISION I F IT RELEASES, IN RESPONCE TO A FREEDOM OF /

•INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) REQUEST, INFORMATION OBTAINED IN

^CONFIDENCE FROM THE LOS AN3ELES POLICE DEPARTMENT CLAPD)



PAGE TWO • : *••"-• ;,'v f--̂ *_"- 1 ^ : ' " K : ^ " ' ' ; ' f t ^ r = ' r " i ^
. */*?*"*~-s*: •-•-- >:t,>;v^.:

PAGE TWO

^TELEPHONE NUMBER 2 1 3 - 4 8 5 - 5 0 2 3 , WAS CONTACTED AND ME

^ J H E ONLY PERTINENT STATUTE HE WAS AWARE OF IN THIS

VVOULD BE CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTIONS 6 2 5 0 THROUGKT

, 6 2 6 0 , THE SHORT TITLE OF WHICH I S KNOWN AS CALIFORNIA PUBLIC

. RECORDS ACT* INCLUDED IN THIS ACT IS SECTION 6254 SUB F t - ^ v ' ' '

WHICH EXCLUDES FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE " . • • • INVESTIGATIONS ;"

CONDUCTED BY . . . . THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND THE

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND ANY STATE OR LOCAL POLICE AGENCY.:,

. . . ; • PEREZ FURTHER ADVISED THAT THE LAPD HAS BEEN SERVED

A €0 PAGE REQUEST BY THE NATIONAL NETWORK CBS REQUESTING . U v ^ x

DISCLOSURE OF THE ENTIRE LAPD FILE OR THE INVESTIGATION OF THE

ASSASSINTATION OF ROBERT F . KENNEDY. INCLUDED IN THIS F I L E V j i &

ARE COPIES OF ALL OF THE FBI REPORTS ON THE INVESTIGATION, V;:

WHICH WERE DISSEMINATED TO THE LAPD. $EREZ:STATED THAT THIS V

REQUEST WILL BE GIVEN A HEARING BEFORE THE LOS ANGELES r : . '.;

POLICE COMMISSION IN THE POLICE COMMISSION HEARING ROOK,, ;•''••'•<£

PARKER CENTER, LOS ANGELES,,CALIFORNIA, AT 2 1 0 0 P H , ON JULTf,

0

1 *

î
• • • ' - / • * •

ft

: : PEREZ INDICATED THAT HE FEELS CBS INTENDS TO

HA.TTER INTO COURT I F NECCESSARY • HE ANTICIPATES

DECISION OF THE POLICE COMMISSION
* • , . • . . .



' " ' " ' ' \ ' ' ' '

• /

Tatf'

WILL BE MADE AT THE HEARING TOMMORROW. HE FURTHER ADVISED

THAT NO CONCRETE DECISION AS TO DISCLOSURE HAS BEEN MADE ;'

AS YET BY THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY. PJfREZ REQUESTED

INFORMATION CONCERNING WHETHER ANY DEPARTMENTAL ORDER, <

FEDERAL REGULATION OR FEDERAL STATUTE E X I S I T S . WHICH WOULD

BAR RELEASE O F T H E FBI INVESTIGATIVE INOFRHATION CONTAINED

IN THE LAPD F I L E S . HE SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED THE LEGAL FORCE

BEHIND THE PROPERTY STATEMENT CONTAINED ON FBI DOCUMENTS, i ;

WHICH ARE DISSEMINATED TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES. PEREZ WAS ' . / / . <

ADVISED OF THE CONTENTS OF DEPARTMENTAL ORDER 3 4 6 4 REVISED . . .

SUPPLEMENTAL FOUR AND OF THE EXISTANCE OF TITLE 2 8 . UNITED .

STATES CODE (USC) . SECTION 5 3 4 . IN ADDITION TO THE

ABOVE INFORMATION PEREZ ALSO REQUESTED THE CURRENT LOCATION

OF THE REPORTS WHICH WERE GIVEN BY THE LAPD TO THE FEDERAL :•',..

GOVERNMENT AND WHETHER THERE I S CURRENTLY ANY PUBLIC OR MEDIA

ACCESS TO THESE F I L E S . HE REQUESTED THIS INFORMATION BECAUSE HE

FELT IT WOULD BE EMBARRASSING TO THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES . / :

, TO WITHHOLD THEIR FILES I F IN FACT THE IDENTICAL INFORMATION

CAN CURRENTLY BE OBTAINED FROM THE FBI OR THE DEPARTMENT O F ^ ^

. J U S T I C E . IN THIS REGARD HE STATED I T WAS HIS UNDERSTANDING -' "

THAT THREE COPIES OF EACH LAPD REPORT WERE MADE. HE STATED;;

v >

" » ' . • * • •

< '•... '•* r r * ' ' •

^
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PAGE FOUR

..ME HAS BEEN INFORMED THAT TWO OF THESE COPIES ARE | l ' TOT . _

POSSESSION OF THE LAPD AND THAT THE THIRD HAD BEEN DESIGNATED

,FOR THE ATTORNY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES SO THAT THEY,) ' ;

COULD BE PLACED IN THE NATIONAL ARCHIVES. IF POSSIBLY, PEREZ

WOULD LIKE THE ANSWERS TO HIS ABOVE REQUESTS PRIOR TO THE

POLICE COMMISSION HEARING, WHICH WILL BE HELD AT 2 t 0 0 PM

ON JULY 2 4 , 1 9 7 5 . PEREZ WILL MAINTAIN CONTACT WITH THE LOS /

ANGELES FBI AND WILL ADVISE OF ANY ACTION DECIDED UPON BY THE

CITY ATTORNEY OR THE LAPD POLICE COMMISSION. THE BUREAU I S -:

REQUESTED TO SUPPLY ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING DEPARTMENTAL

ORDERS, REGULATIONS, OR STATUTES, WHICH WOULD LIMIT LAPD ' *

. DISCLOSURE OF FBI INFORMATION. IN ADDITION, THE BUREAU I S [

REQUESTED TO ASCERTAIN THE ANSWERS TO THE QUESTIONS POSED

BY PEREZ IN REGARDS TO THE LOCATION OF THE LAPD INVESTIGATIVE

F I L E S , AND WHETHER THERE IS CURRENTLY ANY PUBLIC OR MEDIA V

ACCESS TO THESE F I L E S . ; ..-*. ."c!.-\'

E N D ' • . ' ". ' ' ' . . " ' • . ; • * • - ' , ' • '

YWYHMPM FBIHQ C U

i :.

'.V.

:$FW&: •• • •*'

'S' -il?-'' * * ir -



OPTIONAL FOMH MO. «•
l»7» IBITIM)

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
' SAC, LOS ANOKLES (62*7537) -

0*7*:

ASSASSIHATIOI
OF ROBERT P. KBNMBET
FOIA ~ REQUEST

Re Bu telcall on 7/23/75* LA teletype to the Bureau
on 7/23/751 I*A telcall to the Bureau on 7/2*/75*

On instant date Bureau Supervisor i g Q _ l ,
POIA unit, extension 5581 was telephonlcally contacted and the
contents of referenced teletype varadiscussed with hinu J&S&SSQaL»
advised that FBI files do contain one complete copy of the
investigation conducted by thai? IAPD and that at this tiae
all efforts at disclosure of this information under the FOIA
are being resisted. He stated the efforts are being resisted
on the premise that the Information was given to the FBI in
confidence by the LAPD and therefore cannot be disclosed*
He further advised that PEREZ ahould be Informed that the
FBI would like 44a disclosure of the FBI investigation contained
in tAPD files resisted and that any individual who wishes the
FBI ncterlal should be instructed to request it directly under
the FOIA* CUES SOS requested that his telephone number fee given
to PEPEZ and that if PSREZ desires to contact him directly*
gPBSSOK further advised he is unaware of any additional regulations
or Federal Statutes concerning disclosure other than those
already quoted to &$£?£

aTh© above Information vas telephonically related
to PEREZ on same date*

A , JUL2 21975
j T FBI —LOS

'm
f»*-lM

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly en tie Payroll Savings Plan

PBav^BHJi^y^.^^



(Type im plaintext or co*m)

Si

^ ON AUGUST 28, 1975, FORMER SPECIAL AGENT, ROGER

JEUNESSE ADVISED HE HAS BEEN ASKED TO APPEAR ON KTTV

CHANNEL 11 AT 11:30 A.M., SEPTEMBER 2 T 1975, ON A PROGRAM

ENTITLED, FFLETFS RAP/', THE TOPIC DF THIS PROGRAM WILL BE
^ - ^ * - - ' - r v v-'•-*:*-• -•-•̂ '»>''* -'i^i*••'<••• -''':fv ! v ^ v ^ ^ - ' •" *':^"- : ;..' - • -'.-• *. • ' •'

THE REOPENING OF THE INVESTIGATION OF THE ASSASSINATION

S OF SENATOR ROBERT KENNEDY. LA JEUNESSE ADVISED HE MADE IT

>E;»U-JCL^ ̂ > ™ * THAT HE IS A FORMER AGENT AND CANNOT SPEAK

OFFICIALLY FOR THE BUREAU, BUT HAS BEEN ASKED TO PRESENT *

OPPOSITION TO A MR. JACK KIMBROUGH, WHO t S URGING THE

REOPENING Of^THE ASSASSINATION.^FOR THE -INFORMATION OF THEI

ztg^¥^:'&&m

&& Approved:



LA 56-156

PAGE TWO

FORMER SA LA JEUNESSE DID NOT ASK ADVICE OR

CLEARANCE FROM BUREAU CONCERNING APPEARANCE, BUT HAS

ASSURED THAT HE WILL PORTRAY THE BUREAU IN A FAVORABLE * 1 '''"

LIGHT. IT IS NOTED THAT FORMER SA LA JEUNESSE HAS KNOWLEDGE

OF THIS CASE AS HE ACTED IN THE CAPACITY OF A LIAISON

REPRESENTATIVE WITH THE POLICE DEPARTMENT IN THIS MATTER.

THE ABOVE IS FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU.

[•••-; -:i

" ^ i t i , ' - ^ , . , 1' '-^'"'^S~ '"•-*•*; '" - "• • - * - ; - ^ ' > . : . ^ ; , , i « 4 j ^ • ••.-•'*-.*-̂.. . -.'••



NOTE: Hand print D»met legibly; bwdwrtin* tatnftctocy for lemabdcr.

Info concerning
Robert Kennedy jy:neaeina.tion

iw.9/3/75

Facts ol compUini

C called to advised t'aet in 1?G7 she l ived a t ^ V H H I H H H H
P£P£c*ena, anc! thcts'ie use tc go to the rro-.?hton Bool: f tore o\i
Gclorrdo. Cnn o!: rr.3 clfir! F there v.vr sAsab r.v.t? G thinlts t h i s
in;!:*v:1cV'r.l vr.i 'ht ' -. t'..c -r.rr-n t\iO.t ri?JVM vzs KKX:^:ff^cs^:*ir:±K
teKEic: s^pT-osc'fcdsfcS to "••« friendly v i t h . I'OT-jsver slte did net
1 ncv hir nf>:*:a r.;v"! fee c*id not vorlc scrjaiEXKJactfcsocErJcrtiaErB there
ae of roverrr^er of 1957•
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

f&OM : SA

DAi*: 9/16/75

fUSjBCT: KENSALT

The fol lowing information

(It is noted that initially ^ ^ ^ H i p c l i n ^ to identify
herself because it would i n v o l v ^ m i V ^ I I H I ^ V w^om s^e

d&fclined to identify. She was upset, distraught and at times
emotional, but did not appear to suffer from mental i l lness. She
declined to furnish specific details where lapses appear in the
following).

the leri

l years she has suspected t h a . ^ ^
was poss ib ly involved with others

She describe
Sex
Race
Nationality
Age
POB
Ht.
Hair
Eyes
Complexion
Occupation
Wife's business
Residence

always speaking with hate of the Kennedy family
and in particular Sen. ROBERT KENNEDY. He has thrown darts at
photographs of the late Senator.

Two days after KENNEDY was kille



r, name unknownt _
to him asking, "How's your mother, How's your brother?

.handed him the envelope containing the **-5 thousand dollars.
asked the brother "Will this be enough to take care of your

her?" The brother said that i t would be enough.

family, the extent of friendship

At the time of the assas

las friends of the Sirhan
5wn.

and a "radical1 associ
requently came toleal movements.

very clo
L..TS who ha§_his office

foreJwent to either Santa Barbara of Sacramento the dai
illing but returned the morning after the killing, t^^^^^—

• A n learning of the Senator's death as "the happiest maninthe
world."

M
^nvolved in the killing.
^"Jsuspect that he might

ias debated furnishing

Tever discussed _
i based on the above

have been involved and for t
this information.

if
wou

^identify be completely protected for
^disclosed as the source of this information i t

cause a preatijt family problems between
described as "nice, stupid and

T
£.-.



IA indices negative onj

obably identical vitl

DMV and DDI^recDrdschecked with negative results to
further identify B B ^ ^ t t a f i h e d DMV and DDL record checksf or • • • • • • • • ^ ^

The above being submitted to case f i le without any
specific leads being set forth since writer is not aware
of the scope of |ENSALT.

PI
V -•"



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

e
During
t awaj

they discussed politics and briefly
assassination of RQBER^fENNEDY in Los Angeles,
this conversationt^H^B^entlOQed that "She
however, did not further discuss this aspect
also advised that "The gun that be used got- switched;
Birhan was innocent. Sirhan will get cut loose
sooner or later.1*

_ tno further statements
were made concerning this assassination. •flHflHIB
recently decided to make this information availaolis
to the FBI due to the current Interest in re-opening
the KENNEDY assassination.

n» 9/5/75 62-610

Dola diclottd—Q/&/2SL
Ihli document contain) ntHhar r*w<n(n •itdotloM «*r concbtlont ol Mta FSLN to ftt« property of M>» FBI ood to loenad lo »o»r
' • ond m conltnis or* not to,b* dlilrftwtod •vteld* l*»t' agencv.
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Transmit the following In

AIRTEL

Dote- 8/15/75

(Typ

AIRMAIL

e i « p l a i n t e x t o r e o ^ * ) - . . - - • . i -' ~ 1

. (Priority) 4
-L.

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) . • . ; ''"_.'

FROM: SAC, LAS VEGAS (62-610) (RUC) V

SUBJ: KENSALT

(00: Los Angeles) . * , . . "') .-."'-•-!•;..:
. . . - • - . - _ j .. . : - . : v - - - . - " • • • • ; . • . - * • > • - - . - , , i ^ _ : -

r Enclosed for Los Angeles Division are two copies

of an FD 302 reflecting the interview of

1)70
FBI

concerning information related to the assassi
nf ROBERT KENNEDY in LOB Angeles, Californl

advised tha
fs somewhat unstable and lnfornation furnisEe
him should be considered In its proper perspective.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

(I- Los Angeles (ElVegas

~1 f

• ' f

iwotxtn i

181975
ANGCtES

- '}-•'.. \

Approved; Sent M Per
nt in Charge U.S.Qov«rnmtnt Printing Of fie* 11972 - 455-574
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;•:'.'".;"•- E X P E R T D I S C O U N T S R P K 2 d - G U N T H E O R Y

..", By Ron Kessler \
.. .-. •;- . . Washington Post Staff Writer

t • » - • » • , • ' - . "

.-•••-*"•• PASADENA, Calif,, Dec. 18—The nationally recognized ballistics
„ . . expert whose claim gave rise to a theory that Robert F. Kennedy
,. ' • was not killed by Sirhan Bishara Sirhan tills week admitted that

there is no evidence to support his contention.

~, -; ' The theory, which has gained widespread national publicity in
\ recent weeks, suggest that Kennedy's killer was a second, hidden
: gunman and that Sirhan*s gunfire never hit him.

The theory has depended largely on a 1970 affidavit signed by
•*.-'•• .'•. William W. Harper, 71, an independent ballistics expert. In it
." . Harper said the bullet that iatally wounded Kennedy June 5,

1968, "could not have been fired from tho same gun" that wounded
1 a nearby bystander in the partly of the Ambassador Hotel in Los .

Angeles.

;. ; Under persistent questioning in his home here. Harper admitted
that what he had previously described as discrepancies between
the bullets fail to show they were fired from different guns.
The evidence that would permit matching of the bullets is lacking

' . • ' because of the poor condition of the bullets. Harper said.

• - '. • "In the absence of (this type of evidence), you can't say one way
'•'• . or ,the other," he said this v;eek.

Harper said he thought his affidavit said only that there is no
.... ' evidence to show the bullets are the same. "That doesn't mean*

they are not the same," Harper said.

. * .. He said that "there's no evidence to show they're different.* -
• % ' The inability to make a positive identification, said Harper,
.'•-.; who is highly regarded in law enforcement circles, is not
* uncommon in the field of ballistics. .

- . • ' ' • * • • . ' . ' " ' •

. ••.' . v Harper said he prepared the affidavit in 1970 for possible use
•*' '-'".• in a request by Sirhan *s attorneys for a new trial. • "I gave

. ; the'affidavit to (the lawyer). I didn't think he would do
•';,' t anything with it. I thought it would accompany the suit (for

. a new trial after Sirhan's conviction in the Kennedy slaying).
•-.- - I didn't have any plans to have it publicized, it was supposed
„ to be held in confidence." , .

" : ••-.' Despite the fact that the Remedy assassination was witnessed
•••'•• .. at least in part by 70 persons, the theory that a second gun was

used has flourished since Harper's affidavit was made public in
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Nourished by an atmosphere of skepticism qencrated by Watergate
revelations and by a feeling that leaders such as John F. Kennedy,
Robert F. Kennedy, and Martin Luther King, Jr., could not be
elitenated by the whims of single individuals the so-called two-
gun theory has touched off political controversies in California
and fueled investigations by dozens of amateur sleuths.

Zn recert weeks, the two-gun theory has been given added weight*
with pul lication of a Harper's magazine article questioning the
ballistics evidence in the case and national coverage of a press ;
conference Sunday by former Democratic Rep. A]lard K. Jx>venstein
of New York, who wants a re-opening of the police investigation.

Lowenstein said in New York City that because of "basic unresolved
conflicts" between autospy and eye-witness reports, authorities
should reopen the investigation of Kennedy's rorder.

' * • ' -

"I do not believe that the evidence sustains the conclusion that
Sirhan is the one who murdered Robert Kennedy," Lowenstein said.

Lowenstein stressed that he did not mean to suggest that Sirhan ..
was an innocent bystander. . . . •

•He was in the panty shooting a .22 revolver at the time in
question, and five persons were struck by bullets that he fired,"
Lowenstein said. But he said the authorities' inability to
answer three basic questions had convinced him that a second gun
was fired. One question he cited was alleged ballistic differ-
ences in the bullets removed them Kennedy and television producer
William Weisel, a bystander. .

Lowenstein demanded that the Los Angeles police test fire the
Sirhan gun again, convene in independent panle of ballistics
experts to restudy the case, and conduct neutron tests to
determine the source of all bullets and fragments recovered.

Los Angeles County prosecutor Joseph Busch said this week that •
he would reopen the case if ordered to do so by the courts.

The two-gun theory has rested on these assertions:
•

Ballistics characteristics used to match bullets
• with the guns that fired them show the bullet that

•'.* fatally wounded Kennedy came from a gun different '
: from the one that wounded five bystanders. This
. assertion rests on Harper's affidavit, bs now says

there is no evidence that a second gun was involved.

Although the Los Angeles County oedical examiner ' '
has testified the fatal Kennedy bullet was fired
at almost point-blank range, witnesses said Sirhan
was standing at* least three feet from Kennedy. /

*'
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The fatal bullet and two others that entered
Kennedy's body penetrated from behind, although
witnesses said Sirhan was in front of Kennedy.

The bullets enterc3 Kennedy at an upward angle, .
suggesting the qunaan was firing from the floor,
Sirhan was standing.

Although Sirhan's gun held eight bullets, more
than eight bullet holes were found at the scene. - . •

Although many of the points sound convincing, a review of the
testimoney of eyewitnesses to the shooting in June, 1968, quickly
puts to rest all but the ballistics claims.

One of the witnesses, Vincent Di Pierro, had an unobstructed view
of the shooting from his position some five feet behind Kennedy. '•

In his first newspaper interview since the assassination, Di
Pierro, the catering manager of a Beverly Hills hotel, said it
was true that Sirhan was standing to the right and slighting in
front of Kennedy. But when Sirhand started firing, he said,
Kennedy had turned to his left to shake hands, accounting for
the position of the bullets under his right ear and right armpit.

Di Pierro said it was true that Sirhand was standing about three
feet from Kennedy. But he said that when he fired the shots,
Sirhand lunged forward, bringing the muzzle of his Ivor-Johnson
revolver vithin several inches of Kennedy's head. This would
account, he said, for the medical examiner's finding—based on
examination of powder burns on Kennedy's skin—that the gun was.
fired at almost point blank range.

Di Pierro noted that Sirhan1s gun was pitched slightly upward, •
and that Sirhan is considerably shorter than Kennedy, accounting
for the upward trajectory of the bullets in Kennedy's body.

After Kennedy was shot, Di Pierro said, Sirhan continued to fire
wildly and rapidly while bystanders banged his gun hand on a
nearby steam talle in an effort to wrest it from.him. He said
he was not surprised by a subsequent police reoort accounting
for the extra bullet holes at the scene by saying some bullets
ricocheted and others entered the bodies or clothing of more
than one bystander. ;

"It would be impossible for there to be a second gun," Di Pierro
said, *X saw the first shot. Kennedy fell at my feet. His blood
splattered on me. I had a clear view of Kennedy and Sirhan."

Because the subsequent trial of the Jordanian immigrant turned
on his state of mind at the time of the shooting, many .of the
circumstances of the assassination were not fully probed in the
courtroom.
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The ballistics questions were not raised until more than two
years after the assassination when Harper, a criminalist,
examined the evidence en behalf of one of Sirhan's defense
attorneys, who was prejaring an appeal of Sirhan's conviction.

; A criminalist is an expert on scientific and engineering questions
surrounding physical evidence.

• • " ' . • * *

Harper discovered a discrepancy that has haunted the Los Angeles
Police Department ever since. He found that bullets said to have
been fired by the police from Sirhan's gun in an effort to natch
them with those found in Kenredy's body were labeled to show
they had been fired from another gun, since destroyed.

' DeWayne A. Wolfer, the police ballistics expert handling the case,
said he had simply mislabeled the exhibit. The second gun, he
said, was the same type as that used by Sirhai. and had been used
to test the noise level of his gun—not to ma'.ch the murder bullets

". with Sirhan's gun.

The mislabeled exhibit was quickly marshaled several years ago
to support the two-gun theory.

It was Harper's second finding that provided the seemingly
irrefutable evidence tehind the theory. Working with photographs
he had taken of the bullets. Harper found that there was a
23-minute difference, between the angle of markings on the fatal
Kennedy bullet and a bullet removed from Weisul, the television
producer wounded in the pantry. The markings on the bullets were
made by grooves in the muzzle of the gun as it was fired.

A minute is one-sixthicth of a degree in a 360-degree circle.

On the basis of this difference, amounting to about a third of
a degree, Harper said in his affidavit that the Kennedy bullet
"could not have been fired from the same gun" as the Weisel

•; bullet.

Under questioning this week, Harper said such a discrepancy is
too insignificant to indicate one way or the other whether the
bullets came from the same gun. He said the discrepancy could
have arisen because the bullets were not exactly perpendicular
when they were photographed.

.'Since signing the affidavit. Harper has been quoted as citing a
. *•• second discrepancy. This concerns the number of cannelures

which the bullets appear to have.

In the .22 caliber ammunition used by Sirhan, cannelures are
added during the manufacturing process to crimp the brass
cartridge casing holding the explosive powder to the lead
bullet, which is the projectile. The cannelures, which also
hold a lubricant, appear as knurled, indented rings circling
the bullet. . -'•',.-.• ' • . . - . . , ' •



^^m^^M^MM^M^M^^^^Mm^M^^k^^^
•v

.;*-. - ' . " • • • • • ' . . , . • ". • • • P a g e 5 •:
* * * i . - ' , . * . . •

Harper paid that as far as he could tell from the photographs,
: . the Kennedy bullet had one cannelure, while the Weisel bullet
: -• had two. They would indicate two types of ammunition night have

been used, although the shells remaining in Sirhan's revolver all
< , appeared to be the type that would have two cannelures. . •

• ' Both Harper and a second ballistics expert who has cited a
„ ' possible discrepancy in the bullets acknowledged that whether.

A . the Kennedy bullet doeb, in fact, have one cannelure is an
• open question.

. ' This is because most of the cannelure visible on the Kennedy
bullet was obliterated when the bullet was fired, raising the -

••<. . possibility that the second cannelure was obliterated.

'' '_. The second expert, Herbert L. IlacDonell, a New York consultant,
/-'.; said he doubted this would be the case because the cannelures

also* should have been wiped out on the Weisel bullet. But
.••'••• Harper said cannelures cannot l>e depended upon because they ,
; may be left out in the manufacturing process because of
- • mechanical malfunctions. !

Harper and MacDonnell also saic photographs ari not sufficient
,; for making positive identification of bullets. Robert M. Zimmers,
• . a retired FBI ballistics expert, said photographic comparison

of bullets is "senseless."

Harper said the only evidence that could show whether the bullets
were fired from the &air>e gun wculd be scratches impressed on the
bullets by the ridges and grooves unique to the muzzle of each
gun.

Because the muzzle of the gun vhich fired the Kennedy and Keiscl
bullets was dirtied with bits of powder and lead particles, these

'•* . characteristic bullet scratches were obscured, making positive
' • - identification impossil le. Harper said.

- •,". Harper said he thought his 197C affidavit was to be used by
• ':_ Sirhan's attorneys In a possible appeal. He said his chief

' concern was the competence of fcolfer, the Los Tungeles police
ballistics expert. Harper had previously charred Wolder with ,

• ' ' making errors, and the two have been on opposite sides in two
major trials. , .

\ r. * Disclaiming any vendetta against Wolder, Harper said, "I've .
.\ ' • never felt the Sirhan thing was the important thing. It was

"' \-. our system of justice in California." _ < . . \

'••/• Holder, chief forensic chemist of the police department, declined
to comment.. '

Harper said he was surprised and annoyed when his affidavit was
cited in a 1971 Los Angeles press conference called by Theodore

- > Charach, who later produced a movie called "Ths Second Gun.",

Billed as the Hollywood version of investigative journalism.
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the movie suggest, in part, that Sirhan could not have killed
Kennedy because he was standing in front of him, and the bullets <
entered from behind. The movie makes no mention of eye-witness
testimony that Kennedy had turned to the left when he was shot. <
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, X»QS AHGKLES

FROM : S A

SUBJECT:!

«-

Re PD-71 o f SA
9/16/75.

Los , d«t«d

#teleph
personal

This telephone conversation lasted for approxisately
one half hour, with the writer listening Boat of the tine*
During thla conversation • • • • B supplied the following
datas ^ — »

first given the
was actual!

and was at
ater found her

at tines became rather

I1IDII1

While confined at Sybil Brand, some of the "Hanson girls*
where alao there* She could recall none of their namest but was
sure she eould recognize then from photographs. They were all
pregnant and would spend arnch of their tine knitting* One of
the girls was * running the place*1. She has never seen any of these
individuals since that time and has had no correspondence with
them*
- 56-156
62-228

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly en tht Payroll Savings Plan
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LASO Deputy Sheriffs B^BVa^BHa^BVa^i^B who
work at the Van tfuys, Ca, "holding tank" would know this
g i r l who was "running the place".

[at Van Huys knows

lib

A few years ago and eoae^iaa^fjtfr'the assassination" - :

wt Sentto^^Q^_8_y_^Hg)Yf o n e J H H H ^ ^ H K p h o n e t l o ) ,,-• '
Kidnapped ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ n d t o o t T S r ^ o i n S r shmewhero i n ' '- •̂"'
the San FernlUo Valley whero the "polka dot lady" was being *' v

kept under heavy sedation. This same asn who kidnapped her '•''•',
also admitted t o her that he and not SXRHAN SXRHAN had k i l l ed .
the Senator* . . . _ . . , . . . . .- . . H '••:• • .!.•- = • •. , -.:••••"''"•'

efa^HHIHH related that
one time while she was
t tbijMMJjJHHMM
had botasHBHBHBlB^HaSeVBel

—. — j d unsuccessfully to go to
U.S. Secret Service. . • . .

iso indicated she would like to work for

telcphonlcally contacted
mt 1972 he recalled a.

Also during this conversation

wor

oonflraedJthat

HHB«^HBSB«SBJSejB
attempt waa «ade
t k ff l h'I'MtrCw*u*w*^;;wi" t h ! L
t o o k o f f mlx *•* clothes and refused togo with the officers. She was referred for a mental examination.

-•.-•I • *

- 2 -



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Los Angeles, California
September 22, 1975

m

A source who has requested that her identity
be concealed and whose reliability is not known to the
Bureau, has furnished information concerning the
assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy.

The source telephonically advised on September
16, 1975 that for the past several years, she has suspected
that an individual by the name of flHHHHwas possibly
involved with others in the assassinStionorsenator Robert
F. Kennedy.

^ I H B according to the source, vas always
speaking with hate of the Kennedy family, and in particular,

Robert F. Kennedy. Further, source stated that
^thrown darts at photographs of the late Senator.

Two days after Kennedy was killed .^
to have a withdrawal made of §4,000.00 - $5,00^fflr from a
bank in Encino, California, and went to the residence of
an unidentified woman who resided about six blocks east of
Western Avenue on Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood, California.
The name of the bank in Encino was not recalled by the source

5 - Bureau (62-587)
1 - Secret Service, LA
1 - Los Angeles County District

Attorney's Office.
1 - Los Angeles Police Depart-
. ment
'- Los Angeles (56-156)

OFFICE COPY
This document contains neither.recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI-.; It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.



all of these in

artian birnan s brother worke<
according to the source, spoke to SirhanV

mother, how's your brother".
led the envelope containing the $4,)

730 to Sirhan's brother and asked the brother, "Will
this be enough to take care of your mother?" The brother

j> indicated thatj^^^^^be enough. The degree of friend-
ship between | ^ ^ ^ B ^ | ^ S i r h a n family was not known to
the informant.

the time of the assassination

erv close

iescribed
s and^a "radical""associatedas a white male in

with various radical tnov

_ _ _ ^ [anta Barbara or Sacramento,
California, the day before the killing of Senator Robert
F. Kennedy but returned the morning after the killing.
Source described him on learning of the Senator's death
as "the happiest man in the world."

| H ^ B never discussed with the source being in-
volved In the killing. Source^aJv^e^tha^based on the
above, source has suspectedflH^|^H|Hi|^|ftiave been
involved and for the past sev^H^^larsna^aebated furnishing
this information. . .

'- 2* -
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•UNITED STATES GOV\pJMENT

Memorandum
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) DATE: 9/22/75

FROM : ACTING ADIC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

&7O

Enclosed for the Bureau is the original and
?ur copies of a letterhead memorandum (LHM) captioned,

For the information of the Bureau, the information
contained in this LFM ŷ ff tfi^ghppicaHY furnished 9Z.16/75
by a ^_^_

* California, telephone nutnberl

and requested that her identity be com-
pletely protected for if she should be disclosed as the

deal

The indices of the Los Angeles 0
no record that could be identified with —

The indices of^the Los Angeles OffiP.P. rnnfaiTipd seven

the Hollywood
these references which covered^aDeriod from 1954 - 1969
reflected ~n each case that flpB^s a complainant and

:e information concerning individuals
__^^^^^ work done thaj
of ̂^^^^ftue to the nature oj

mnation concerning an "employ &e
carrledD^tures of CASTRO and

pro-CASTRO remarks. i^^^H^in 1963 in connection with the

- Bureau (Enc. 5)
- Los Angeles

/ AO

i
0

(0 "54*

Buy U.S. S'avir.^s Bonds RrgbL-rlj on tbt PeijrsH

SEARCHED
INDEXEp ^_

FILED -Z.
FlanFlan . ^ . yj—
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LA 56-156

investigation of the assassination of President JOHN F.
KENNEDY, furnished information conct

istated hac
liscussed with others a plan for assassinating President
JOHN F. KENNEDY, Attorney General ROBERT F. KENNEDY, and
20 or 30 members of Congress including Senator JACOB
JAVITTS of New York. This information was previously
furnished to the Bureau under Bureau file]
entitled,

It is noted that there were no references
_ in connection with the KENSALT investigation.
Exhaustive investigation was conducted at that time con-
cerning friends of the SIRHAN family; and investigation
conducted at the Fez Nightclub where SIRHAN1 s brother^
was emi^pyed never developed information concern!

In view of the status of this case and also in
consideration of the current reopening of a phase of this
case involving a reexamination of the ballistics evidence,
no investigation concerning this matter will be conducted
by this office.

As all previous information obtained in this
case has been disseminated to the Los Angeles District
Attorney's Office and to the Los Angeles Po'ice Department
(LAPD), copies of this LHM will be furnished to these
departments.

In view of the information received concerning
_ United States Secret Service at Los Angeles was
telephonieslly advised and a copy of this memorandum
will also be furnished to that department.

UACB, no further action other than that indicated
will be taken by this office.

, 2* -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

' ~ Data «f tamo*** 9/35/75

advised that on July 18, 1975. he appointed represent
advised

' latter part of
had talked

and that was the first time he
person.

_ Lwhile waiting for his hearing
voluntarily told hint about a second aun used ii

assassination of ROBERT F. KENNEDY.
told hie that he was in California, during the time KENNEDY
was assassinated or shortly thereafter and purchased a gun,

irther described, from an individual in California, who
__ :hat this gun was used intheROBERT P. KENNEDY

shooting. He further advised that^HJ__(:old him that he
also had othej^±^tormation, not further revealed to,
that the gun|__^|^Piad in his possession was the one used in"
the KENNEDY assassination. He stated that^g/fg/^olA him that
the gun was buried in Northern Alabama, butdidnot state if
he buried it or how he had this information.

dvised that he did not feel obligated to
the time he received it due to

ver, received a letter
ndicated it to be all

furnish this

rigrf information.

,de available a co
he received

a three page letter signed
letters are as follows:

ter from
h had
These

- 9/25/75 J3f>than, A1abama jm§—MO 44-1955-

9 9*%g t*tq

«» l» lm n>Rhn i*cMiiMn4ifl«m in* eemdu»ten» of * • TO. h k «h» property of * w « J anct b

k tm< Ih contcnti «r« n«T to b* diifrlbutMt oufiio«

to your »_wncyf
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RO 44-1955

reouested that he not be identified to
furnished this information and also requested

be shown the letters.



9/29/75

•^-.S ; v F M M ? > SAC, MOBILE (44-1955) (RDC) ^ '" ' ̂  ?•"^•- ' >
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ANGELES)

kt telephone call ,
SA *. O. RICBARDSuLos Angeles #

Mobile to ,

• .. suggested by Los Angeles there are enclosed
-•—... herewith to the Bureau a^dLos Angeles 2 copies »*ch of PD-302
| reflecting interview with M B "

"* This

allegedly connected with instant case._

Lted that
heigh

B POB
>unds, and is

i_ - . *° •'fort will be nade to u u m e
• ;. , any.investigation concerning this natter UACB

or conduct

iSr

V..- • .-•.. Q>to» Angeles <Encs ̂ 29(56-15*) ̂ ^-Afeyv^"^.^ ̂ ^; . T-- *.
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11/4/75

AIRXEL

1 0 : SAC, JACKSONVILLE

FROM: SAC, DALLAS ( 1 7 5 - 9 ) (SDC)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

00: LOS ANGELES

copy
Enclosed for Los

each of a letter from
eles and Jacksonville^* one

resldencj

In his letteim^advlses that he has pertinent
information regarding the assassination of BOBERT KENNEDY.
*

Dallas Office indices contain no Identifiable
information regarding!

.TACKSONVTLLR

" Will intervi*
regarding Information set out in enclosed letter and furnish
pertinent information to Bureau and Los Angeles,

Jacksonville (Enc, 1) ^
Los Angeles (56-156) (Encv
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)RIDA STATE HOSPITAL
CHATTAHOOCHEE, FLORIDA 32324
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10/23/75

AIRTEL AIR MAIL

TOJ DIRECTOR, FBI (ATTW: LABORATORY, TRANSLATI05
UNIT)

FROM* ACTING A D I / , LOS AJWELES ( 6 2 - 0 ) ( P )

SUBJECT)
^ HOSPITAL

6 Ve»1
ChattiTnoochee, Florida
HISCFLIANE0D6 *

WIOH

Sncloted for the Bureau and the Jackaonvllle
Division i t a four page letter written In the German
language.

It ii requeated the letter be translated into
the English language by the Bureau and Its contents evaluated
for whatever action the Bureau deees appropriate.

It
concerning
of assistance
It being noted
Hospital*

.ted Jacksonville check its indices
for any information which night be
reau in determining a course of action,
aturn address Is a Florida State

Ho Info mat Ion identifiable with _
located in the files of the Los Angeles Division. The
letter has not yet been acknowledged by the Los Angeles
DivieIon and any acknowledgement by Los Angeles will be
held in abeyance pending receipt of instructions froo the
Bureau.

as

2 - Bureau (Enc. 1)(RM)

J - Jacksonville (Enc.
)- Los Angeles

INDE'SCEO
SERIALIZED
fILED



LA 62*0

It if requested one copy each of the Englifh
translation be sent to the Los Angeles and Jacksonville
Divisions.

ill



MAY HOI

tan mi* (ta cnt) m-ujt
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : ADIC, Los Angeles ' ^

* > Director, FBI

_' -O ' -

ATlTHOSPITAL

DATE: November 1 0 , 1975

SUBJECT:

Chattahoochee, Florida
MISC2LLANE0US -
INFOHI-iATION COWCERiaNG

Attached is the translation which you requested
by airtel dated 10/23/7?.

»
The contents thereof, where pertinent, must be

reported under appropriate captions and afforded irhntever
investigative attention is necessary.

Bufile.

Enc.

The foreign language material is retained in

1 - Jacksonville - Enclosure

Si;
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7 NOy 11^1976 !
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U.S. Savings Bends "Regularly p» tbi Payroll Savings Plan
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TRANSLATION FHOM ^ ^ A

The envelope is addressed to FBI, 11O0O ,
L-s Angeles, California 90O2U. The poRtrpf-k ^ s sffi-<»d *+•
ChRtt^hoochee, Florid*, on October 17, 1975, and the envelope
bears the follov.-ing return address:

$US

6 Je~sl
Florida State Hospitp.1
Chattahoocheo, Florid?. 3232*f

October 16, 197?

Dear sirs,

' I am vriting to you in German because I cannot v:rite
English very well. It is also better for security reasons, isn't
it? I don't know who will get hold of ray letter because I
don't have an exact address to vhich I con mrke this report.
I want to inform you of the following evidence for the purpose
of clearing up the Robert Kennedy tragedy - that is, the reason
why -?nd the circumstances under vhioh 3ocert vras nurdered.

I em under the inoression thr»t your office de??.lt i/ith
&nd conducted the investigations for the prosecution. In I968,
I heard a long conversation in a brr in Jlsnh^ttnn, Ue\r York, in
vrhich a fev men vere talking cbout nnd amusing themselves vith
this matter. I didn't knov if I should give this information
to the prosecutors (FBI). I talked to a mr.n in ? high position
in the U.S. Government. This man recommended tĥ .t I not do
gJiything vith it because I rjn. not rn American citizen and it is
possible th.̂ .t the suspicion vould r;rise tht-.t I h-ive some
connection to the undervorld IHcfip.), or that I v.'ould get into
unpleasant trouble vith the. Immigration Service th=.t vould
create such a suspicion. Never in my life have I conducted
profitable transr.ctions against the lr.-.-r. I *;is or had been
forced to ineke preparations for bringing (Mr.fia) narcotics
into the U.S.A. from Th*il?nd *nd Bogota. I later became
acquainted vith all of the f^cts cfter I had arranged everything.

Now, to come to the point,
This is the primary reason:

'.ihy v:as Robert murdered?

^^T^^T:^vi



f> J

In the J. F. Kennedy Administration, Robert vng
Attorney General. Robert vns of the opinion th^t he w s in p
position to put ?.n end to the Mafl*» and that the Organized"
Crime Section could be used for this purpose. It was public
knowledge that Robert, vith the help of his brother John
serving in the "high command" ?s President, wss in -. position
to put an end to the Msfia movement.

The Mafia decided to (1) kill the President «nd (2)
to kill Robert also. The two of them were threatening the
operations of the entire Mafia movement r.ll over the country.
A plpji was formulated by the top bosses, as everything is done.
I hê .rd how these men vere talking: "We" always find the right
"hit man" to fulfill a contract. An unidentified man offered
Sirhpn 20 grand, and another unidentified m?n v^s offered 20
grand to "hit" Sirhan right away - that is to shoot Sirhsn.
Everything didn't go ?.s planned. This is the reason why there
is, still today an unanswered question: 'tf?s there a second gun?
Yes, there was. The first gun was th?t of Sirhan, who "hit"
Robert, and the second gun was that of an unidentified "hit man"
who had a contract to "hit" Sirhan. Everything happened so f*st
that no one s*»v who the unidentified "hit men" was* end from what
position he shot. The unidentified "hit man" VPS a perfect
underworld "hit man" who knew exactly how r,nd from where he
could inconspicuously shoot ?.t the s?me time thrt Sirh?n w^s
pulling the trigger.

The assassination of J. F. Kennedy was carried out
for similia.r motives. Yesterday I sent a report and a list of
motives to the FBI in tfsshington. This involved what I gathered
from the conversation. I will tell you the names and whereabouts
of these gentlemen if you are still interested in a further
investigation. I can elso produce a witness to whom I said in
1968 that Robert would be murdered because he v/ss running for
the Presidency. This person couldn't believe that I would
say such things.

I will give you more details if you are interested.
Pleise don't cause me any "difficulties" because I have
concealed this information so long.

Until I hear from you, you have my best regards.

Respectfully,

(signed!

TRANSLATOR'S NOTE:

fel
m

. ; , ; . • ; • ' ; . • ; '



i j

A letter dnted October 16, 1975, from this seme
correspondent was received by the Bureau on October 20, 1975,
Its content was sirailip.r to that of the communication which
is translated above.

m

- 3 -

t ; --j : : •• "



TO

i
• u rpMB (« en) m -i u >

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: ADIC LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 12A/75

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT
CIVIL RIGHTS

Rerep SA AMEDEE O. RICHARDS, JR. dated 6/9/68 at Los Angeles,
pages *t*» thru 107.

This is to advise that the writer received a phone call
at 11:25 a.au this date from a female caller advising that
her, name was "BROOKS" with CBS News in New York City. She
advised that she was in possession of a FBI Report in connection
with the ROBERT KENNEDY shooting in Los Angeles, California
at the Ambassador Hotel. She requested some information about
captions to photographs appearing in the report. I advised her
that I could make "no comment". She continued that it would be
off the record. I still informed her that I could not make any
comment. I informed her that I could not answer any questions
as I did not have the report she was refering to at hand. She
asked who at Washington could answer the questions she had, and
I said I did not know who would know, again stating that I did
not know exactly what she was referring to. She said the photo's
were taken by a photographer named FERNANOES and that my name
also appeared in the particular section of the report. I said
that I was sorry but that I could not make any comments. She
thanked me and then hung up.

The above is being furnished for information purposes*

MARCHED IHDEXED

DEC 5

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan



OPTIONAL rouH HO. 10
JULY I»?J I'JITIOK
CSA rntn 'u i ctKi ioi . i t , *

UNITED STATES COVURNKiivNT

Memorandum
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FR0M C[-iWDI.c{ LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)

SUBJECT:

DATE: 1/16/76

four (4) c
captioned

Enclosed for the Bureau is the original and
orandum (LHM)

For the

;erview
with the FBI concerning information related to the

>f ROBERT KENNEDY - - - -

b10 kadvised tl
information furnished
proper prospective.

the contents ot which a

_ Lis somewhat unstable an<
him should be considered in its

Office interviewed
nd furnished an~FD
et forth in the LHM.

The indices of the Los
negative concerning
the information receive<
gation is being conducted by

ffice were
In view of

no further investi
office.

As all previous information obtained in this
case has been disseminated to the Los Angeles District
Attorney's Office and to the Los Angeles Police Depart-
ment, copies of this LHM will be furnished to these
departments.

Unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau,
no further action is being taken by this office.

- Bureau Encs. 5) (RM)
geles

SBuy US. Savings Be/ith RtfrUirly on the Vayroll Swings Plan

T-''':*'?'-'-''^''-^;"-'?.'''^'-^-^^



In Reply, Pirate Refer to
rile No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

11000 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90024

January 16, 1976

-,>'•'• •:

IK

B H i m [ 0 H H ^ requested an interview
the Federal" Bureau of Investigation (FBI) con-

cerning information related to the assassination of
Robert Kennedy in Los Angeles, California.

/terviewed at the
at his

concerning
in i

g
roximatel dentifiet

conversation.

This document contains neither recommendations nor con-
clusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to
be distributed outside your agency.

k- Bureau (62-587) -
" Angeles (56-156;



V

i -.1 .

fcfter becoming friends
fcy discussed politics and briefly the

assassination of Rober^Kennedy in Los Aneeles. During
this conversationJHHHBbentioned that she got away"
however, did not further discuss this aspect,
also advised that "the gun that he used got ,
Sirhan was innocent. Sirhan will get cut loose sooner
or later."

IO further sta.
were made concerri^I^TKTs assassination.
decided to make this information available'To the
due to the current interest in reopening the Kennedy
assassination.

m

- 2* -
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a*.«-™ rj-«^rj-«^

»-2a-e«t

FBI

Date: " 1/19/76

Transmit the following In

Via AIRTEL
(Type in plaintext or code!

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: ADIC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)

SUBJECT: KENSALT
(00: Los Angeles)

Re Dallas airtel to Jacksonville, dated
11/4/75; Los Angeles airtel to the Bureau (ATTN:
LABORATORYJRAN3LATI0NUNIT), dated 10/23/75,
captioned flHHHHflv10^^ State Hospital, 6 West
Chattahoocnee, Florida; MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION
CONCERNING:11 Bureau letter to Los Angeles', dated
11/10/75, captioned "KENSALT•"

Referenced Dallas airtel enclosed for
and Jackaonvi^e^a^QDy^^^Jetterf roi
te sidence ̂ ^^^HHJJ^HHHHHI^HAF 1 ofT

In this lette^VIHIvdvised that he had
pertinent information regarding the assassination of
ROBERT KENNEDY..

2 - Bureau
1 - Dallas (175-9)

Jacksonville
Los Angeles

OFFICE COPY
/

SEARCHED
INDEXED
SERIALIZED
FILED

Approved:
Special AQent in Charge

Sent .M . Per



ces contained no identifiable

LA 56-156

The Dallas Q
LTy information regarding

In this referencgd^omminication, Jacksonville
was requested to interview^HHHHLregarding information
set out in the enclosed letter and furnish pertinent
information to the Bureau, and Los Angeles.

The Los Angelg^Jffic^jreceived a letter post-
marked 10/17/75, f r o m J ^ H I | | H A Florida State Hospital,
Chattahoochee, Florida 32324, 6 West. This letter was

t written in German and Los Angeles forwarded this letter to
the Laboratory Translation Unit for translation. A copy of
this letter was also sent to the Jacksonville Office

.lie was requested to check indices concernij
lor any information which might be of assistance to

the Bureau, in^d^^yj^Tung a course of action, as it should
be noted thatl^^|^|^ return address is a Florida State
Hospital*

No information identifiable withJHHflHHfcwas
located in the files of the Los Angeles Division. Xt was
requested that a copy of the English translation be sent
to the Jacksonville Office.

Referenced Bureau letter to Los Angeles advised
that letter, dated 10/16/75, from this same correspondent
was received by the Bureau on 10/20/75. Its contents,
according to the referenced Bureau letter, was similar to
the communication which was translated above.

It is noted
letter forwar

letter received from
German.

that the
residence

__^____ written
in nanawricing to the
which was written in

It is requested that the Bureau advise as to what
action was taken concerning the letter received on 10/20/75,
from the same correspondent who forwarded the letter to the
Los Angeles Office. . *

" • . . - - 2 - • '



The Jacksonville Office is requested to check
through indices^^onduc^other logical investigation
to determine if H H i ^ H H k who wrote t h J y ^
forwarded by Dallas, might be identical H I H H
who forwarded the letters to both the Los Angeles Office
of the FBI and to the Bureau.

Also, in connection with the captioned KENSALT
matter, the Bureau is requested to advise, depending upon
the outcome of the Jacksonville investigation, whether or
not a letterhead memorandum (LHM) would be required in this
matter.
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OPTIONAL POItM NO. • •
JOLT l.7» EDITION
• • « FPWR i«i crat i*i.«id»"

UNITED STATES -GOX'ERNMENT

Memorandum
m

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

ntOM^ : j ADIC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)

•>.

1/26/76

Zgm «U»JECT: KENSALT
^,, i (00: Los

tic

Re Mobile airtel to the Bureau and Los
Angeles, dated 9/29/75.

au

from

These enclosures outline a story of an alleged second
gun in the ROBERT F. KENNEDY Assassin.

In view of the testimony of a panel of experts
relating to the second gun theory in this matter, no
investigation is warranted concerning this phase of the
KENSALT Investigation.

H ^ has requested that he not be
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ having furnished this information

and • H H H A n o t b e shown these letters, it Is suggested
that this information not be disseminated to local^^^^^^^
authorities as it would be difficult to p r o t e c t J H ^ H m H
identity. Also, as this case has not been reopened in the
State of California for investigation, it is not likely
that any follow-up investigation will be done by local
authorities.

As the Bureau has already information in this
matter, no letterhead memorandum will be prepared by
Los Angeles, UACB and no further investigation will be
conducted on this phase of the investigation.

- 1* -

- Bureau
*- Los 'Angeles

* V

U.S. Sa the

* SEARCHED
INDEXED
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tNITKD STATKS I)KI»ART»I KNT OF JUSTICE

Kb UK UAL Ill'ltfcAU OK > » KST1CA1ION

Jacksonville, Florida
November 26, 1975

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN F. KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS

\nc A letter dated October 16, 1975.from
Lwritten entirely in the German lanquage was

received by the FBI, Los Angeles, California. The
letter was forwarded to FBI Headquarters, Washington,
D.C, for translation into English and reads as
follows:

This document contains neither reconmendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your aoency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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TRANSUTIOK ?aOM GERMAN

The envelope Is addressed to FBI, X1OO0 tfllshlre.
Los Angeles, California 9002W. The postmark vos affixed at
Chattahoochee, Florida, on October 17, 1975, and the envelope
bears the following roturn addresst

Florida State Hospital
Chattehooohee, Florida 32321+

October 16, 1975

Dear sirs,

X nm writing to you in Gertnon because I cannot vrite
English very veil. It Is nlso better for security reasons, isn't
it? I d-̂ n't k;i'. • vh? •••P.I s«*t hold of ny letter because 1
drv.'t hr---n -*•• tv.ict, -:. :r̂ ':.; \o vhich I can make this report.
I •••:;*. v.-. 'r>r*rr- . -1. ilir T:.'-.' >vinc fividance for tho purpose
of clcp.ri^ ui' tho Robert Ko;i.»ciy \.i-• fryiy - t,h*t is, th» rcrson
vhy nnd the clrcumst&nccs under which Robert vne curdcred.

I aa under the impression that your office dealt vith
nni conducted tho investigations for tho prosecution. Xn 1968,
X tcpnrd a long conversation in a bar In Manhattan, Hew York, in
which a fev men vere talking about end amusing themselves vith
this natter, I dldn*t know if I should give this inform.itlor
to the prosecutors (FBI). I talked to a mnn in a high por^.t'
In the U.S. Government. This man recommended thr»t I n.-t r'
nnyr.hlnz vith It because X am not an American pltlznr, *..; -
pcsniblo thf»t the suspicion would arise that I have some
connection to the underworld (Mafia), or that X would got into
unpleasant trouble with the Immigration 8ervlce that would
create such a suspicion. Sever In tny life have X conducted
profitable transactions against the lav* I was or had been
forced to make preparations for bringing (Mafia) narcotics
Into the U.S.A. from Thailand and fiogotA. X later became
acquainted with **ll °* the facts after X had arranged everything.

Now, to come to the point. Why vns Robert murdered?
This is the primnry reasoni



* . * • • ? : - • • ; * :

•f' 0

In the J. F. Kennedy Administration. Robert was
Attorney General. Robert was of tho opinion that he vns in *
position to put an end to the Mafia and that the Organized
Crime Section could be used for this purpose. It was public
knowledge that Robert» with the help of his brother John
serving in the "high command" «s President, wns In a position
to put en end to the Mafia movement.

The Mafia decided to (1) kill the President end (2)
to kill Robert r.lso* The tvo of them were threatening tho
operations of the entire Mafia movement all over the country.
A plan was formulated by the top bosses, as everything is done.
I heard how these men. were talking* "Wo" always find the right
"hit man" to : fulfill a contract. An unidentified man offered
Sirhon 20 grand, and another unidentified man was offered 20
grand to "hit" Sithan right nway - thut Is to shcot Sirhon.
Everything didn't go as planned. This Is the reason why there
Is still todry on unanswered question: Was there a second gun?
Yes, there vas. The first gun was that of Sirhan, who "hit"
Robert, and the second gun was that of an unidentified "hit mnn"
who had c contract to "hit" Sirhan. Everything happened GO fast
that no one sow who the unidentified "hit m*»n" was and fron what
position he shot. The unidentified "hit man" wns o perfect
underworld "hit ta.in" vho knew exactly hov; r>nd from vhere he
could inconspicuously shoot "t the snrao tine thot Sirhr:n vns
pulling the trigger.

The assassination of J. F. Kennedy vns carried out
for similiar motives. Yesterday I sent n report and a. list of
motives to the FBI in Washington, This involved what I gnthered
fron the conversntion. I will tell you tho nameu pjid vherenbouts
of these gentlemen if you are still Interested in o further
Investigation. I c&n also produce c witness to vhon I snid in
1963 thnt Robert would be murdered because he vns running for
the Presidency. This person couldn't, believe thnt 1 would
say such things.

I will give you more details if you r.re interested.
Please don't cause me any "difficulties" bec.iuse I have
concealed this information so long.

Until I hear from you, you hnvo my best rogards.

; Respoctfully,

(slgned)i

••:••?•'-•:•. TRANSLATOR'S NOTES
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A letter dp.tod October 16, 19??» fro*a this BR-B©
correspondent wnc ree&Ived by tha Buro'iU on October 20, 1975.
Its content vns sinlllnr to thnt of the communlcntion vhlch
Is trnnslated nbove.

-f-
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pncttnarhctl Cha< tatioachec, Tla., lO/17/7'»,
i s addressed to the Fill Bureau (oic ), WfiBhinytcn, D.C.

TJJC return uddrcne reads J

Florida Stilts
o, Florida 32324

October 1G, 19 7S-

Gentlemen:

The .titnc hns coint* for mo to t e l l you what I'vt?
kecpiny tc^rayBclf for a long tim«.

I *in vrit. jny in l-l>o C^rinnii lanrauicic because my
i s n ' t ihftl. tfooc; «iinl, Kt-ccjmlly, l>i«:aur*o iu<trc arc aiwr-yj;

l *iro»tui, looking over n>.y sJioulilur to nca vhat I'n.
y y hero hr.ovn; t.liat. I ' v e sojt!ct!ii»>ij to do with the

underworld. I 've often Isreii warurtd to krft}> »ny no\>th
otht#*-v.'i*:c I would hti KiJloO. Kol l , in 1970 uu
viion 1 was

fif-*i t n l .

ir»i<U:

"v-ith
to a

you nOK* »ow 1 hocnrric involvoii
crtfc>rlrt (Raiin). Ttcfortt 1 rio, wes'll httw t u

understanding on somo conditions 7 )tavc.

^^^«

p.

I

v •
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And now 7 want to t e l l yen the plain truth about
F President j , r . Kennedy m-d his brother Robert. Ki.ou

X van tnakimj new kitchen cabinets tvr Jaffy, I said to Mrs." JaJ iy;
"You'll see, Robert will yet murc2err.f] before he reaches the office
©f the President." It was inconceivable to her that I would
niako such a stateni'nt, A few weeks la ter , 2 was in the

Claim House* Heetaurant lorated in Kanhattan in
York City. Sitting next to my r.able were some ir.cn tajkinu

about how everything tui'ncd out wol! with the murder* of
Robert and John. They talked about how 'wo* always find the
right nan for a "hit," meat'lm; a contract for the ki l l ing of
a person. It's a very interesting ';ase to *ec and understand
everything clearly. Thc'y used many Italian words, making i t
hard for ne to understand everything. One of the men with «jray
hair , not vt-ry t a l l , slender, j-p«nking in a soft voice, said
tistit Cswcild hart bm:n offered 50 cirand to k i l l J.F. Kennedy and
£hat Jack Kuby was offered 20 grand to ki l l Oswald right after
he had shot John Kennedy. Kuby was at the wrong place to rub
out Oswald and consequently was nabbed by the police. Ruby had
qoDd connections with the Mafia, as I was able to gather fro;-i
this conversation, ioissia and Koscnko had rjothir.L) to do witii
the aosassiiicition of Kennedy.

The* assassination of Hol-.ert licnnedy was carriud out
in thu saiot.' iriatmer. A stranger offrrud iiirhan 20 cirn;:ci to
assassinate Hobrtrt. Another roan had be-on given ,i contrscl to
ki l l Sirhtin iiriTiicdicitely after Robert w.is a»ca;4f:iri&tcci. 7nv«Rtig«il ions
showed that innny more bulleti: h«d Ixscn firer) than those; found
on Robert's body. Ae I r eca l l , live shots had been f i red. As
a rtrnult, a question w*»s rained about the possibility of a
6econd gun. lt*B "true" tliat a second gun was to have weon
used,'"not to ki l l Pobcrt but to rub out Sirhan. The "hi t" nan
was pai'd ?0 r;rand for this? job. Sirhan knows well that he had
better keep hie mouth shut; otherwise he will get killed like
al l the others.

Before t5se anr.asr-ination of Robert Kennedy, I ttet and
talked for hours with the soft-spoken wen about all kjndn of
things, pol i t ics and the "Coeu Kostra," which Tynans "our family"
in I ta l ian . It'* interesting what yous on there.

3'in very sorry that I'in only now able to t e l l you a l l
tnese things. There are many reasons for this . I had nothing to
do with the aftsassination of the two Kennedy brothers. At the
tame John Kennedy wut murdered I was in Africa, /mu viic-r.

Kennedy was ki]lod< I was, as far as I recall, working for
(I heard the nuws of hie assassination on the radio) .

fam

I
Sj-.fi-.

i

& ! • : •

I
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J tinithor ho\iv nor oxonc; • :iat I ' l l be "fratnari" in

• <»ny way for the osr.-jr.i>.uiatii>nn cr f'~r vithholuing th is information
for r.uch a lomj t i r e J olvrnys bul'ijvcd that t!*e pol ice
be 6:>Ift to uncover nil t i i is by then -e lves. Today i t Koundcf
unJjclioval>3o Lo no Jirv.t thp Hnfia CTI be so cJcvcr end crafty
in carrying out i i

T)ie Jw^s Ucf£a Ciifie i s i:iU.*xcr;tiny, <Son't you
Why don't you brim? in and ywt behind bars Tony Gia
Lv̂ onniru Schults anil Antony Pvovonzn-m't 'L'hr.y axe the
vho know l u l i veil tJut Hoffa would he. k i l l ed . Charge Uicsn with
cc;i»p.irncy to murder Hoff«. Knybo J«\v.i Darry tooJ: him. They
):now qui te x.-oll hoir every tiiinci was :>lftnnod. DP cause o£ t l i ic
threc&oii-i-: i t was possible' to tftlk l»uf 1* int-o cominrj to «* tnuctimj
t!icit never was. Kvorytl.iny was a v e i l - p i an Tied trick to «c t iiim.

Trr. free r.ry.t. year , I ' l l t»Uo this enrse ond tty
to so lve i v , for i t Jos rcMisincd a biy roystery to date. I 've

very 'jjuoil connection.'; in the

PJoiSc ooji't tr>* to ir.nV.e ;>r,o of tiia thiiujs I 've jxist
told you. Otherwise I ' l l br; forced to stop tall:iisg.

I've «ootl contactr. «11 over t!»p. t'nilrd States . 1 s
Lrttjlish qviitc v e i l , t*»t 1 cfln't vriti* v;cll. Kaybn i t ' s bettor
for roy Crt-n protectiosi tr»v:rit.c cv<:rytlii»g in Gbnwur.. At or.y
rate , I kindly *̂ f: you imt to t o l l r.nyhooy wiw? to}^ you or how
yon found out about t'.ic*!;t ci)'cv.i:ir.t;ir.cn?.t I want to lic-lp you to
Clear Hi; the c;i:;c, If you nf:cu a sworn stKturtcnt, [JIL^SK' )O!:
vti know/I' J1 bo ijappy to obl iyo you.

find
Very truly yours #

And novj 1 would 1 On.' tti t e l l you why I'tn b'.iny
hern in Hif i'lrn-irt.i ^^jj.f Hc-.-;p5titl- 1 have bi*etr. accuncd of

1'Oiictr arc 3(ilJ tryiny to "£rm;.u"

/u.

Si

^
^
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pi jiiOf.'.\
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« _ p _ H M W M H B H i M H B « r * * responsible for
i!c is trio "hit* man. J. JCHOK that he hap killed

about 14 people. < He had hilled hin fjypt man in I960, for
vrhicli ho vo': convicted And sent to ^ m ^ ^ ^ g g ^ Hir

• " in

He won
Rt that tijr.R I foviucToOt a l l about his

ic didn't lil_
k i l l e d r »mJ
After everytiTT»^was^ver,Ve toltl ir.tj what Kar^oin^ _.
that ti___ho al.i»ft tolfl rr»c tV .̂-i: he hrtd had enouyJt tint* '

** ^ ^ * • • » - V that the police wouldn't

t cul]
about tno
pnrlr.er

rjet
iitd out

peoplo
they hrjtl h

_______________ r Know no ki l led scverii.
1971, but I never found out: vjio they vert1 n:id when
' " ' " " " "• ''•*'* i t vi l l i iinotticr ttuy who w_t; also

1 1 ^ _ _ _ _ — _ — B W _ _ | ^ J ^ f i > : n x l y and for a bJij nprcotic^
ncj. Several guys Iron th i s narcotics; riiict havr. been iirrnr.t^tl
,-, ««« rs-r o,n,, >.,- -,i— t.^^., "hftrged with -:urder. I 1'ound th is

~ tin v i t i tcd by tt.-o
IIIU after 1 ijjtor:.-:r.r. them

liri

never found tliis out Iron him. TJicy only fciifcw i t byenusc T
told t,l>cm. They never charyod mo. They hadVic i" Wiami u
ago for questioning. They tr ied to blntfe jao |or the rnurdo
v;Jien tboy arrived tit a <3rad end they wouldn't \a\-c. my wt>n3 for
i t . 'i'iiey f»-«mo w i
peychoJogy (die) of

P"

" $ •

v.

'.fV

I
ft

. • * • • • ' •
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A »Jb. - ' ' f . .

Tiicre if; ftlso om: Jctect -e who is involved in fl
narcotic!} riny and prosti tution. !W bates w lifce »»t'»ing
cJcc, Ho thrcntoncrd my l i f e . If i" nnkc <i wrona move, ho wi
k i l l ifiv* wherever I aw, or ho will ; jt mo hnhind bara for the
rest of r<y l i fe , I can't do anyUwtuj o'jout the Police n
I don ' t >:nnw wh.it to do.

If you itvmt to got in toirf* vitli/you fccttor hurry.
Next vcoc): I ' l l be r»r-ii:<j before a Bi-iff board, ant) I will pas.c
My team ic now coitvinct'd thnt there in nothiivj wromj with mti.
Cvorythiny is proviny now that J or r ight.

Kith kindnst togcrda, I orn.

Sincerely,

j in touch with :ne befexe I leave t h i s
t)lnc:c. 2 clon't know what will. Jiappci; t o m-» in tiic tomina
fu ture , /if; lojii: t>s I'm aliv«.- yuu con tali- tu n.e. V'ou knov
tS»at a <*ei«l body can never t o l l « «tory. JCOV: J eim roaOy to
t t i lh. I have a Btjv.noc fen l ing tha t so:\.>ithintj will lwippe;;
t o in'.!. 1 nlvcays hcttl feclinys l i ke t h i s in the j>ast. I Jiavcr
been throuijli a l e t of hu l l .

• ' • . '

,-Jt7 (

I
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN P. KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS

The following
Dallas Office of jtji£__FBI_ f r o m B M

ind reads as follows

- 10 -
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ASSASSINATION OP PRESIDENT
JOHN F. KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS

known

, Florida, was contacted at the hospital
ledged having written several letters

• to the FBI in various cities concerning information
regarding the "Assassination of John and Robert Kennedy."

It was notedM/t/fll^pas an accent and limited
proficiency in the English language.

inadvised he was born
mmigraged to the United States i

a

he stated he ^ l ^
advised he has been taken o
for about a month.

quillzer medication

>dvised he became associated with the
Tafia or LCN" after coining to the United States but did
not become a member.

of 1968,
New York

will get killed".

:ime
would tell him that.

irecalled date,
^ several others

were seated in the Umberto Clam House, an Italian restaurant
in Kew Yprk City, discussing the killing of the Kennedys.

- 13 -



ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN F. KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS

ptatcd he was seated nearby v;ith some friends,
lowever, he did not hear everything that was said.

# the death o
ascertained
understand how

Ugressed to the subject concerning
that i t could not be

did not

in
for_
differ
of

rney,l
_ _ _ _ _ _ ^ Florida,

Istated he was unable to form a defense
is he had receivedaDproximately eleven

versions fromJ^JJ^concernina the circumstances
leath- fl^H^^pointcd out in the

kas unable to furnish any more information
than that set out in the letter he has written and believes
he is being "framed by the Dade County Police Department
for following instructions from the 'Mafia'".

flMj|Afurnished a signed statement authorizing
release ofinformation from his record at Florida State
Hospital, Chattahoochee, Florida.

On November 13, 1975,
Clinical Social Worker, Florida
Chattahoochee, Florida, advise
by the Circuit Court, Dade Co

- 14 -
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN F. KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS

iidvised tha
thoughts of his connections jwit
sometime in the future help
hospital.

is obsessed with
he "Mafia" who will
to escape from the

- 15* -
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11/26/75

AIRTEL AIRMAIL

->*•

TOt DISBCTOR, FBI (62-109060)

FROMi SAC, JXCXSOHVZLLB (89-10) (C)

6DBJECT; ASSAESIWATICW OF PRESIDENT
JOHN F. KENHEDT
11/22/63
DALLAS, TBXAS

(OOt DL)

2* XA «irt«l to Bureau, 10/23/75# p
FLORZOA STATE HOSPITAL, 6 KEST, CHATTAHOOOIEE,

Jureau nitel (facsimile) to JK, 10/29/75,
caption«d, "ASSASSINATION OF FFBSZOENT JOHN F. JCKN1JEDT,
11/22/63, DA^S^TEXAfij- Buraau letter to LA, 11/10/75,
captioned, ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ • H FLORIDA STATS HOSPITAL, € NEST,
CBATTAHOOCBKE, PL5RlDAjk DL alrtel to JX and LA,
11/4/75, captioned, "KENSALT, OOt ZA".

five
Wl th y
Florida

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and
f ^ L H ^ t l l l t of interview

2 -

Inclosed for
interview wi

reau (Bnc. <)
s Angales (62-0)(Enc.
- 56-156)

Angeles are two copies of LBM

ll

-. . "j*a -p* . "*"



'ftt&^'&5^ir4ii&£i££&iMik'*'''<3£:c"*•"•*'" —'-*-"-«.'•.i.i-"'rir--.1-.̂.'.i. ,,';,-..• \i- ,
K m

JK t9-X0 4".

'".V- jaeksonvlll* indices n«y*tir« on

bed 08A#Ho copy of enclosed LHM bttin
HDF, Tallahassee, Florida, inasnuch as
furnished any infomation of valoe. . .

• Ho further investigation being conducted regarding
this satter by Jacksonville Division •



•A.. ,

1/87/71

AIITEL . . . . - AIIMAIt

TOi PIRECTOR, H I ( » 2 > S I 7 )

FEOHt SAC, JACKSOMVILLE (M~799> (itUC).
• • . • . * . . - ' ' • ' . - . • . - • • • . * • . . -

S U f t J i -: K E N S A L T ' : :' '.-••,. " .••.'•"••
(00: LOS ANGELES) . '

*« Los Angeles sirtol to the Bureau, dated
'captloned as above and Jacksonville airtel to tha Bureau, dated
11/26/75, captlonad "ASSASSIHATION CT fRESIDEMT JOHM T. KENNEDY,
11/22/61, DALLAS, TEXAS," Buflla •2-109050,

For tha information of receiving offices, the referenced
Jacksonville airtel forwarded to the Bureau, Pallas, and Los
Angeles an LHM oaptloned "ASSASSINATION or fRESIDENT JOHN F.
KENNEDY, ll/22/«S, DALLAS, TEXAS," dated 11/26/7$. This MM
contained the English tranalatioj^ofletters written to Los
Angeles snd the Bureau by BVBBBBBBBBflaW>od * latter to Sallaa

Jacksonville Agents of I H H H B B ^ I ^ I ^ I ^ I ^ H H M I H B B V

Florida
B L patlant in a aant«l hospital at

Chattahoochea, Florida, and an LHM has baan auhslttad by
Jacksonvllls concerning this vattar, it Is. recoaaended that
no further Investigation be conducted by other offices regarding
this aatter. • •

&fM'

S - Bureau
(1- •2-109060)

- Dallas (175-t) (Info)
~ Los Angelas

sonvllle
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MARCH t ; I M C BAB FOR HITEL MARCH V9 1915 OBH

»• i ; ilSSlO FSYCKUTIIC HOSPITAL, I I f t8 H*t, CV VOR<; ; > r v ^ d

s WTHIT AT ABOVE iisrirnriMi ^ ; / : >'^
;^m

ADVISO OIABLC TO FURNISH IIFTRFUT 1 0 1

HELCASE; •

IFFfllTS TO 10CATE AD

ADDRESS

• • • • ! • • • •

EFFOITS TO LOCATE

BEQATIVE TO BATS*

TflRE AT OARDES CITY RESOEBT A t M C Y .

fOMTIiUE EFFORTS TO LOCATE AH) IRTERVIEV *.-
i:

HOLB fOR OIE TEL

«LB n X l O S A B Q E L E f FOR TV0

- & • • • *

Ib ••••• > , " . ^ - i * - . v .
- • v

.r^— - . ^ ^ - . - '

t • -

4
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FBI

Date: 3/5/76

JTiansmlt the feHowing jr.

AIRTEL
;V.a

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRMAIL *
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

ADIC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SUBJECT: KENSALT
> 00: Los Angeles

3/1/76.
Re Nev York teletype to Bureau and Los Angeles

Referenced teletype refers to Bureau facsimile
teletype to New York dated 2/11/76,

New York is requested to send Los Angeles copy
of facsimile teletype from Bureau, fl^p Los A W I h
background information concerning

2

T
Bureau
New York (62-15164)
Los Angeles

OfFfCE COW

SEARCHED —
INDEXED
SERIALIZED
FILED

Approved:
Special Agent in Chorge

Sent .M Per

• U. •. riWTUW OfHCI : 1M| O - tW-MO til)
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*••:• A UNITED STATES GOVS&KMENT

FACSIMILE;

';.'.;' • ; ,1:

•,..-. SENT

"'* ;.
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WMCTOt, FBI (62-5&T)

ADIC m YORK (62-1516*) ( IK)

KUWAIT

V - *

leRtalatypo to tht Bureau and tog Angel**, 3/L/T61
LAalrtal to tbt Bure»u, 3 /Vt6i XT f*ctl«ll« talatypa to Lo«
« U 3A8/T6

for tb« Information of receiving offie«s# aa par
yDct^h*Bur««^^5d Loa Angalaaf hoapltal racorda

•adlcal ralea^Rl0M^7p^HHB|H|HHBLfaa raf«rrad
to tha Buraau of Social farvleaa for Xaaaau county. County
•e t t Drive, Kincola. IT, by tha ataff at lorthcaat Saaaa«
Faychlatric Hofpital, Unga Park, ffr

According to
Xaaaau

rrad on

On 3/2/76* • H ^ H ^ o V ^ a W * contacted and advised
that on data not raeeiiad, no received a tel«
from an individual who introduced hlaaalf *ai
Indicating a rafarral for temporary hoaalm
County Buraau of Social Service*. e f l ^ B l
thia caller idth_tttxtinant information, dlrwTOE^etc,,

leoeated tontact* with
iv* failed to

currant location of
tlon a* to tha

JnjlMj^t tha 110*0 Inability to locate and
i n t e r v l e v f l H B H A and the fact that he haa Bade no further
attempt* W rtaolva thia natter tinea leaving Vortheaat iraaaau
Paytnlatrie Boapltalt thia aattar la being 10C*«. aubject to
raopaning upon tha developing of tiy additional detail*.

Bureau
Angelaa *
York SEARCHED. . „ / ,

KJUAKZED. £ V .FILED /+

7
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to FBI (62-587) DATE: 4/19/76

V[ l i i e ; LOS ASOELES (56-156) (C)

»U»JECT: KENSALT
(00: Los AngeleB)

Re Los Angeles letter to the Bureau, dated
I/26/76; Los Angeles airtel to the Bureau, dated
3/5/76; New York letter to the Bureau, dated 3/24/Y6.

All phases of this investigation have been
brought to a logical conclusion.

No current investigation remains outstanding
at Los Angeles; therefore, this case will be considered
closed pending any further developments.

Bureau
Angeles

SZARCHED .

INDEXED _ ^

O W C E COPY SERIALIZED^'
F"-ED * jgS

Buy US* Savings Bonds Regularly en tbt Fayroll Savings Plan



FD-JO» (R«*. 4-1S-M)

1
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

April 30, 1969

LARRY DAKERJ
Infornation:

furnished the following

He is presently a sti
paving transferred fromj

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ He was with a group of students _
wnoaccompanied Senator ROBERT KENNEDY to Portland,
and to Los Angeles, California.

He had left the Embassy Room of the Arabassadore Hotel
'in Los Angeles just prior to the time Senator KENNEDY was shot.
He did not observe the shooting, and at no time did he observe
SIRHAN SIRHAN. He has no knowledge of any conspiracy upon the
life of Senator KENNEDY.

.at Dayton, Ohio .Pile #

Date dictated
4/28/69

Tfcii document containa neither rvcoaunendationa nor eoncluaioni of the FBI. It ia the property of the FBI and ia loaned to
yow agency; It and iU oontenta «ra not to be diatribifted outaide your agency.



DO NOT BLOCK STAMP ENCLOSURES

(touring Slip
I-'IM (Hi-*-. :VI-7n>
1 ti: ' • Diict tin

All.:

cc
RE:

Sleno

Rotor * :

[ {Acknowledge

[ Assign Rcoiiign

[7,Bring file

I ta l l roe

r~j Correct

[!"" Deadline

A C T I O N D E S ) R E D
[33. Open Caie

'~_ Prepare lead cards

[_ _ Picpotc tickler

~~ Return ossienment ccrd

f j " Return file

7 Seo'ch ond return

'"_ See me

. Serial ?

Send to

"~- Recharge " Return

!_ ~ Submit new charge out

f~ ' Submit report by

f ~ j Type

| Deadline passed

["77 Delinquent

[ ' Discontinue

~ ~ Expedite

File

; Far information

J " j Hoodie

f~ ] Initial & return

P ' Lcods need attention

i" \ Return with explanation or nototion as to action tatcn.

Attached are / original FD-3O2s and
CD item(s) of an evidentiary nature,

last communication reflects you were office
of origin at time matter RUC'd. Cincinnati
file has been destroyed.

Our

See reverse side

SAC THOMAS W^KITCHENS^ Jr_.

Cincinnati
Office...

DO NOT BLOCK STAMP KMCLOSUR
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dot*. September 27, 1968

Mrs. HART RUTS BALING, Morgantown, Kentucky, advised
that on the night of June 4# 1968, she was m guest at the
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California. She vas on a
Greyhound Bus Tour with her •other, Mrs, OPAL OAKLEY and her '
eight-year-old daughter, SHARON 8ALING.

Mrs. SALING advised that she did not see or hear
anything unusual previous to the aornlng when they were
questioned by a police officer and learned of the trouble'.
She stated that she had never heard of SIRHAN and had not seen
him around the hotel. < ...

Oiu
9/24/68 Morgantown, Kentucky Louisville -89-78

•» Frit*
•4-

Date dlctoted.
9/25/68

FBI and to yov, OQ.ncT)



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

rw.*. September 27, 1968

Mrs. OPAL OAKLET, Morgantown, Kentucky, Advised
that on the night of June 4, 1968, she was registered at toe
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California. She was In the
aotel section of the hotel with her daughter Urm, RUTH BALING
and her eight-year-old grandaughter SHARON SALING.

On the night of June 4, 1968,.the three of them
took a walk at approximately 0:00 p.m., returned to the lobby
for a short time and retired at approximately 10:00 p.m. They
did not see or hear anything unusual that night or previously.
On the morning of June 5, 1968, they walked outside the room
and were stopped by a police officer and asked to show their
key after being asked if they were guests of the hotel. This
was the only thing out of the ordinary that happened to her
on this occasion. "•..-•

s- ;
* • • • .

On.
9/24/68 Morgantown, Kentucky 7

Stk*.
Louisville 69-78-

Dote dictated.
9/25/68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF tNVESTIGATION

Dot*.
10/9/68

RVKY
Mrs. ALLEYNE MADDOXj

y ^ ^ h ^ d ^ companions, Mrs. PHYLLIS
o f H H H H H B H B J ^ B V B Lexington, Kentucky, and
Mrs. VICTORIA AYERS of flflHHHHBK»
Kentucky, had joined a ur^y^WHoTflnourwhich departed
from Chicago, I l l ino is , on May 26, 1968. About twenty
persons were on the tour, however, only the above three
individuals were iron Lexington, Kentucky. She advised
the three l e f t the tour about June 14, 1968, at St . Louis,
Missouri.

She advised the three ladies shared a room in
one of the detached buildings on the rear grounds of the
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California, on June 4 and 5 ,
1968.

She stated a l l three bad been in the lobby of
the Ambassador Hotel the night of June 4, 1968, Just
watching the crowd. However, they ret ired a t about 11:30 PM
and a l l three went to their room together. She stated while
in the lobby they did not see Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY
or any of h i s party.

She advised the three ladies bad no knowledge
whatsoever concerning the assassination of Senator ROBERT IV
KENNEDY unt i l they turned on their te lev is ion In their
room the following morning of June 5, 1968, and that a l l
three were greatly shocked upon learning the news of h i s
assassination.

She advised that none of the three ladies had
any knowledge of any conspiracy and had never before heard
Of SIRKAN B. SIRRAN.

She advised that Mrs. VICTORIA AYERS i s not
presently a t her residence in Lexington, Kentucky, as she
has gone to Florida where she w i l l spend the winter. She

On. 10/3/68_ Lexington, Ky.
.. .. _ Pi jFru#_ 89-70

.Data dictated.
10/3/68

Hill docvm»<i< wnJ5nmfffflimmfflMtndoflont nor conckttioni of * • FBI. M to #•• properly «• th« FRI and b ieoo«d to your «o«ncyi
M ond Ih conUnh or* net lo b* dlMrlbvtcd ovttld. your Ofl*ocv.
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LS 89-76

advts«»d that Mrs.AYERS had been residing with a daughter
__^__ ^ _ Florida. She

stated however that the aost recent address she has for
Mrs. VICTORIA AYERS is that she is now residing In an
apartment a

kFloric

She stated she knew of her own knowledge that
Mrs. VICTORIA AYERS had no knowledge whatsoever concerning
any conspiracy regarding the assassination of Senator

' ROBERT F. KENNEDY and that also Mrs. AYERS had never
heard of and did not know SIRHAN B, SIRHAN except what
she had heard through the news subsequent to the
assassination of Senator KENNEDY.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote.
10/9/66

Mrs. PHYLLIS HARVEY,,
advised that she was a guest a t the _
Los Angeles, California, on the night of June 4, 1968,
the night of the assassination of Senator BOBERT F.-
KENNEDY. She explained that she had been on a Greyhound
Bus tour which originated in Chicago, I l l i n o i s . She
was accompanledta^fc|^£rlend8^Mrs. VICTORIA AYERS, whose
residence Is 0s^|^|H|BSB^HHft.Lexingtoj_^Jfentucky, and
Mrs. ALLEYNB UADDOX, whose residence 1 B M ^ H B | ^ B H H K
Road, Lexington; Kentucky* Al l three w e r e g u e s t s a ^ ^ n e
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California, on the night
of June 4 , 1968, and a l l three were staying together
sharing a room in one of the buildings on the grounds a t
the rear of the sain Ambassador Hotel. They had a l l
three been together in the lobby of the Ambassador Hotel
where they were watching the crowd and had retired rather
la te that night at approximately 11:30 Pll. They had no
knowledge concerning the assassination of Senator ROBERT F,
KENNEDY unti l the following morning of June 5, 1968, at
which time they heard the news when they turned on the
te lev i s ion , while In the lobby of the Ambassador Hotel on
the night of June 4 , 1968, they did not see Senator ROBERT F,
KENNEDY or any of h is party as they were in another sect ion.

She advised they knew of no conspiracy and did
not know SIRBAN B, 8IRBAN and had never heard of bim prior
to the above incident*

She advised that Mrs. VICTORIA AYERS i s presently
residing in an apartment in Florida, where she w i l l spend
the winter. Sh^^L^^dJjrs^^YER^canbe^contacted through
an address it^^^nVHssv^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^lBFlorida •

Mrs. AYERS could furnish no additional pertinent information
concerning the assassination of Senator JOHN F; KENNEDY*

She remarked that* a l l three were greatly shocked
the morning of June 5, 1968, when they learned over the news

On. 10/3/68 „, Lexington, Ky. -m-JS "3r«l

Date dictated.
10/3/68
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on tbe te l ev i s ion , of the assassination of Senator ROBERT
F« KENNEDY.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ftwt. 11/19/68

Mrs. JOSEPH KUBAY.%|^MHBil^l^l^P Johnstown,
Pa., advised that she and her husband were part of a Greyhound
tour which arrived In Los Angeles on June 4. 1968. fine
advised that they had reservations at the Ambassador Hotel In'
Los Angele6 and that they arrived In their room at approxi- -
•lately 4:00 p.n.. on June 4. 1968. Sue stated that when
leaving the following day. they learned of the assassination
of ROBERT KENNEDY, and that they saw nothing unusual while In
the hotel.

Lfy -

\ 11/15/68
Oni

Johnstown, Pa. Pittsburgh 44-583 ~X/f

by-
11/19/68

.Date dictated.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dots. 11/19/68

Mr. JOSEPH KUBAY, • • • • • • ^ • • P Johnstown,
Pa., advised that he and his wife were part of a Greyhound
tour which arrived in Los Angeles on June 4, 1968, He
advised that they had reservations at the Ambassador Hotel in
Los Angeles, and that they arrived in their room at approxi-
mately 4:00 p.m.. on June 4, 1968. He stated that when
leaving the following day, they learned of the assassination
of ROBERT KENNEDY, and that they saw nothing unusual while
In the hotel .

11/15/68 Johnstown, Pa.
On of

Pittsburgh 44-583 ~

11/19/68
Oaf* dictated.

Thit document contalni n*1th*r r»C0ffimandatton» nor conclutiom of th* FBI. H It Hit property
M ani »I contantt or* not le b» df«lribul*d outitd* yovt
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dot*.
11/25/66

W. Va.Mrs. SAM DIEMER, ^ ^ _
advised that It is possible that she and her husband were
registered at the Ambassador Hotel* Los Angeles* California*
on June 4* 1968* however, she and her husband did not arrive
at that hotel on that date.

Mrs. DIEMER explained that she and her husband
were on a tour conducted by the Berry Tour Srvice* which
originated in Chicago* Illinois* approximately a week prior
to that date. They departed Chicago via train and visited
a number of places en route to San Francisco* California,
where they arrived on June 1» 1968. While en route across
to Arizonat some difficulty arose In the air conditioning
system which allowed a considerable amount of dust to enter
the train. Mr. EmMER is an asthmatic and this effected him
considerably. He required the attention of a doctor while
on the train and was attended by a physician for the three
days that he was In a hotel in San Francisco. Because of
his condition* the remainder of the tour was cancelled and
Mrs. OOBIER advised that she and her husband departed from
San Francisco* California* on June 3, 1968* flying to
Pittsburghi Pa.. and then returned to their home in Fairmont*
W. Va.

DXEMER advised that she and her husband knew
nothing about the happenings at the Ambassador Hotel on
June 5» 1968* except what they have read in the newspapers
and heard on television.

11/15/68 Fairmont, W- Va.
J=IU#. Pittsburgh 44-583 ~

11/18/68
Dot* dictated.

Tttlt document tantolnt i»t1th*r rKomm«fltfoHont nor concluttoni of t»« FBI. * k In* property of the FBI and U loaned to your



PD-IOI (*.». ut*-»o) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dot* 11/«/fig

MARIE E. RATCLIFFE, V M M I H i B wife of ROBEBT
W. RATCLIFFE, was interviewed ana concurred with the
Information furnished by her husband. She was unable to
furnish any additional information and did not recall seeing
any suspicious individuals or activity during her stay at the
hotel.

11/1/68 Greentree, Pa. Pittsburgh 44-583 -
Fit. #

~ 7

Data dictated
11/5/68
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Dot*
11/6/68

• > * •

ROBERT W. RATCLIFFEf M H ^ B ^ H m vas Interviewed
•Dd advised that he and his wife. MARIE, arrived at the
Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles, California, at approximately
4:30 Pit on June 4, 1968. They were part of a Greyhound
tour out of Chicago, Illinois.

He and his wife ate dinner in the hotel restaurant
and at 6:30 PM went into the Embassy Room to await the
election returns. At approximately 10:30 PM, he and his
wife, tired from the day*s travel, went to their room in
the hotel annex and went to bed.

It was not until the following morning at breakfast
that he and his wife learned that Senator ROBERT KENNEDY bad
been killed in the hotel.

He did not recall seeing any suspicious individuals
or activity during the period of time he was In the hotel.

11/1/68, Greentree, Pa.
.at Fill

Dot* 4'tctafd

lttsburgh 44-583 -

11/5/68

Thlm doctimvnt contain* n»lth« recommendations nor cone]u»loot of th» FBI. It is the property of th« FBI ana la loaned to
your agency; It and Ite contents are not to be distributed outtlde roar ««»ncy. •
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Data. 10/24/68

Mrs. ANNA L, WHITE, ̂ H H H H H M l ^ M
advised that she has relative "in the Los Angeles. Calif*,
area and stated that she desired to make a visit to that
area during the latter part Hay or early June, 1968* She
stated that she made Inquiry concerning a.Greyhound Bus tour
which was leaving from Chicago, 111*, proceeding to Los Angeles,
Calif*, and returning to Chicago, She stated that she
determined through this Inquiry that the schedule of the
ibtta tour would not be satisfactory to her and, therefore,
she proceeded to Los Angeles ahead of the scheduled tour
and Made arrangements to return from Los Angeles to Chicago,
111;, with the tour. She stated that.according to arrange-
ments made by her, she was to Join the tour on June 7, 1968,
at the Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles, Calif* .

Mrs. WHITE advised that the tour arrived at the
Ambassador Hotel on Tuesday afternoon, June 4, 1968; however,
she stated that she w*s not with the tour at that time, and
did sot stay at the Ambassador Hotel on the night of June 4,
1968* She stated that she contacted the hotel on or about
June 5, 1968, and made arrangements to stay at the hotel on
the night of June 6, 1968, in order that she could join the
tour on June 7, 1968.

Mrs. WHITE advised that she could not explain how
her name got on the list of registered guests at the Ambassador
Hotel on June 4, 1968; however, she stated that it Is possible
that her name was Included on the list of the tour members and,
therefore, would have been Included on the register of the hotel
guests,

Mrs* WHITE advised that the Greyhound tour was a
20-day tour leaving from Chicago, 111*, proceeding to
California, and returning. She stated that she flew to
California on May 24, 1968, and joined the tour on June 7,
1968, at the Ambassador Hotel for the return to Chicago*
Mrs. WHITE advised that on the night of June 4, 1968, she
was staying with relatives in Santa Ana, Calif*

On. 10A5/68
_ot.

Franklin, Pa, Pittsburgh 44-583- ̂  <:-

Dot« dtctotad. 10/18/68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

XO/2/68

EVELYN PLANAVSKY.
_Pa., was Interviewed at her place of employment.

She and two companions, HENRIETTA STERLITZ
and DELORES KNAPEK, were part of a tour booked with
the Sprowles TWA Travel Agency, 521 Seventh Street,
Hew Kensington, Pa. She and her companions, arrived
In Los Angeles on June 2, 1968, and registered at the
Ambassador Hotel.

When she learned that Senator ROBERT KENNEDY
was also staying at that hotel, and was to speak later
that day, she and her companions remained in the corridor
leading from the Embassy Room to the lobby from approximately
6:00 p.m., until the shooting occurred.

She did not notice any suspicious activity In
the hotel during this period, other than two teenage boys
and one teenage girl who would pop baloons and then comment
in bad taste that KENNEDY had been shot.

At approximately 12:15 a.m., on June 5, 1968,
she heard several shots and beard someone comment that
KENNEDY bad been shot. A few minutes later she observed
police officers take the assassin from the hotel. This
was the only time she had seen that Individual. After
observing SIRHAN being taken from the hotel, she returned
to her room.

9/24/68 Brackenrldge, Pa. FiU # Pittsburgh 44-583 -

.Dot*

This document contain* D* It her recommendation* nor conclu*ion» of the FBI. It ia the property of the FBI -and la loohed to
your agency; 1< and Urn cootaata are not «o be dlatrlbuted outside roar agency.



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

io/a/68

DELORES KNAPEK, • • • • • • • • • was interviewed
aid advised that sh* and two COBpinions, HENRIETTA
8TERLITZ and EVELYN PLANAVSKY, booked a tour through
SprovZes TWA Travel Agency, 521 Seventh Street, Hew
Kensington, Pa., and arrived In Los Angeles on June 2,
1968. While there, they stayed at the Aabassador Hotel.
When she learned that Senator ROBERT KENNEDYms also
staying at that hotel and that a victory rally was
planned, she and her conpanlons regained In the corridor
leading from the Embassy R O O B to the lobby fro*
appr6xl»ately 6:00 p.m., until 12:15 a.»., the following
•ornlng. She stated that the hotel was packed with
people and during that period of tl»e she did not
see anyone acting tn a suspicious Banner. She did
not see or overhear the comments of the teenagers
which her two companions had heard.

At approximately 12:15 a.m., she heard several
shots and went into the Embassy Roon. There she heard
an unknown Individual say that KENNEDY had been shot
and then she saw another man with blood on his head.
She then returned to the corridor and saw the Los Angeles
Police taking SIRHAN from the hotel. She had not seen
this individual In the hotel prior to that time. After
SIRHAK had been taken from the hotel, she returned to
her room.

9/24/68 FiU # Pittsburgh 44-BflS "*
if

Dot* dictated 9/30/68
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Dot* 10/2/68

was
HENRIETTA STERLITZ,
swed tploymenl,

' She and two companions,
and EVELYN PLANATSTtY, booked a tour with

Sprowles TWA Travel Agency, 521 Seventh Street,
New Kensington, Pa., and left Pittsburgh enroute to
San Francisco and ultimately Los Angeles, California.
They arrived in Los Angeles on Sunday afternoon,
June 2, 1968, and registered at the Ambassador Hotel.

' HENRIETTA ultimately learned that Senator
ROBERT KENNEDY was also staying at that hotel and was
to speak later that day. She and her companions remained
In the corridor leading from the Embassy Room to the lobby,1

outside the rest room area, in order to see Senator KENNEDY
and hear what he had to say. She advised that they
remained in that corridor from approximately 6f00 p.m.,
on Stone 4, 1968, until 12:15 a.m., on June 5, 1968,
when the shooting occurred.

While in the corridor, the only suspicious
activity she observed Involved two teenage boys and one
teenage girl. They would occasionally pop baloons,
which had been placed in the hotel for the victory rally
and after the ba loons were popped they would say, ••What's
all the excitement,** and another would reply, "Kennedy's
dead.1* They did this several times and, at the time,
she felt that they were Just horsing around even though
it was in bad taste.

At approximately 12:15 a.m., she heard three or
four shots. At the time, she thought that someone was
popping more baloons until she beard an unknown Individual
say, They shot Kennedy, Kennedy's dead." She did not
believe It at first, but when she saw one of KENNEDY'S
group ^carried out of the hotel and heard all the crying
and commotion, she was convinced.

9/24/68 BrackenrId Pa. FlU i Pittsburgh 44*583

Dot. dictated 9 /30/68
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She saw Individuals that she believed to be
officers from the Los Angeles Police Department take
the assassin from the hotel. She bad not seen him
during the six or seven hours she had been standing
In the corridor. After seeing SIRHAN taken from
the hotel she returned to her room. She could
furnish no further information concerning this matter.

l/
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Tronsmit the following in

AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext at Code)

Via
AIR MAIL

.

(Priority)

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

ADIC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT

ATTN: SE

Pe Bureau telephone call from FOI Section on 6/6/76.

Enclosed are three envelopes of negatives of
prints that appear in Los Angeles report of SA AMEDEE 0»*
RICHARDS, JR, dated 6/9/68 and captioned, "KENSALT."

5
SEARCHED .

(NOEXED

SERIALIZED

RLEDBureau (Encl. 3)
Angeles

OFFICE

Approved; Sent -W Per
in Charge

<Rf. rrr fiotsse arras. •. >'.«» f •
f-.-.-*̂ . ".;•» S,N(J*r.| — #y.**
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6/29/76
Tiansoitt the following in

v<w AIRTEL
(Typt in plaintext ot tod*)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

I

)

TO: . DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: ADIC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

RE: KENSALT

ATTN: FOIPA SECTION

Re Bureau letter to Los Angeles dated 6/16/76 and
lbs Angeles telephone call to the Bureau, FOIPA Section,
.6/28/75.

Enclosures forwarded by referenced communication
were duplicated at Los Angeles and made available to Los
Angeles District Attorney JOHN K. VAN DE KAMP, who has
expressed a desire to be kept abreast of information being
released under tbe FOI Act in captioned matter.

On 6/28/76, Mr. VAN DE KAMP advised that he had
directed a letter to FBI Headquarters requesting copies
of information released in captioned matter. By mutual
agreement, it .was decided that any information released
under the FOI Act and furnished to Los Angeles would be
duplicated at Los Angeles and furnished to the Office of
Mr. VAN DE KAMP. Mr. VAN DE KAMP requested no action be
taken regarding his letter to the Bureau in this matter.

The Bureau is requested to furnish Los Angeles
all information released in captioned matter under the FOI
Act. • .

LEADS * . • '

LOS ANGELES

X AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA; Will furnish copitgARCHED J-
;} of released infonriation to District Attorney VAN DE

- Bureau OFFICE COPY

Appn M Per
• U. « . OOVGftl -MDfT P P U m K O Q F D C C i I M t O - * ! * • ' * > < > »
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Los Angeles, California
July 8, 1976

On July 6, 1976J
[,os Angeles, California, 'i'eiephonc Kumt

called this office fron tho Easj
Court

i c i p a 1

be had information on the
Robert Kennedy murder and that <-v>r. t
was Sirhan Sirh.-m

__ jhe would provide information
in exchs^f? for whatever the Federal Bureau of Invc-st.icat-Ii
could cio to help him with the local authorities. __^^^^_
was advised that the Federal Bureau of Investigation woul"
not and could not make any deal vjith him.

^ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ Sirhan had already had
a Ronald Wood nmrdcred in the Nevada State Penitentiary bc?cuu»e
he was talking to Federal agents about the same infoxTiatior:.

In connection with another investigation conducted
by the Federal liureau of Investigation, it Mas learned that
Sirhr.n Sirhan had det:orri:ined that Ronald Kood, v:ho was
incarcerated at San Quc-ntin Penitentiary at the same tiio.c as

Bureau (62-587
Los Angeles (56-156)

This document contains neither rocoi-;r.KMuKi; ions nor conduct
of the'TNI. It is tin- properly of tin* J'J-i! .T.K! if' lii'r.̂ j i.o
your .li'.cncy; ii nnd itf: contents are r>o'j to be tfisLri L.-jt i-u
oi!!*-3(Ri y o u r ;i;',oiify.
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Re:

Sirhan was goinr, to write an article about Sirhan that
would be a complete fabrication and Sirhan was fearful
that it would effect his parole status. Sirhan had
another inmate at San Quentin Penitentiary write up an
affidavit to the effect that Sirhan had never confided in
or furnished information to Wood and that Wood intended to
fictionalize the information for an alleged magazine
article.

Information was received from the Las Vegas
Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation that Ronald
Wood was received at the Nevada State Penitentiary on

' March 30, 1973, from San Quentin Penitentiary as a protective
custody prisoner and was found dead in his cell on
September 21, 1974. Wood had been bludgeoned to death
and his murder has not been solved to date. Two theories
were advanced in connection with this murder, one that he
was an informant and another that be was a known drug
salesman in prison and that he had sold drugs that were
substandard and had refused a refund on these drugs.

No further inquiry or investigation is being
conducted by the Federal Bnrpan nf TTWPRHcaCinn on the
information furnished by
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.Ttm»m\l ihc following in .

"'' AIRTEL
f T y p e fn p t a i n i e x t o r c e a e i •> :~< " . • - . » - i ^ , - • •••
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•v, .». •..
W'retvdcneel ;. "7

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) \

ADIC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)(C)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and four
copies of a le^terhead_menior^nduni concerning information
received from

One copy of this letterhead memorandum is being
disseminated to the office of the Los Angeles County
District Attorney.

The indie
negative concerning
to RONALDJ^OOD
"UNSUBS;
PIRACY,"
164-305.

s Office were
There is a reference

captioned,
_ CAA - AIR
660, San Francisco

For the information of .the Bureau, by San Francisco
letter to the Bureau dated A/16/73, two copies of a letter
dated 4/5/73, written by SIRHAN STRHAN and enclosing
documents concerning RONALD JOHN WOOD were forwarded to the
B u r e a u . .-. r- _ ••> ... r. ̂  . ."-. .

,- Bureau
I- Los

' • • • ' - " • ; » ' . • • • - • • " . • • - • , " . . * » - • • » . » • ^ . ' . i i • • • • , - , • * , . - . • • . . -

• - . . ' . - ' ' • ' - • • * • • . - • ' . ' • < \ • • ' • , •

a u ( E n d . 5 ) •••-••;.•'. r.'-r-r-^ •-•s-."-fcVr-ifcv*-
Angeles • ...,, .. - •.-;;;>.. . ̂ : ^ v ^ r ^ : ^ '

SEARCHH)
INDEXED
SERIALIZED
FILED

•V
' . .• , " • • . ' • ' S p s e i a l A g e n t i n C h m ^ r • ' . - - f ; , " . " . ' i ^ . C '• •'"•: ' ^ > .• ' ' : . : J : C '• .• • ,
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No further investigation is being conducted
on this matter by the Los Angeles Office.

• »>»

2*



• . . , • • . « • .

e M KMM HO. I»<ut i Ml mtnem
• • ! * mat Ml MB Ill-IM

TO

IKOM

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGEITS ( 6 2 - 0 ) DAI»: 7/22/76

SUBJECT: KILLING OF ROBERT F . KENNEDY

. : Joseph Gall appeared at the FBI office instant date

and advised that he is a former broadcasting engineer

* with CBS. Gall stated that he was present during the

killing of Robert Kennedy and that he believes he has

some vital information which he has come to realize

could be significant to the investigation of the killing.

Attached is a copy of a note Gall had in his

possession which relates what his knowledge is concerning

the killing.

Gall related he has tried to give this information

to the District Attorney, but he has failed to return

any cal ls .

Gall advised he «as giving the attached to help

the FBI in any investigation they conduct relating to

the killing.

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly m the Payroll Savings Plan



I was at the Ambassadore Hotel that evening—
working with a television news and public
affairs unit. At the approximate time fo the
assassination, in another area of the hotel,
I was spvaking vith a hotel employee who, in
respon.- ~ to a casual comment, became quite

--J and irrational. It was impossible
- all he was saying— but his feelings
.-.,r; he hated certain minorities and

politicians who supporLed and enccjrayec!
. i-!e spoke with an acc?n': and said he was

distiv.-'
to ion
were o">
the

Later, vi -'.n asked to commejit on this experience
the DioLvict Attorney's Office informed our news
departs' snt they knew nothing of a hotel employee
as I diocribed him-- that each employee had been
investicjiLed at the time and I "had nothing to
worry sbo-it".
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Complaint Farm
FD-71 (Rev. 8-29-74)

NOTE; Hand print Dames legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder,
t: Q3*Nejativc • See below

"•••.T

b1c
Subject's name and aliases Character of case

Address of subject

Race

Age

Sex

Female

Height

Weight

Hair

Eye.

Build

Complexion Social Security Number

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

i^i/^Jc



In Reply, Phase P.efrr ts
FikHo.

y
UNITED STATES DL'KAHTMKNT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL DUKEAU OF INVESTIGATION
Los Angeles, California

July 16, 1976

bit

Mr. John K. Van de Kamp
District Attorney
Los Angeles Comity
Hall of Justice, Room 604
Los Angeles, California 90012

Dear Sir:

Re: Assassination of
Robert F. Kennedy

Enclosed is a letterhead memorandum
concerning information furnished this office by

This is being furnished for your information
and any action deemed appropriate by your ir

Very truly yours,

ROBERT E. C.̂ BHARDT
Assistant Director
in Charge

- Addressee (Encl. 1)
- Los Angeles (55-156)

-/Si-
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ftojting
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(Copies to Offices Checked)

TO: SAC'.

_ A 1 "iiny
"*" ANiuquercjut*

3 " AiK'h'iriijjo
3~ AlliUltH
3~- B"liinu»re
~ Binninpham

Hi') slim
—= Buffalo
—- Hulle
= ' Chiirlotlf
—- Chirjip"
-— t'lrnioiiiHi
-= (.'icw'liimi
~~~ C'nlumhiii
=='"" Dilllitx
^^ Denver
~ Hclroit
~ - F! Piiwi
— Uiinnlulo

[ HouKlon
— Indiimiiprtlis
~ Jiicksnn
' Jaeksonville

: Kiinsrts City
—' Knrixville
r n LBS Vegns
~ Little Rock

y Los Angeles1 Ijdui sville
32 Memphis

• Miiimi
— \li)wnukep

• Minnt'tjpolis
— Mobile
~ Newark
3^ New Hnven
3"1 New Orlcnnj!

1 New York City
' Nurfulii

^3 Oklohomn City
3^ Omnha1—~ PhilfldrlphiH
35 Phoenix
'—. Pitisljurgh
3 3 P<irilivn(!
; I Richmond
! ! Sacramrntd
32 SL Louis
3~: Salt Lake City
32 Sim Anlonio
; ' San Diego
' Son FranciRro
I : San Junn
| Savannah
;— ScHttte
32 Spnnpfield

: Tanipn
; ' Washington Field

Quantico

TO LEGAT:
f~] Beirut

RE: Bureau Airtel 6/16/76
Subject: Kensalt

Date

I3J Brasilia
1 ] Buenos Aires
! 3 J Caracas
I I Hong Kong
1 ! London
• Madrid
' i Manila
C Mexico City
I i Ottawa
33 Paris
' I Rome
I ! Singapore
37J Tel Aviv
37J Tokyo

7/22/76

R i'i on I i on For appiopri ate
Knr infumnilion "• opiional 32 aclion 3 J Surep, by

3 ~ Tl'e tiiclii^fd i* fur yuur information. If used in a future report, 2ZU conceal nil
•wturccii, 3D pnniphriise iimlonts,

led iin.1 corroctt'd piijii'S from report of SA _ ^ _ _ _ _ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ ^ _

Remarks:

Enclosed are two copies each of 39 photo-
graphs that have been released in regards
to the Robert F. Kennedy assassination
FOIA requests. These photographs are in
the report of SA ^ m e d t e ^ ^ i h J
dated June 9, 1968. ^

78
62-587
56-156
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Dote: 8/27/76

j Transmit tAe following in

Via AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

ADIC, LOS ANGFLES (56-156)

KENSALT

ATTN:
RM. 5441 JEH
ection

Re Bureau tel
8/27/76 to Supervisor t Los Angeles.

Enclosed herewith is one copy of report of
SA AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR. at Los Angeles dated 2/7/69 as
requested in referenced call.

hi

^fo^^s An
(Enl.

Angeles

SEARCHED
INDEXED
SERIALIZED

OFFICE COPY

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent .M Pet
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P) DAT*: 8/30/76

: SA ̂ MEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR.

•UBJECT: KENSALT

On 8/26/76, Supervisor HOMER BOYNTOK of
the Bureau called regarding the dissemination of
information in the Kensalt Case, "EOYNTON's inquiry
concerned whether or not this office had disseminated
any new information on the killing of ROBERT KENNEDY

' by SIRHAN to SIRKAN'e Defense Attorney. Further
BOYNTON stated that he had received an inquiry from
RON OSTROW of the Los Angeles 'Times' concerning the
fact that the Bureau had furnished SIRHAN'e attorney
with new information.

BOYNTOK was advised that this office had
furnished no information concerning the KENNEDY case
and has had no contact with SIRHAN's Defense Attorney.

hie

8ERIAUZED MP
0 / AUG3 01

Buy U.S. Saving Bonds Regularly on tht Payroll Savings Plan
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_/)Fount MO. (•
JULT t»?a COITION
••ft FPHMUl'lFltl ICI.lt J

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

PROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATT: 9/18/76

SPRINGFIELD (44-56 6) (RUC)

KENSALT
00: LOB Angeles

All of the Springfield Division's files in the
caption matter are being retained by the Springfield Division
in the absence of a specific request from the Los Angeles
Division.

t

C i > Los Angeles (56-156)
1 - Springfield (44-568)

U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on tbt Payroll Savings Plan

/ rei-iosANGcus
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0-79 (3-24-76)
TO: $ACi

• Albany
Albuquerque
Alexandria
Anchorage
Atlanta
Baltimore
Birmingham
Bo«ton
Buffalo
Bull*
ChurloUe
Chicago
Cincinnati
Cleveland
Columbia
Dallas
Denver
Detroit
El Paw
Honolulu

. Houaton
j Indimapolia
| J nek (ton
j Jacksonville
Knnea* City
Knosville

«* Vegaa

Uouisvuie
Mrmphi*
Minmi
Milwaukee
Minneapolis
Mobile
Newarit
New Haven
New Orleans
Naw York City
Norfolk

RE:

O Oklahoma City
—1 Omaha
3 Philadelphia
~3 Phoenix
5 Pituburfh
^) Portl iind
3-£jchmond
~\ SHcnuncnto
n SU Louia
3 Salt Lake City
•~*| Stm Antonio

= ?

aax:

^ S
^ B

Stn Diego
San Prwciseo
San Juan
Savannah
Seattle
Springfield
Tampa
Washington Fiald

3 Qutntaco

TO LECATi

=

=
=

Bern
Bonn
Brasilia
Buenos Airas
Caracas
Hong Kong
London
Madrid
Manila
Mexico City
Ottawa
Paris
Rome
Ttl Aviv
Tokyo

1. Re report 8A.
at

2. Re

at

3. Re

.dated.

(office)
.teletype/airUl/leUer dated

t« 2£S
tofTice)

dated

* • in clotaTfteotlon K««a_k«>n ">od» in the aba«a

Y

declaaaification

c. Downgraded to

d, Upgraded to

ttfila
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0-79 1.1-24-76 >
TO: SAC:

f~*! Albnny
\ I Alliuqurrque

Allonta
Baltimore

I
Buffiilo
Botie
C'hiirlottr
Chicnito
Cincinnati
Cleveland -
Columbia
Dnllaa
Denver
Detroit
ElPaao
Honolulu

KEt

1. Re report SA
•t

2. R e _

d l Okliirnmu City
(ttmihii

City
^J 1'hni'iiix

I Memphis

M
Minnrnpolia
Mobile-
Newark
New Haven
New Orleans
New York City
Norfolk

y1
J ni<-himinH

~ 1 Kiicninirnln
*J St. )>iui«
~ Kiiti hnkc City

Sun Anlonio
Sim OU'tr̂
S:m Krtnciaoo

Juan

Seattle
SprinKficld

TO

Itr.-tHtlia
purnot Airev
Cnrstcat
HOIIK Kanf
Ltiii(fen
Madrid
Miinila
Mexico City
Ottawa
Paris

3 Rome

• Tokyo

Washiftfton Field '
Quantico

n - .

.dated.

(office)
. teletype/airtel/letter dated,

at

3. Re encloaure .aiitel/l«a»>rdnled
(office)

uOther.
i ' Tka following thong* 1 In cUiaiftcoTlon hov* baan maim In tVia 1
* ! €*mt—;- •' "'••* -—

5 < -
; b. Claeiified ^ , exemption category .

by. . , date , date of automatic

declaaaification

e. Downgraded to

1 d. Uppadedlo

,»

1

(



4-750 (Rev. 4-17-85) _ P ^
A - A xxxxxx
W Wi XXXXXX
-̂-' - XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA OELETEO PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

C] Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

D Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

j 1 Information pertained only to a third party. Your name ie listed in the title only.

• f Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the reusability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

D

B

For

The

your information:

following number is to

56-156-320*

-u-

be

r?7i!VT7!i";

used for reference regarding these pages:

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
$ NO DUPUCATION FEE V

XXXXXX * FOB THIS t'AGE X
vvvYYV AXAXXXXXXXXAXAXXXXX
XXXXXX

VBI/DOJ
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0-79 <3-24-76>
TOt SAD
• Albany

Albuquerque
Alexandria
Anchorage
Atlanta
Baltimore
Birminghan
Bonton
Buffalo
Butte
Charlotte
Chicago
Cincinnati
Cleveland
Columbia
Dallas
Denver
Detroit
El Paw
Honolulu

Houston • Oklahoma City
Indianapolis
JucKfton »
Jacksonville
Kansnn City
Knoxville
La* Vega*
Lit tig Rock
Lo» Alife1*pj-
LvumVilTe
Memphis
Miwni
Milwaukee
Minneapolis
Mobile
Newark
New Haven
New Orleans
New York City
Norfolk

B G

Omaha
.Philadelphia
pSocnix
Pitubumh
Portland

^ Richmond

B B S

^ ^

Sacramento
SL Louis
Snlt Lake City
S«n Antonio
San Diego
San Frimciaoo
San Juan

3 Savannah

^C

^ Q

Seattle
Springfield
Tampa
Washington Field
Quaataoo

TO LCCATi

ma

S S

» =

• M

•B
• B

ffal

=

* *

Ben
Bonn
Brasilia
Buenoa Aires
Caracas
Hong Kong
London
Madrid
Manila
Mexico City
Ottawa
Paris
Rone
Tel Aviv
Tokyo

1, Re report SA .
at

.dated

2. Re
(ofTice)

. teletype/airtol/letter dated.

B. Re enclosure to

Yt/r/K
ioffica)

. «H*et/t«U«r dated. s-Ay

4. Other
The following cnengaa In clasaMlcotlan Hev« basn mad* In the «beve

declasaificatioD

c. Dowagr aded to _

d. Upgraded to _^ txemptioi ^ t f g e t ) <$

daclaaaincat'ion.
. .dats ..data

— LOS ANGELES



0-79 (3-24-76)
TO: SACt
• Albany
I I Albuquerque
I I Alexandria
I I Archornge
• Atlanta
I I Rpltiraore
I—I Birmingham

8 Boston88
B

• Bulte
^J CharbUe
—| Chicago
*~1 Cincinnati

Cleveland
Columbia

IU1
] Denver
j Detroit
| EtP«M>
Honolulu

I Houaton
| Inditmnpolis-
| Jncknon
I J(ick*onville
| Kfuisnx City
j Knoxville
[ LAN Venus

Memphis
Minmi
Milwaukee
Minneapolia
Mobile
Newaitt
New }|aven
New Orteana
New Yotfc City
Norfolk

RE:

Oklahoma City
Omaha
Philadelphia
Phoenix
PitUhurgh
Porllnnd
Richmond
Sacramento
SU Louis
Suit Lake City
SHJI Antonio
San Diego
Son Frwciaoo
Son Juan
Savannah
Seattle
Springfield
Tampa
Wnthington Pitid
Quantico

0

TO LECATi

Bonn
Braailia
Bueno* Airaa
Cnraraa
Hong Kong
London
Madrid
Manila
Mexico City
Ottawa
Paria
Rome

I Tokyo

1. Re report SA
at

.dated

(ofTice)
.teletype/airt*I/letter dated

3. Re ancloaun t«
(office)

.ajttti/IeUer dated

at

4. Other

b««n mode In the

declaaaificatioB

e. Downgraded to

d. Upgraded to

W B t
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jne Gunman^
£ VYJOWKENSAW

(Mount Clipping Ir. Space B«!*w}

j Robert F. Kennedy, in Ihe
opinion of the special counsel ap-
pointed, to investigate the senator's
J«ne 5,1968, murder in the pantry of
pie Ambassador Hotel
;, "Thomas F. Kranz offered that con-
Ctusion and others in a delayed 60-
jpage report scheduled for release
Tuesday by the Los Angeles County
jdjfitrict attorney's office.
r* fSpecial Counsel Kranz has found
t o evidence, or possibility of
Jty5dence, of any coverup by law en-
fcrcement agencies to protect their
own reputation or preserve the orig-
inal conviction," the report said.
^Knm has found no indication that
there was more than one assassin,
who may have fired more than one
tain, with more than eight bullets.

"Special Counsel Kranz is con-
vinced, from all the evidence, that

was no second gunman, and
a( the original trial court verdict
is correct/
Similar conclusions were expressed

.' the 38-year-old private attorney
I iftory published by The Times on
arch 1,1976, after the conclusion of
e "second gun" hearings conducted

Judge Robert A. Wenke.

'itranz explained in a foreword that
has been "some unwarranted

' that delay in its issuance
resulted from changes being

sinthereport.
uch speculation if false," Kranz

p . T h i s report is my product and
tchange* in either content or sub-

! have been made by any other
_- -JS."
.Kranz said that because of cutbacks
jtbe district attorney's staff, aecre-

i were not available to work full
: on the report, which was drafted
z Before a final copy was pre-

<Indicale page, name of
newspaper, city and state.f

tJLLOS AKGELES
TIMES
LOS ANGKLES, CA

4/3/77
S y Final

Kendall
Thomas

WAS LONE
, REPORT

SAYS

Office-.

___XiOS Angeles
n B e i n g investigated
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nticipated that there "will
[y continue to" be 8 n -

trtfversy" because of the unique na-
ture of the case and the notoriety and
(he publicity given Bobert Kennedy**
ijsassinataoD.

the minds of the pubUc," he
"the very nature of a political

ssination is such that our pop cul-
will undoubtedly produce new

net and scenarios.1' •
: Krani acknowledged that it it im-
' "'!tqpirayea'na|ative:|]iat&-

Sffiervic-
lie concluded, "the

evidence underscoresh e g e
fad that Sirban Sirhan wai the

•ole assassn."
Kranz was appointed by the Lot

Angeles County_Boani of Supervfaon
on Aug. 12,1975, at a time when a
arpwing chorus of questions were be-
tak askedlbout the assawinaUoB. *

ias
" - ' • " # - •
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May.i7HeatiDg
NewSirhan

eport Slated
BylRARlFKIN,

Evening Outlook Staff Writer i
County supervisors have set a
ay 17, public hearing on a special
(port that concludes Sirhan B.

ifrhan acted alone when he assassi-
iat«d Robert F. Kennedy in the
Ambassador Hotel in 1968. '

The hearing is likely bo give yet
nother forum to critici of the

ifficial version of Kennedy's
mirder. which has been supported
n the report prepared for the Los

ftngeles supervisors by special
rounsel Thomas F. Kranz. |

The new hearing was ordered at.
he suggestion of Supervisor Baxter
Vard, himself a prime critic. In
974, Ward held a series of hearings'
Rto ballistics evidence during'
rfiich he attempted to establish that
i second gunman may have been
nvolved in Kennedy's death.

Kranz. who presented his report
o the Board of Supervisors Tues-;
lay, agreed to appear May 17 to, as.
Vard put it, "respond to public
mntnent" concerning his 60-page
locument.

the hearing will be held at 2 p.m.
p the Hall of Administration.

bWhile Kranz agreed to answer
esttons, he told reporters he saw
further need for hearings. But he

fedded. "Due to the tragic magni-
ude of this event, however, I do not
wlieve that people will ever be
otally satisfied with the conclu-
iions that have been reached." |
* Kranz was appointed by the

supervisors in 1975 to conduct an
Independent investigation of the ta-

ut because of the growing num-
of questions then being raised

. , jt whether Sirhan, now in
frisoe tor the murder, acted atone

rwas part of k conspiracy,
fln hU report, Kranz said he found
bo indication that there was more'
wn one assassin." Kranz said he
as "convinced from all the

vidence that there was no second
unman and that the original trial
ourt verdict was correctT1

(Mount Clipping In Spot* B*IDW)

| (Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

>-I2 EVENIKG OUTL00?
SANTA MONICA,C/

Date: 4 /6 /77
Edition^ S t a r
Author: Ira R i f k i n
Editor Robert D. Funk
Title: KENSALT

Character:
or C • R •

Los Angeles
ing h

I ] Being Investigated

Q APlf V1977



1
Krant, who said he bad no direct

contact with Sirhan duftfiJHBis
probe, recommended that the Los
Angeles Police Department make
public Its 10-volume file on the
assassination.

Kranz said he believes the LAPD
"did a very food Job" of investigat-
ing the incident, and Out continuing
to keep the files secret "only gives
fodder to the critics."

-Kranz also recommended that the
piunty establish an Independent
Crime laboratory to serve police
departments throughout the county.
Such a move, he said, "will remove
(by suggestion" that investigations
pf crimes are subject to any politi-
cal or police pressure, as has been
alleged in the case of Kennedy's
death " ' .



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

"\

DATE:

, LOS ANGELES £561156)(C)

5/4

*UBJECT: KENSALT

Enclosed for the Bureau is the original and
one copy of the report of THOMAS F. KRANZ on the
assassination of Senator P.OBERT F. KENNEDY.

For the information of the Bureau, on 4/3/77,
an article appeared in the "Los Angeles Times" indicating
the conclusion of Special Counsel THO1IAS F. KRANZ that
SIRHAN-SIRHAN acted alone in the assassination of
ROBERT F. KENNEDY. THOMAS F. KRANZ is a Special Counsel
appointed by the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors
to investigate the murder of Senator KENNEDY.

According to this article. Special Counsel
KRAJ1Z has found no evidence or possibility of evidence
of any cover-up by law enforcement agencies to protect
their reputation or preserve their original conviction.

According to this article, the report of the
findings by KRANZ was to be released on Tuesday, 4/5/77.

KRANZ was appointed as a Special Counsel in
this matter by the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors
on 8/12/75, to investigate independently the assassination
of Senator ROBERT KENNEDY.

ilk

2 - Bureau (Ends 2)(RM)
(\)~ Los Angeles

COPV

Buy US. Savings Beads Regularly en tit Payroll Savings Plan
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11000 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90024

May 12, 1977

Office of District Attorney
Criminal Courts Building
210 West Temple
Los Angeles, California 90012

Attention:

Dear Sir:

Reference is wade to
Special Agent1
on May 11, 197TT

four telephone call to
fcof our Legal Unit

Upon consultation with Federal Bureau of
Investigation Headquarter, Washington, D.-C., it
has been determined that photographs El through E4,
as listed on page 48 of FBI report dated June 8, 1968,
captioned Sirhan Blshara. Sirhan, Civil Rights, may
be released by your office to Supervisor fiax&er War?.
These photograph^ar^jjeferred^to in a report (FD-302)
prepared by SAA • H H H H I H H B B M 1 1 ' 3 deP*ct certain
holes and marks In a doorwayarea leading into the
kitchen of the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles,
California.

If you desire to release additional FBI
reports or material which are in your possession as
result of the joint investigation conducted in this
matter, please feel free to contact this office in
order that suitable arrangements can be made.

Very truly yours.

ROBERT E. GEBHARDT
Assistant Director in Charge

1 - Addressee
2 - LQB Angeles

56-15
(190-2)
0

SEARCHED
4NDEXED
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SA
Consultation was made with

B Unit' FBI
that the above photographs.

El through E4, have previously been released per
FOIPA requests and have been made a part of public
domain and advised no objection for DA's Office to
release these photos to Supervisor BAXTER WARD.
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Clarence V.. Kelley L"*)/-
Director 0/CElmer P. L s
Soecial Arent in Charge
L.A. F3I Office
Intelligence Division
11,000 f/ilshire Blvd., l?th floor
I,A, Ca. 90024

Re: Robert F. Kennedy Assassination
Characteri Civil Sights Act, 1968 Violation? Voting flights Act, 1965

Violation
Re 1 Attachments

A) ',/illiajn P. Sailey Affidavit
B) Map of jinbsEsador Hotel pantry showing where bullets 9-11

were fired and landed fro:.i Sirhan's 8-shot revolver.

Dear Sirsi

Attached is nore evidence that Kobert F. Kennedy was
thfe victim of more than one on-the-scene killer.

One is not satisfied with the fact that there are other
RPIC assassins still walking around on the streets, anrVor their
on-the-scene assassination supervisors, jaiddle-neji-and-woraen, and
financial backers.

vft/ ^—v
Your attenticJlT is directs--** to p-ragraoh 3 o,?y3ailey*s

affidavit, where he ssyr he and (.Arer.ts Robert Pilfcrd and and
Robert Ibbott saw the tv/o snail caliber bullet hores in the center
post of the tv/o doors leading fro.r, the preparation roon.

According to Robert ICaiser's boo!;, R?K ICJSi1 DI2, the case-agent
was A.tT. 1 Hlcharc-s Jr., who is still in the P3I.

4at (Hgfi£j»tly, Confidential ICews jledia source reported that
Agent Hie hards is beinj forced to retire at a~e 55B or dn til I2/31/77.
Source stated that A.^ent Richards is net happy about having to retire.

As the Special A^ent in Charge of the- Intelligence Division

permittee xo sxay m the *3x as an a^ent, if he wants to,
ind if he is phycicsll;-* able tc, because one believes that

it is important that the ?2I have an ar-ent around who is familiar
with the "background/conspiracy" aepepts of the case, as well as the
physical evidence. (In fact, I would Ilil:e to make a civil rights
complaint on behalf of A~ent lUchardc, and all other ?3I agents
who are beins forced to retire unfairly at a^e 55, which is unconstitu-
tional.)

if he law does |:ive the Director of the F3I & the ri^ht to^let certain a/rents stay on past s,~e 55 if there is a special need for
then, and I believe that Arent JUch.̂ rr's' expertise in this matter
surely qualifies him to stay 0:1. /7~*\
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Additionally, Source states that Agent Richards is an

authority on organized crime investigations. Public records reveal
that Agent Richards was essential in the F31's breaking up of
the L.A. area Feter John i'.ilano et al scheme in 1973-197^» by
haying recruited Harry Coluduros to function within the i-lafia
oriented conspiracy as an "informer" for the government.

Agent Richards would also be of value to the FBI in breaking
up the current j'afia and Kational Crime Syndicate conspiracy to
kil F31 informers with .22-caliber pistols.

(Sirhan was apprehended with at ,22-caliber pistol, and
the other killers also used .22-caliber pistols, or .3&-csliber
pistols converted into .22Gcaliberi2ed weapons).

ihese areas of the Ambassador Hotel, where the extra bullets
•were found, were taken to Parker Center Police headquarters.
£̂|iey were never introduced into evidence at Sirhan1 s trial, and
$. according to Asst. Chief Dsryl Gates, they were destroyed in
late June, 1969. (rhat was the same month the L.A. Free Press
published photos of these areas containing bullet holes).

The FBI investigation of supervisor Al C. Greiner also
logged these holes which Bailey is talking about, as having been
bullet holes.

•Ihe 1APD has reportedly released photos of the area taken
before the bullets were taken to FCPK, and these SID photos show
bullets in the holes.

ihe other bullet was the one behind the stage, i;o« 9i (the
two which 3?.iley refers to are Ho, 10 and 11)» was identifier'
by LAPD uniform Sgt. Robert Kozzi, in the famous A.P. photo of
him pointing out the bullet, with Folice Sgt. C. './right.

Other suspects in the case are the "lady in the polka dot
dress," Ace Security Guard Thane Eugene Cesar, Ace Guard Jack
i'erritt, etc. etc. In the current issues (l"arch and April, 197?)
K!:AVE magazine, £ou can find photos of the lady in they polka
dot dress, or what is alleged by investigative reporter tfed Chars.cn
to be that person.

One hopes the F3I will reopen its investigation, with
particular emphasis on identifying these responsible, and those
who covered-up the crime, such as the LAPD personnel who destroyed
the evidence in June, 1969, if they really did that.
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'/'•*•••*•'= "r • X n ««ply to your nallgraa of November 9th, we "/';'<*•*•>•.
.have no record in our central files that you have previously ~ x
furnished us information regarding the late Robert Kennedy
and Martin Luther King. _ .. - • /. - . .. -.;.;. y: ,.;,/,..-

'"*•*-••'- ••*. Since you indicated you have information of concern '
to this Bureau, please contact a representative of our office ''•
located at 11000 tfllshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, California
90024, furnishing full details.

- • » ̂  x r

,?•,:-•••''

•< -. ; - l i

' •'•'*•"»'? •

>.>
• -+* v.:Sincerely yours, --*,*• , . ., - . .

i .

* • ; ' •

Harold W. Bassett * <
Assistant Director^-

• - ' • . * • . • • .
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UA- Los Angeles - Enclosure"-" '=
*>*. Attention SACi If contaefcftd

details to the CongressionalTnquTr
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SEOUEST ANSWERS TO INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM
TO THE NO" LATE ROSEflT KENNEDY AND THE
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